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o "Most Livable City” ULS. Conference of Mayors @

September 30, 1997

The Honorable Mayor and City Council
City of Scottsdale, Arizona

Dear Mayor and Members of the City Council:

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report of the City of Scottsdale (the City or Scottsdale), Arizona, for
the fiscal year ended June 30, 1997, is submitted in accordance with Article 6, Section 14, of the City
Charter. This report was prepared by the City's Accounting and Budget Division. Responsibility for both
the accuracy of the data and the completeness and fairness of the presentation, in¢luding all disclosures,
rests with the City. We believe the data, as presented, is accurate in all material aspects; that it is
presented in a manner designed to present fairly the financial position and results of operations of the
various funds and account groups of the City. All disclosures that we believe are necessary to enable the
reader to gain an understanding of the City's financiai activities have been included.

This report represents management's report to its governing body, constituents, legislative and oversight
bodies, and investors and creditors. Copies of this report will be sent to elected officials, City
managernent personnel, bond rating agencies, national repositories, and other agencies which have
expressed an interest in Scottsdale's financial matters. Copies of this financiat report will also be placed in
the City library for use by the general public.

FINANCIAL REPORTING ENTITY

Scottsdale provides a full range of services including police and fire protection, sanitation/solid waste
service, water and sewer services, construction and maintenance of streets, recreational activities, and
cultural events. This report includes the financial data of ali entities with which the City has a significant
operational or financial relationship and which are conseguently includable as component units in the
City's financial reporting entity, in accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board Staternent
No. 14. The City's component units include the City of Scottsdale Municipal Property Corporation,
Scottsdale Mountain Community Facifities District, McDowell Mountain Ranch Community Facilities
District, DC Ranch Community Facilities District, Scottsdale Preserve Authority, and Scottswater
Company, Inc. Note 1 to the financial statements discusses in more detail the financial reporting entity.

CITY OF SCOTTSDALE * ACCOUNTING AND BUDGET * 7447 E. INDian ScHoOL Roap, Sutte 210 * SCOTISDALE, ARIZONA ¢ 85251-3922
PHone {602) 994-2437 = Fax (602) 994-7897 & http:/ /www.cl.scottsdale.az.us
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COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT (CAFR}

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) is organized on the basis of what has come to be
known as the financial reporting pyramid (see the following graphic). The principle underlying this method
of presentation is that readers can move from summary information to more detailed information. The
CAFR contains three sections: 1) the Introductory Section, which includes this transmittal letter, the
City's organizational chart, and the Government Finance Officers Association Certificate of Achievement
for Excellence in Financial Reporting; 2) the Financial Section, which inciudes the independent auditors’
report, the general purpose financial statements, notes to the financial statements and financial policies of
the City, and the combining and individual funds and account group financial statements and schedules;
and 3) the Statistical Section, which includes selected financial and demographic information, generally
presented on a multi-year basis,

The
Comprehensive Tranzmttal intraductory
Annual Letter ~#—  Section
. . {condensed
Financial Report summary data)

B

Auditors’ Report and
Genearal Purpose Financial
Statements (combined
statements ana notes to
the financial statements}

-ag—— Financial
Section

Combining Statements
(by fund type and for discretely
presented component units)

Individuat Fund and
Account Group Statements

g Statistical
/ Sehedules \ Section
Transaction data
{the City's aceounting system)

ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK

The City of Scottsdale is centrally located in Maricopa County, with its boundaries encompassing an area
of approximately 185 square miles. The City shares common borders with the incorporated communities
of Phoenix, Tempe, Mesa, Fountain Hills and Carefree. Scottsdale, together with its neighboring cities,
forms the greater metropolitan Phoenix area, which is the economic, political, and population center of the
state.

The economic climate remained strong for the City of Scottsdale during fiscal year 1996/97. Lecal
economic indicaters recorded positive gains, albeit at a slower pace than previous years, and Scottsdale's
economic indicators once again exceeded the averages for metro Phoenix. Significant reasons for
Scottsdale's positive ecenomic condition at fiscal year end 1896/97 and continued favorable outlook for
fiscal year 1987/98 include:
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Retail Sales. Scoltsdale's single largest revenue source is sales tax generated from a well-balanced
variety of businesses which include automotive, construction, food stores, hotel/motels, restaurants,
utilities, rentals, department stores, and miscellanecus retail stores. All categories of sales posted gains
for the year, receipts for 1996/97 were up by 11 percent overall, and are projected to grow by 9 percent for
1897/98. In 1996/97 the construction of a large urban entertainment complex {the Scottsdale Waterfront)
and expansion of Fashicn Square Mall (including a new Nordstrom’s Department Store) began in
downtown Scoitsdale. This additional 800,000 square feet of space is expecied {o open in mid-1998.
Another 200,000 square feet of new retail space is currently under construction in north Scottsdale along
with several new car dealerships.

Assessed Property Values. The average base price of new residential homes prepared by Commerce
Realty Advisors on Valley standard plan and semi-custom residential construction continue to show the
strength of the Scottsdale market. Scottsdale retail home price average $258,500 at the end of the first
quarter of 1897, an annual increase of 6.2 percent as compared to the Valley-wide average new home
base price at $157,331 for an .8 percent annualized increase. Assessed property values increased 6.5
percent during 1996/97, a good indicator of the communities economic well-being and revenue base.
Assessed property values are expected to grow by 10.5 percent in 1987/98.

Residential Construction. Single family permits issued in 1996/97 totaled 2,170 units compared to
3,074 in 1995/96. Despite the increasing base price of residential homes referenced in the above section
the personal income levels are anticipated to support this level of increased pricing and activity in new
home starts. This type of market is reflective of the numerous master planned communtties {D.C. Ranch,
McDowell Mountain Ranch, Desert Mountain, Bellesera, Winfield, Legend Trail, Troon North, and
Grayhawk) in operation in North Scottsdale. Presently (as of the end of March 1997) the City has an
exsisting inventory of 4,215 improved single family home sites ready to be issued permits. North
Scottsdale has a planned inventory of 13,000 home sites within the master planned communities.

Multifamily permits issued totaled 1,274 in 1896/97 as compared to 1,584 units in 1995/96. The
multifamily market is expected to decline somewhat over the next two years as new units on the market
become rented and absorbed into occupied status.

Commercial Activity. Construction will increase next year with much of the focus on downtown
Scottsdale, including the Waterfront which will include Nordstrom’s Department Store, various waterfront
retail, restaurant, and entertainment establishments, and a pedestrian bridge link to the Fashion Square
Mall which is also expanding its anchor tenants. Additional development will include the Portales mixed
use project and the redevelopment of the old Scottsdale High Scheol site. The Four Seasons Resort at
Cresent Moon (North Scottsdale) and the Ritz Carlton at Grayhawk will also begin construction in
1997/98.

Vacancy Rates. Commercial vacancy rates dropped substantially over the past year. Office vacancies
are estimated very low at 5 percent, retail vacancies at 7 percent and industrial vacancies at about 4
percent. A large amount of speculative construction has begun, but absorption remains strong, and
therefore vacancy rates should remain low over the next year.

Job Growth. Scotitsdale attracted 16 major new firms with over 5,000 new jobs in 1996/97. Additionally
there are 17 active prospective firms looking at Scotisdale, with a potential for another 4,300 new jobs.
Personal income growth also benefits not only from the strong influx of population but aiso from some
gains in higher wage jobs. Employment growth is expected to remain strong in almost every area with the
greatest growth occurring in the biomedical industries and in corparate headquarters operations (including
The Dial Corporation and Finova Capital Group’s decisions to relocate their headquarters to Scottsdale).

Employment. Scottsdale remains a net importer of labor, as the number of jobs physicaily located in the
City (about 125,000) far outweighs the local labor force (about 97,000). Scotisdale's unemployment rate
is the lowest of any major City in the Valley (currently a record low 2.0 percent), and is expected to remain
at this level through the end of 1697,
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Tourism. Scotisdale's number one industry continues to perform very well. The number of visitors to
Scottsdale rose by 10 percent last year to about 7.0 million annually, hotel occupancy rates remained a
high 74 percent, and hotel bed tax receipts were up 14 percent. The tourism industry will likely remain
strong in 1997/98 with the addition of another seven new hotels (which will increase the total room stock
by an additional 1,000 rooms), and with continued strong growth in national tourism trends.

These factors contributed to Scottsdale's strong economy in 1896/97, and will likely continue into 1997/98.
Much of the revenue growth attributable to the economic resurgence of the past three years has been
invested in City reserves to provide funding to maintain citizen services during times of fiscal uncertainty
and to build contingency funding for infrastructure deterioration. The outlook is for sustained growth in
1997/98, however, Scottsdale’s five-year financial plans and biennial budget are premised upon
conservative economic forecasts in anticipation of a softening economy late in the year and beyond.
These factors, coupled with an emphasis cn long-range strategic planning which balances desired results
with available resources, wili enable Scottsdale to continue to grow and prosper over the next several
years.

MAJOR INITIATIVES and SERVICE EFFORTS & ACCOMPLISHMENTS

. During 1996/97 we continued to invest in programs and amenities that define the special character of our
City and will keep Scottsdzie as a “livable” community for generations to come - a sustainable economic
base, meaningful open space, neighborhood preservation, and human services, cultural and arts
programs.

Use of thoughtful, integrated community-based strategic planning continues to be the key to achieving a
sustainable community. The foundation of our community-based strategic planning process is premised
upon long-term citizen driven plans - the 1892 Shared Vision Report, Cityshape 2020, the City's General
Plan elements for fand use, transportation, water resources, open space and other public amenities, as
well as citizen participation in the Biennial Budget process and Five Year Balanced Financial Plan.

Service efforts to shape and maintain Scottsdale as a sustainable community were made in the past year
include ephancements io the quality services we provide for our citizens, contributions made to
environmentally and fiscally scund infrastructure; and, contributions towards building and maintaining a
sustainable economic base. The following are some of the service efforts and accomplishments of City
staff during 1996/97:

General Government

» Continued Scotisdale’s tradition of national and regional leadership with key appointments,
including the appointment of Mayor Campana as vice-chair of the Arts, Culiure and Recreation
Committee of the U. S. Conference of Mayors, appointment of Councilman Bielli as chairman of
the Transportation and Communications Policy Committee of the National League of Cities (NLC},
and the reappointment of Councilwoman Manross to another term of the NLC Energy,
Environment and Natural Resources Policy Committee.

» Facilitated significant public participation in a wide range of issues, including proposed street
widening projects, water facilities plans and land-use planning.

¥» Developed and implemented a Managed Competition process to enable depariments to compare
service performance to cther similar service providers and to seek out best practices so that we
will continue to provide the most effective and efficient level of service.

» Formed a twenty member cross-departimental City negotiation team to address future negotiation
opportunities.

» Increased community outreach by securing grant funds to build a Victim's Assistance Program,
and by partnering with the Police Department to establish a specialized unit to combat domestic
vialence.

Police
» Gained national crime [aboratory accreditation from the American Society of Critme lLaboratory
Directors in June 1996, becoming cne of only 150 accredited police taboratories in the country.
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Received a federal grant to hire six police officers to establish a second bicycle unit, resuiting in
the leverage of available grant monies to address specific public safety needs in the waterfront
and downtown areas.

Established the first officer housing program, in partnership with the Chamber of Commerce, in
the Paiute Park neighborhood in an effort to stabiiize the neighborhood and foster community
policing.

Established the Criminal Justice Team with representatives from Police, City Court, and City
Prosecutor's Office resuliing in the identification of 33 processes requiring review and
assessment, resulting in four major improvements in the criminal justice system.

Financial Services :

»

»

Replaced Water & Sewer bond reserve requirements with a surety bond, eliminating $10 milfion in
future reserve requirements over 5 years.

Property tax full cash values were increased by $33,900,000 due to errors discovered by the City
Property Tax Auditor. The City tax effect was approximately $119,000 and the tax effect for all
taxing jurisdictions is over $900,000.

Implemented an Owner Contro! Insurance Program for the construction of the Water Campus and
associated collection system, Expansion of the CAP Water Treatment Plant, and the Indian
School Road widening project with expected savings up to $1,200,000,

Received STAR status from the Arizona Division of Occupational Safety and Health after
qualifying in their Voluntary Protection Program.

Maintained its AA- bond rating from Fitch for its Water and Sewer Revenue bonds, and its AA+
bond rating from Standard & Poor's for its Municipal Property Corporation bonds.

Transportation

YV ¥ VYV

Completed the Airport Part 150/Master Plan Study, with substantial community involvernent.
Extended the former Scottsdale Connection Route 81 (Hayden Road} south to Ray Road in
Chandler (Route 82) through an agreement with the RPTA.

Extended Route 72 (Scottsdale Road) from Tempe north to Fashion Square during evenings and
weekends,

Completed construction of Loloma Station, Scottsdale’s downtown transit center in Spring 1997.
Completed 8.5 mites of bike lanes, and 3 miles of multi-use paths.

Community Services

>

Implemented the Maintenance 2000 Task Force report, creating a new division within the
department called Community Maintenance and Recreation. This Division is managed with
geographically based “service areas,” and consolidated Facilities Maintenance, Medians and
Rights of Way, Parks Maintenance, and Recreation operations into the new division.

Completed and opened both Palomino and Arabian Libraries. Both of these libraries are located
at schools and represent a new method of providing service to citizens through a shared use
agreement with the Scotisdale School District.

Completed the LINKS Community Prevention Plan for youth. This “first of its kind” prevention plan
includes shared community goals, strategies to reach the goals, and long term outcome indicators
to measure community progress. In addition, LINKS helped to facilitate collaborative grant
applications sponsored by the Scottsdale School District and Scottsdale Memorial Health System
which resulted in $560,000 in Tobacco Tax funding for prevention and primary care needs in
Scottsdale.

Completed and opened Horizon Park Community Center, the City's newest community center at
23 acre Horizon Park. Major renovation of McCormick Stillman Railroad Park is underway to
improve layout and enhance use of this popular facility.

information Systems

>

YV VY

Created the City's internet “Home Page” and provided [nternet and Intranet access as needed for
all City staff.

Reoriented and expanded the City's technology education and communication programs.

Moved Geographic Information Systems from development to service delivery.

Expanded the Advanced Technology Program research and deveiopment efforts.

Received world-wide recognition and awards for Scottsdale’s technology initiatives.

v
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Community Planning

>

>

Through a variety of mechanisms, provided information and tools for every Scottsdale household
to participate in some type of neighborhood coliaborative activity.

Completed CityShape 2020 public process, developed implementation plan and reafigned staff
resources fo effectively implement “character-based” planning.

Redevelopment and Urban Design

»

»
>
>

Completed the reorganization and establishment of the Redevelopment and Urban Design Studio.
Stadium Focus Area Request for Proposal (RFP) completed and negotiations started with a
devefoper.

Issued RFP's for Downtown Gateway, Loloma site and Waterfront Gateway.

Redevelopment plans for the Waterfront area, Downtown, and Scottsdale Papage approved by
City Council.

Community Development

»

>

Produced VISIONCHECK, a quarterly community publication, featuring planning and development
efforts, in partnership with Communications and Public Affairs.

87% (over 180,000} of building inspections scheduled in 1996 were scheduled by the public
through the automated Voice Response System. Phase Il, a data base of case information from
application to permit which will complete the Development Activity automated information service
is underway by the reengineering team.

Community Planning and Development class developed and successfully established at
Scoftsdale Community College fo educate the community and promote interest in community
planning and development as a career.

Economic Development

»

»

v

Broadened the tax base through the attraction of a number of key retail developments, including
new shopping centers and auto dealers.

Increased the number of jobs within Scotisdale by over 3,000 through recruitment of targeted
cpportunities and through the retention and expansion of existing businesses, contributing to the
lowest unemployment rate in the City's history (2.0%).

Continued to strongly support the City's tourism industry through a broad based tourism
development program, which includes support through marketing, research, event promotion, and
the creation of new attractions, resulting in a 74% occupancy rate and a 16% increase in bed tax
receipts over the prior year,

Preservation

»

Fire
>

Acquired 525 acres of land in the Recommended Study Boundary for inclusion in the McDowell
Sonoran Preserve bringing the total acreage in the preserve to 3,745 acres.

On January 1, 1996, the City completed the first 10 years of comprehensive Scottsdale Sprinkler
Ordinance. This visionary action continues to provide the citizens a higher degree of safety than
is available in most cities and established Scottsdale as a national leader in community fire
protection.

Conducted extensive public education programs which included leadership and student
academies, CPR, first aid training classes, school talks, station tours and E.D.I.T.H. (exit drills in
the home) events for over 55,000 of Scottsdale’s citizens and children.

in July 1998, successfully commanded and managed the largest single fire incident to ever impact
the City of Scottsdale. Over 23,000 acres of open space land was burned, 500 people were
evacuated from their homes and 150 homes were threatened during this three day event. No
residential structures were lost and no civilian injuries occurred.
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Water Resources

» Maintained federal and state environmental quality compliance for afl municipal water, wastewater
and reclaimed waier systems to continue providing safe water to our customers.

» Compieted over $6 miliion worth of Capital projects that upgraded the reliability of our water and
sewer systems.

» Incorporated Fiscal impact of Development Study results into major revision of development fees
to allow new development to pay fair share of growth capital costs.

» Completed design and began consfruction on Water Campus project that will optimize water
resources and conserve ground water supplies.

» Completed Assured Water Supply application to obtain designation as a water provider with a 100

year sustainable water suppiy.

Municipal Resources

» Coordinated various programs to promote the beautification and vitality of Scofisdale
neighborhoods such as SNAP Clean-ups, bi-annual rubbish roundups, Household Hazardous
Waste collections, Holiday Tree recycling collection, as well as providing support to Take Pride in
Scottsdale clean-ups.

» Completed implementation of Transfer Station Operations and City-wide Curbside Recycting
Programs to improve operational efficiency of the Solid Waste Division.

» Completed the programming of the traffic signal controllers to notify the on-call technician by
pager immediately upon malfunction at an intersection, resulting in sighificantly reduced response
times.

> Leased two EV1 Coupes (electric vehicle} from GMAC to evaluate new electric vehicle technology
and feasibility of municipal use.

> Completed 43 capital improvernent projects with budgets totaling $70 million at a savings of $4.4
million. Major projects completed include Shea Boulevard 124" to 136", Pima Road buffering
phases; McDowell Road improvements; Automall; Rio Montana & Horizon Parks; Transit Center;
Paiute Neighborhood Center Phase 2; Pinnacle Peak Road crossing at Reata Pass; and Hayden-
Greenway extension bridges.

FOR THE FUTURE

Plans articulated in the 1997/99 Biennial Budget and Five Year Balanced Financial Plan continue to
support basic government services (roads, water, sewer, solid waste management, public transit, parks
and recreation, police, fire, efc.), while building on long-term community priorities established in previous
years. The following are the Critical Objectives identified in Scolisdale’s Strategic Plan for the next two

years:

»

Impiement a strategic approach fo land use, open space, infrastructure, and development -
Integrate recommendations from CityShape 2020 and Scottsdale Visioning into a comprehensive plan
for the development/redevelopment of a sustainable community that preserves and enhances the
unigue character of Scottsdale.

Recognize public safety in the formation of community - Establish a proactive approach in the
pursuit of community security and public safety through the integration of city and community
resources.

Preserve and promote the health, stability and long-term vitality of our neighborhoods -
Provide a sense of community and security, as well as livability, within all Scottsdale neighborhoods.

Focus on the positive development of youth and social well-being of families and adults of all
ages - Scotisdale will be widely recognized as a “family-friendly” place to live and work, where citizens
are supported in their efforts to safely grow, learn, overcome hardships, achieve full potential and
contribute to the well being of others and the total community.

Vil
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» Apply creativity and innovation to the organizational structure and the delivery of services - To
fully integrate new technologies into redesigned work systems and processes, ensuring all services
are benchmarked and competitive in both cost and quality, leveraging our capacity to create and
innovate.

» Continue to strengthen and enhance our economic and fiscal vitality - The overall target of this
goal is to ensure that Scottsdale continues to enjoy its economic advantage by maintaining a
comprehensive overall Economic Development prograrm which helps the community’s economic base
grow at a faster pace than population growth.

» Seek organizational renewal on a continual basis - This organizational objective seeks to develop
a high performing, learning organization that excels in a rapidly changing world.

» Enhance opportunities for informed community dialogue and involvement - This objective seeks
to enhance the quality and quantity of connections and understanding between City staff and
community through focused efforts at both the individual and the organizational level.

FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Internal Control. Management of the City of Scottsdale is responsible for establishing and maintaining a
system of internal control. Internal accounting controls are designed to provide reasonable, but not
absolute, assurance regarding: 1) the safeguarding of assets against loss from unauthorized use or
disposition; and 2) the reliability of financial records for preparing financial statements and maintaining
accountability for assets. The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that: 1) the cost of a control
should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived; and 2} the evaluation of costs and benefits requires
estimates and judgments by management.

All internal conftrol evaluations occur within the above framework. The City's internal accounting controls
are considered to be adequate fo safeguard the assets and provide reasonable assurance of proper
recording of financial transactions.

Single Audit. As a recipient of federal, state, and county financial assistance, the City also is responsible
for ensuring that an adequate internal control structure is in place to ensure compliance with applicable
laws and regulations related to those programs. This internal contral structure is subject to periodic
evaluation by management and the internal audit staff of the City.

As part of the single audit, tests are made to determine the adequacy of the internal control structure,
including that portion related to federal financial assistance programs. The City's single audit for the fiscal
year ended June 30, 1997 provided no instances of material weaknesses in the internal control structure
or significant violations of applicable laws and regulations.

Budgetary Control. The City also maintains budgetary controls. The objective of these controls is to
ensure compliance with budgetary and legal provisions embodied in the annual appropriated budget
approved by the City Council. The level of budgetary control (i.e., the level at which expenditures cannot
legally exceed the appropriated armount) is the fotal budget, as adopted. In addition fo maintaining
budgetary control via a formal appropriation, the City maintains an encumbrance accounting system.
Encumbrances are made against appropriations upon the release of a purchase order. Encumbered
appropriations are carried forward at the end of each fiscal year.

Expenditure budgets are presented on a non-GAAP basis. This basis includes items that are not included
on g GAAP basis, such as encumbrances, and excludes such items as accruals and depreciation.

As demonstrated by the statements and schedules included in the financial section of this report, the City
continues to meet its responsibility for sound financial management.
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General Government Functions. The following schedule presents a summary of the General, Special
Revenue, Debt Service, and Capital Projects Funds revenues for the fiscal year ended June 30, 1997, and

the amount and percentage of increases and decreases in relation to prior year revenues.

Revenues
Increase
(Decrease) Percentage
1997 From 1996 Increase
Amount Percent Amounts (Decrease)
Ciassification {000s) of Total {000s) From 1996
Taxes $110,294 52.4% $10,268 10.3%
intergovernmental 41,095 19.5 6,446 18.6
Grants 7,489 3.6 1,704 295
Special Assessments 6,696 3.2 (1,199) (15.2)
Licenses 1,107 0.5 52 49
Charges for Services 14,424 6.9 1,837 14 6
Fines and Forfeitures 3,344 1.6 596 217
Use of Money
and Property 9,044 4.3 (89) {1.0)
Reimbursements from
Qutside Sources 3,740 1.8 460 14.0
Streetlight Districts 505 0.2 31 6.5
Other 12,813 6.0 1,196 10.3
Total $210,550 100.0% $21,331 11.3%

The increase in General Governmental Revenues was a result of Scottsdale’s continued strong economy.
Taxes and charges for current services (which includes building permits) continued to increase at a
double digit rate. Special Assessment revenues are down due io bond defeasances and retirement of
debt. Charges for Services increased due to continued population growth combined with user fee rate
increases. Grants and Intergovernmental revenues reflect the City's increased activities devoted to
cbtaining funds from other governmental sources. Fines and Forfeitures revenues reflect additional police
staffing and the addition of photo radar fines. Other Revenue increased due to developer contributions to

the Community Facilities Districts.

reimbhursements for the Shea Boulevard widening project.

Reimbursements from outside sources increased due to County
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The following schedule presents a summary of General, Special Revenue, Debt Service, and Capital
Projects Funds expenditures for the fiscal year ended June 30, 1997, and the amount and percentage of
increases and decreases in relation to prior year expenditures.

Expenditures
Increase
(Decrease) Percentage
1997 From 1996 Increase
Amount Percent Amounts (Decrease)
Department {000s) of Total {00D0s) From 1996
General Government $17,449 - 7.2% $652 3.9%
Police 30,745 126 3,492 12.8
Financiai Services 5,389 2.2 422 85
Transportation 7.551 3.1 2,681 55.1
Community Services 30,961 127 11,024 55.3
Pianning & Development 18,117 7.4 1,564 9.4
Fire 10,806 4.5 774 7.6
Municipal Services 8,853 36 (7,552} (46.0)
Streetlight Districts 523 0.2 37 7.5
Capita) Improvements 74,259 30.5 31,418 73.3
Debt Service 38,823 16.0 2,483 6.8
Total 3243676 100.0% $46,995 23.9%

The large variances in Community Services and Municipal Services are the result of a reorganization
effort called Workforce 2000 that moved some field maintenance staff to Community Services to allow for
more efficient operations. Capital projects expenditures increased as a result of land purchases for the
Scottsdale Preserve Authority. Transportation expenditures increased because of large grants for transit
related activity. The Police department expenditures continue to grow as the result of grants for more
police officers.

General Government Fund Balances. Fund balances refiect the accumulated excess of revenues and
other financing sources over expenditures and other financing uses for general government functions.
Unencumbered appropriations lapse at the close of the fiscal year and revert to unreserved fund balance.
Encumbered amounts are reported as reservations of fund balance. The following schedule presents
increases (decreases) in total fund balances at June 30, 1997, compared to the prior year.

Total Fund Balances (Deficit)

Increase

Fund June 30, 1996 June 30, 1997 {Decrease)
General 866,254,895 $60,726,259 {$5,528,636)
Special Revenue:

Highway User 48,980 149,051 100,071

Community Development 97,067 {5.507) (102,574)

Grants 665,091 419,169 (245,922)

Section 8 (221,773) (227.402) (5,629)
Debt Service 6,743,676 6,839‘912 96,236
Capital Projects 38,956,552 64,344 117 25,387 565
Total $112 544 488 $132,245,598 $19,701,111
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The General Fund balance decreased primarily as a result of a planned use of fund balance included in
the 1996/97 budget as a result of revenue increases (especially privilege tax and construction permits).
The Grants Fund balance decreased due to the City expending grant monies received in prior years. Debt
Service Fund balance increased as a result of increased revenue for payment of Special Assessment
debt. The Capital Projects Fund balance increased due to new bond funds not yet expended for
designated projects. The Highway User Fund balance increased because of increased highway user tax
receipts. The Community Development and Section 8 Fund decreases were the result of an acceleration
of expenditures.

Proprietary Funds. Scottsdale's proprietary funds consist of Enterprise Funds and Internal Service
Funds. The Enterprise Funds are comprised of the Water and Sewer Utility Fund, the Airport Fund, and
the Solid Waste Fund. Enterprise funds are used to account for operations (a) that are financed and
operated in a manner similar to proprietary (private business) enterprises where the intent is that the cosi
(expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods or services to the general public on a continuing
basis is to be financed or recovered primarily through user charges, or (b) it has been decided that
periodic determination of revenue earned, expenses incurred, and/or net income is appropriate for capital
maintenance, public policy, management control, or accountability.

The Internal Service Funds consist of the Motor Pool Fund and the Self-Insurance Fund. Internal Service
Funds account for services and/or commodities provided by one department or agency to other
departments or agencies of the City, on a cost-reimbursement basis.

The following schedule presents retained eamings (accumulated deficits) for the year compared to the
prior year far the Proprietary Funds.

Retained Earnings (Accumulated Deficit)

Increase

Fund June 30, 1996 June 30, 1997 {Decrease)
Water and Sewer Utility $137,348,289 $167,069,523 $28,721,234
Airport 351,081 1,003,625 52,444
Solid Waste 896,809 {189,421) (1,086,230)
Motor Pool 5,812,472 7,793,680 1,981,208
Self-Insurance {3,809.624) (2,100,424) 1,809,200

Total $141,099,027 $173,576,883 $32,477 856

Retained earnings increase for the Water and Sewer Utility Fund are due to a combination of customer
base increases, service rate increases and increased usage because of dry weather. Water and Sewer
retained earnings are intended to provide financial reserves for infrastructure repair and repltacement as
well as funding for significant infrastructure expansion needs for the future. Retained earnings of the
Airport Fund increased due to improved airport operating revenues. The Solid Waste Fund retained
earnings decrease is due to planned operating expenses relating to a new curb-side recycling program.
The City Council is commitied to a policy of maintaining the enterprise operations of the Water and Sewer
Utility, the Airport, and the Solid Waste Funds on a self-supporting basis, adjusting user rates as
necessary.

The Motor Pool Fund retained earnings increased because of a change in policy that requires operating

transfers to fund new vehicle purchases, maintenance, and replacement costs. Retained earnings of the
Self-Insurance Fund increased due to property tax receipts for tort claim payments.

Xl
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Fiduciary Fund. The Fiduciary Funds consist of miscellaneous expendable and nonexpendable trust
funds and the Deferrad Compensation Agency Fund. All amounts of compensation deferred and recorded
in the agency fund are the property of the City, subject to the claims of general creditors. The City has the
duty of due care. Investments are managed by an independent plan administrator. The balance in the
Deferred Compensation Agency Fund had a net increase of $3,642,019 due to employees’ continued
contributions to the deferred compensation plan.

Debt Administration. At June 30, 1997, the City had outstanding debt issues of $394,120,171. The
breakdown was:

Principal

Balance
Debt June 30, 1997
General Obligation Bonds $185,362,636
Revenue Bonds 42 201,995
Scottsdale Municipal Property Corporation Bonds 89,380,000
Praserve Authority Bonds 20,500,000
Special Assessment Bonds 23,690,168
Community Facilities District Bonds 17,400,000
Contracts 15,585,372
Total $394 120,171

During the 1996/97 fiscal year, $27 500,000 general obligation bonds, $7,550,000 Municipal Property
Corporation honds and $20,500,000 Preserve Authority Bonds, were issued, as well as $4,991,000 in
contract debt. The City maintained its Aa1 bond rating from Moody's Investor Service, AA+ rating from
Fitch Investors Service, Inc., and AA+ rating by Standard and Poor's for general obligation bonds this past
fiscal year, representing the highest combined rating of any City in Arizona. Scotisdale also received
upgrades in the last fiscal year for Municipal Property Corporation and Revenue bonds. General
abligation debt is serviced by secondary property taxes. Revenue-supported debt is serviced with the user
fees associated with the particular fund activity.

Under Arizona law, cities can issue general obligation bonds for purposes of water, sewer, artificial light,
open space, parks, playground, and recreational facilities up to an amount not exceeding 20 percent of the
secondary assessed valuation of all properties in the City, and general obligation bonds for all purposes
other than those listed up to an amount not exceeding 6 percent of the secondary assessed valuation. At
June 30, 1997, the City's 20 percent debt limitation was $318,360,180, providing a debt margin of
$212,839,788, and the 6 percent debt limitation was $95,508,057, providing a debt margin of $21,183,457.

Cash Management. Cash temporarily idle during the year, exciuding that of the Municipal Property
Corporation {MPC), Scotisdale Mountain and McDowell Mountain Ranch Community Facilities Districts,
and Deferred Compensation Agency Fund investments, was invested primarily in the State Treasurer's
Local Government Investment Pool and mutual funds whose portfolios consist solefy of U.S. Government
Treasury and Agency securities. In addition, amounts were directly invested in obligations of the U.S.
Treasury and its agencies, demand deposits, and repurchase agreements. The City utilizes a pooled
cash concept in order to invest greater amounts of cash at one time and therefore receives more
favorable interest rates. The average yield on pooled investments for the 1996/97 fiscal year was 5.63
percent, and the average daily investment balance was $264,405,561.

Scottsdale investment policy is to invest all of the City funds at the highest available interest rate, assuring

that all monies are fully secured with emphasis on safety of principal, fiquidity, and financial return on
principal, in that order.
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Risk Management. The City is exposed to various risks of loss related to public, property, and aviation
liability, and workers compensation. Public liability includes public officials’ errors and omissions,
automobile and general liability. The City is self-insured for the first $1,000,000 of pubiic lability, the first
$50,000 of property liability, the first $5,000 of aviation liability and the first $300,000 of workers
compensation. Coverage in excess of these respective amounts is provided through the purchase of
commercial insurance. During the fiscal year ending June 30, 1997 there was no significant reduction in
excess insurance coverage. Additionally, settiements for each of the past three fiscal years have not
exceeded the City’s excess insurance coverage amounts.

Scottsdale has an aggressive safety program which promotes employee safety on the job and focuses on
risk control techniques designed to minimize accident-related losses. In addition to the safety program's
preventative measure, the Risk Management division investigates every claim and arbitrates each loss in
order to minimize the City's liability exposure.

OTHER INFORMATION

independent Audit. City Charter requires an annual audit by independent certified public accountants.
The accounting firm of Deloitte & Touche LLP has been selected by the City Council to audit from 1886 to
1998. The auditors' report is included in the financial section of this report.

In addition to this report, the auditors were also contracted to perform the Single Audit of the City's federal
grant programs. This audit was designed to meet the requirements for non-Federal entities that
administer Federal awards and implement the Single Audit Act amendments of 1996. Due to the size and
complexity of the City's financial system, the single audit report is issued separately from this financial
report. Capies are available upon request.

Awards. The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA)
awarded a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to the City for its
comprehensive annual financial report for the fiscal year ended June 30, 1996, marking twenty-four
consecutive years Scottsdale has received this prestigious award. In order to be awarded a Centificate of
Achievement, the City published an easily readable and efficiently organized comprehensive annual
financial report whose contents conform to program standards. This report satisfied both generally
accepted accounting principles and applicable legal requirements.

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. The current report is believed to
conform to Certificate of Achievement program requirements and will be submitted to the GFQA in order
to determine its eligibility for a certificate.

Acknowledgment. The preparation of this report could not have been accomplished without the
dedicated service of the entire staff of the Accounting and Budget division, the assistance of
administrative personne! in the various departments, and through the competent service of our
independent auditors. | also wish o express my sincere appreciation to the City Council, the City
Manager, and the Assistant City Managers for their interest and support in planning and conducting the
financial affairs of the City in a responsible and progressive manner,

Respectfully submitted,

A.

es A. Jenkins, General Manager
Financial Services/City Treasurer
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Certificate of

Achievement

for Excellence
in Financial
Reporting

Presented to

City of Scottsdale,
Arizona

For its Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report
for the Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 1996

A Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial
Reporting is presented by the Government Finance Officers
Association of the United States and Canada to
government units and public employee retirement
systems whose comprehensive annual financial
reports {CAFRs) achieve the highest
standards in government accounting
and financial reporting.
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{ Financial Section

:1 general purpose financial statements, and the combining
and individual funds and account group financial statements
4 and schedules

This section inctudes the independent auditors’ report, the
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Deloitte &
Touche LLp

’\ Suite 1200 Telephene: (602) 234-5100
M- 2901 North Central Avenue Facsimite: (602) 234-5188

Phoenix, Arizona 85012-2799

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Honorable Mayor

Members of the City Council
City of Scottsdale
Scottsdale, Arizona

We have audited the accompanying general purpose financial statements and the combining and
individual fund and account group financial statements of the City of Scottsdale, Arizona, as of

June 30, 1997, and for the year then ended, listed in the foregoing table of contents. These financial
staterments are the responsibility of the management of the City of Scottsdale, Arizona. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We did not
audit the financial statements of Scottsdale Water Service Company Limited Partnership which were
combined with Scottswater Company, Inc., a component unit. Those statements were audited by other
auditors whose report was furnished to us, and our opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts
included for Scottswater Company, Inc., is based solely on the report of the other auditors.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require
that we plan and perform the andit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the general purpose
financial staternents are free of material misstatement. The financial statements of Scottsdale Water
Service Company Limited Partnership which were combined with Scottswater Company, Inc. a
component unit, were not audited in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and,
accordingly, this report does not extend to that component unit. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the general purpose financial statements.
An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evalvating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our
audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, based on our audit and the report of the other auditors, such general purpose financial
statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the City of Scottsdale,
Arizona, as of June 30, 1997, and the results of its operations and the cash flows of its proprietary fund
types and nonexpendable trust funds for the year then ended in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles. Also, in our opinion, the combining and individual fund and account group
financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of each of the
individual funds and account groups of the City of Scottsdale, Arizona, as of June 30, 1997, and the
results of operations of such funds and the cash flows of individual proprietary and nonexpendable
trust funds for the year then ended in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.

Deloitte Touche
Tohmatsu
International
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Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the general purpose financial
statements and on the combining and individual fund and account group financial statements taken as a
whole. The accompanying financial information listed as supplemental schedules in the foregoing
table of contents is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the
financial statements of the City of Scottsdale, Arizona. The financial statements and schedules are
also the responsibility of the management of the City of Scottsdale, Arizona., Such additional
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in our audit of the general purpose,
combining, and individual fund and account group financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly
stated in all material respects when considered in relation to the financial statements of each of the
respective individual funds and accounts groups taken as a whole.

The statistical data listed in the Statistical Section of the table of contents 1s presented for purposes of
additional analysis and is not a required part of the general purpose financial statements of the City of
Scotisdale, Arizona. Such additional information has not been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the general purpose financial statements, and, accordingly, we express no
opinion on it.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated September 30,

1997, on our consideration of the City of Scottsdale, Arizona’s internal contral over financial reporting
and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants.
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City of Scottsdale, Arizona
Combined Balance Sheet - All Fund Types, Account Groups,
and Discretely Presented Component Unit

June 30, 1997
with Comparative Totals for June 30, 1996 (Primary Government Only)
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Exhibit A-1

Govemmental Fund Types

General

Special
Revenue

Debt
Service

Capital
Projects

ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS

Cash and Sherl-Tarmm [nvestments $
{ovesiments
Construction o be Provided
Prepaic Expense
Receivables
Aeccruad Interest
Privilege Tax
Hotel/Motel Tax
Fira Pramium Tax
Proparty Tax
Special Assessments
State Shared Sales Tax
Fuel Tax
Grants
Accounts
Miscellaneous
Note Receivable
Beferred \ssuance Costs, Net of Accumulated Amortization
Due from Othar Funds
Supplies Inventory
Reslricted Cash and Investments
Equity in Jeint Venture
Property, Plant, and Equipment, Net of Accumulated Depreciation
Excess Purchase Price ever Fair Market Value of Water System Assets Acquired, Net
Excess Purchase Price over Book Valug of Partnarsnip Interest Acquired
Amount Availablg in Dabt Service Fungs
Amount to ba Provided for Retingment of General Leng-Term Debt

31,7894
30,710.000

320,798
1,552927
144,160
186,285
676,808
1,028,124

557,580
1,634,200
304,270

$ 2526773

1.240,452
1,609,338

§ 28277044
423,610

196,185
21,363,876

§ 63573337

Totai Assats and Ciher Debits 3

68,804,383

3 5,676,563

$  51.270,582

5 65.244.110

UABIUTIES AND FUND EQUITY

Liabilitias
Accounts Payabls L]
Accrued Payroll
Claims Payable
Designated Deterred Compensation Benefts
Due to Other Funds
Contracts Payable - Current Portion
Bonrd Intarest Payable
Bonds Payable - Cument Portion
Deferred Revenus
Property Tax
Special Assessments
Other
Guaranty and Other Daposits
Ctrer
Leng-Term Debt (Met of Current Portion)

1,387,584
6,017 482

571657

01,4014

3 1,185,254
173,893

1.534.200

659,105
1,785,000

7278754
12,385,000

3,004,254
21,263,876

428,786

$ 752.351

Tetal Liabilities

Equity ang Other Credits
Contributed Capital, Net of Accumulated Depreciation
Invastment in General Fixed Assets
Retained Eamings (Accumuiated Deficit)
Resarved for
Water and Sewer System Replacement
Acquisition and Construction
Unreserved
Unreserved Mincrity Interest
Fund Balances
Reserved for
Encumbrances
Streetlight Districts
Oabt Service
Library Acquisitions
Unresefved

8,078,124

2,284,307
784,813

57,647,138

5,341.252

98.414

44,430,670

6,839.912

12,094,172

§2.248.946

“Total Retained Eamings (Accumulated Deficit)/Fund Balances

£€0.726,259

335,314

6.839.912

64,344,118

Total Equity and Other Cradits

60,726,259

335,311

6,639,912

64,344,118

Total Liabilities, Equity, and Cther Credits $

68,804.383

$ 5,676,563

3 51,270,582

3 $5,244.110

SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Exhibit A-1
Table of Contents  (continued)
Fiduclary Totals Component Totals
Proprietary Fund Typas Fund Type Accounis Groups (Mermorandum Only) Unit {Memorandum Only)
Genaral General Primary Government Scottswater
Internal Trust and Fixed Long-Term Company, Inc. Reporting Entity
Enterp Service Agency Assets Debt June 30, 1997 June 30, 1996 June 30, 1987 June 30, 1997

$ 78805560 % 11,692,848 $ £,479,518 $ - 3 - $ 223783512 $ 163,283,277 3 252.785 $ 224,036 297
- - 15,704,956 - . 46,838,566 70,701,139 3,235,308 50,073,874

252,305 - - - - 252,305 404,047 - 252,305
166,412 - - - - 166,412 - - 166,412
706,740 73,045 15,428 - - 1,483,224 2,599 500 1.436 1,490,660

- - - - - 2,845,776 1,847 431 - 2845778

. - - - - 144180 118,530 - 144,160

- - - - - 166,285 - - 186,285

- - - - - 872,753 683,876 - 872,793

- - - - 21,363,876 0,739,167 - 21,363,876

- - - - - 1,028,124 1,007,497 - 4.028,124

- - - - - 1,340,452 1,107,417 - 1.340.452

- - - - - 1,809,338 808,243 1,808,338

10WEET ATO - - - -+ 10,867,170 9,866 566 - 10,667,170
1,219,993 57,926 1,348,104 - - 3,259,181 4,437,455 1.444 3,260,625

- - 4,000,000 - - 4,000,000 4,000,000 - 4,000,000

- - - - - - - 75705 675,705

- - - - - 1,534,200 2,053,306 - 1,534,200

- 327,188 - - - 631,456 665,224 - 631,456
41,950,420 - - - - 41,850,420 53,108,779 - 41,950,420
23,943,190 - - - - 23,943,150 17,589,305 - 23,943,140
364,610,236 12,245,263 - 1,482,726,080 - 1.856,581,579 1.£688.268.374 1,031,007 1,860,612,586
345,013 - - - - 345013 365,854 - 345,013

- - - - - - - 445,859 445,869

- - - - 6838912 §,238.912 67438675 - 5,828,912

- - - - 343.890.364 343,890,364 304.544,495 - 343,890,364

§ 5224687.039 § 24,296,268 ] 27,548,006 $ 1482726,080 $ 350,730,276 $ 2,598,763,308 %5 2,355,221,308 $ 5.643.554 ¥ 2,604,406,862

B T )

$ 5474636 § 21,812 $ - s - % - s 8825637 § 7.349,037 $ 347,452 % 9,173,082
2,090,495 769,262 - - - 9,050,932 6.410,358 - 9,050,932

. 6,366,910 - - - 6,368,910 5897995 - §,366,810

- - 15,704,856 - - 15,704.956 12,062,937 - 15,704,958

- - - - - 1,534,200 2,053,306 - 1.534.200

1,299,416 - - - - 1,299,416 258,687 - 1.299,416
1,434,756 - - - - 9,3712,615 6,072,809 - 9372615
4,735,000 - - - - 18,875,000 15,330,000 - 18,875,000

- - - - - 3.575911 734,241 - 3575911

- - - - - 21,353,876 30.739,167 - 21,363.876

- - 4,160,000 - - 4,261,401 13,484,749 - 4,261,401

. - 2,470,971 - - 2,470.971 4,072,852 - 2470871

7,952,511 . - - - 8,628,938 68,238 - 8,528.938
54,283,302 - - - 350,730.276 405,013,578 368,447,708 19,180,000 424,203,578
7727016 7.157,9684 22,335,927 - 360.730,276 616,244.341 476,098,084 18,627 452 535,781,793
277,313,296 11,445,029 - - - 288,758 325 268.453.506 3.600,000 202,356,325
- - - 1,482,726.080 - 1,482,726.080 1,352,003,695 - 1,482,726.080

8,911,102 - - - - 8,911,102 8911,102 - 8,911,102
33,039,218 - - - - 33,029,318 44,195 677 - 33,038,318
125.833,207 5,693,256 - - - 131,626,463 87,992,248 {206,330) 131,420,133
- - - - - - - (17.287,568) (17.287,568)

- - 77,036 - - 14,702,412 977511¢ - 14,702,412

- - . - - 784,813 802,638 - 784,813

. - - - - 6,839,912 6,563,769 - 5,839,912

- - 185,725 - - 185,735 193,715 - 185,736

~ - 4,949,308 - - 114,844 807 100,231,744 - 114,844 807
167.883.627 5.693,256 5,212,079 . - 311.034.562 258,686,023 {17,492.898) 293,540.664
445,196,923 17,138,285 5.212,07¢ 1.482,726.080 - 2.082.5616 967 1.679,123.224 {13.893,898) 2,068,625.069
$ 522467035 3 24,296,269 $ 27,548,006 $ 1462726080 $ 350.730,276 § 2.5096.763,308 § 2.355221,308 $ 5,643,854 $ 2.604.406 862
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City of Scottsdale, Arizona Exhibit A-2
Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
All Governmental Fund Types and Expendable Trust Fund
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1897
with Comparative Totals for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1996
Fidugiary Totals
Governmental Fund Types Fund Type (Mermorandum Oniy)
Special Dabt Capital Expendable
General Revenue Service Projects Trust June 30, 1997 June 30, 1996
Revenues
Taxes - Local $ 63,411,086 5 - $ 25,674,955 $ 21,207 587 5 - $110,293,628 3 99,995,747
Taxes - Intergovernmental 24,604,670 16,489 837 - - - 41,094 507 34,648,673
Grants - 7.488,985 - - - 7,488,955 5,785,611
Special Assessments - - 5,696,260 - - 6,696,260 7,885,567
Licenses 1,107.118 - - . - 1,107,118 1,054,866
Charges for Current Services 14,423,661 - - - - 14,423,661 12,686,956
Fines and Forfeitures 3,343,880 - - - - 3,343,880 2,747 841
Use of Money and Property 5,656,987 - 342.504 3,044,573 59,050 9,103,114 9,204,653
Reimbursements from Qutside Sources - - - 3,739,589 - 3,739,589 3,279,782
Streetlight Districts 505,069 - - - - 505,069 473,987
Other 11,294,261 510,195 943,758 64,605 1,829,611 14,642,430 14,125,718
Total Revenues 124,346,732 24,488 587 33,657 477 28,056 354 1,888,681 212,438,211 191,799,401
Expenditures
Current Operating Departments
General Government 16,895,558 553772 - - -~ 17,449,330 16,797,056
Police 29,245,231 1,499,430 - - - 30,744,681 27,253,064
Financial Services £,389,047 - - - - 5,389,047 4,967,431
Transporation - 7,551,466 - - - 7,551,466 4,870,062
Community Services 29,582,079 1,378,780 - - - 30,960,859 19,937 442
Planping & Development 14,408,926 3,708,037 - - - 18,116,963 16,553,197
Fire 10,905,666 - - - - 10,805,666 10,131,958
Municipal Services 1,063,811 7,789,070 - - - 8,052,881 16,405,247
Streetiight Districts 522,893 - - - - 522 893 485,782
Expendable Trusts - - - - 1,280,490 1,280,490 1,308,500
Capital Improvements - - - 74,259,471 - 74,259,471 42,841.083
Debt Service
Principal 1,383,502 1.785,000 17,966,065 - - 21,134,568 18,634,821
Intergst and Fiscal Charges 197,118 1,318,860 16,272 495 ~ - 17,788,473 17,804,742
Total Expenditures 108,593,832 25,584,415 34,238,560 74,255,471 1,280,490 244,956,768 197,991,395
Excess {Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures 14,752,900 (1,095,428} (551,083) (46,203,117) 608,171 (32,518,557} (6,191,894)
Other Sources (Uses)
Operating Transfers (n - 898 124 712,831 19,890,312 - 21,501,267 9,315,595
Operating Transfers Qut 282,179 (56,750) (35,512} (1,416,658) (410,783) (1,637.524)  (10,206,74C)
Bond Proceeds - - - 62,750,000 - 52,750,000 18,500,000
Proceeds of Contract Payabie (20,563,715) - - - - (20,563,715 -
Proceeds from Sale of Real Estate - - - 367.028 - 367,028 -
Total Other Sources {LIses) (20,281,536) 841,374 677,319 71,590,682 {410,783) 52,417,056 17,608,855
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and
Other Sources Over Expenditures
and Other Uses (5,528,638) {254,054) 86,236 25,387.565 197,388 19,898 459 11,416,861
Fund Balances July 1, 1996 66,254,895 588,365 6,743,676 38,956,553 4,828,752 117,373,281 105,856,420
Fund Balances June 30, 1987 §$ 60,726,259 3 335,311 $ 6,839,912 $ 64,344,118 $ 5,026,180 $137.271,780  $117,373,281
SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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City of Scottsdale, Arizana Exhibit A-3
Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes
in Fund Balances (Deficits) - Budget and Actual -
Budget Basis - General, Special Revenue, and Debt Service Funds
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1997
Totals
Geaneral Fund Speclal Revenue Funds Debt Service Funds {Memerandum Only)
Variance Variance Variance Variance
Favorable Favorahie Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable) Budget Actual {Unfavorable) Budget Actual {Unfavorable) Budget Actual {Unfavorabis)
Revenues
Taxes - Local $ 83599778 § 63411086 $ {1BB,692) $ - $ - - § 25285250 % 25412215 % 128,965 $ B88,9350238 § 88,823,301 § {61,727)
Taxes - intergevemmental 24 669,422 24,604,670 {64,752) 16,436,454 16,489,837 353,383 - - - 40,805,876 41,094 507 268,631
Special Assessments - - - - - - 8,103,694 6,656,260 (4,407 ,434) 8,103,694 6,646,260 (1,407,434)
Licenses 1,063,954 1,107,118 43,154 - . - - B 1,063,964 1,107,118 43,154
Charges for Curenl Services 14,411,281 14,423,662 12,381 - - - - - 14,411,281 14,423,662 12,381
Fines and Forfeitures 3,379,793 3,343,880 (35,913) - - - - - - 3,379,793 3,343,880 {35913)
Use of teney and Properly 7,850,354 5,656,987 (1,593,367) - - 100,000 43,457 (56,513 7,350,354 5,700,474 (1,649,850)
Other 1,400,000 1,041,088 _1358,912) - - 306,140 286,146 (18,594) 1,706,140 1,327,234 {378,906)
Tolal Revenies 115,774,592 113,588,491 (2,186,101) 16,136,454 16,480,837 353,383 33,705,084 32,438,108 {4,356,976) 165,706,130 162,516,436 (3,189,694}
Expenditures
Current Operaling Departments
General Government 17,383 310 17,237,590 145,720 - - - - - 17,383,310 17,237,590 145,720
Police 30,343,609 29,367,749 975,860 - - - - 30,343,609 29,367,749 975,860
Financial Services 5,881,874 5,445,712 435,862 - - - - - 5,881 574 5,445,712 435,862
Transportation - - - 5,135,302 5,035,263 100,039 - - 5,135,302 5,035,263 100,039
Community Services 31,124,966 30,690,386 434,580 1,475,644 1,394,822 40,822 - - 32,600,610 32,085,208 515,402
Planning & Development 14,739,927 14,703,435 36,402 - - - - - - 14,739,827 14,703,435 35,452
Fire 10,919,044 10,908 453 10,588 B - - - - 10,919,041 10,908,453 10,588
Municipal Senvices 1,194,018 1,082,740 111,278 7,708,024 7,800,510 (92.,486) - - - 8,902,042 8,883,250 18,792
Debt Service
Principal 1,735,388 1,580,621 154,767 1,785,000 1,785 000 - 17,264,624 17,966,065 (701,441} 20,785,012 21,331,686 {546.674)
Inlerest and Fiscal Charges - - - 1,320,210 1,318,860 1,350 17,945,376 14,924,743 3,020,658 19,265,586 16,243,578 3,022,008
Total Expanditures 113,321,833 111,016,686 2,308,147 17,424 180 17,324,455 89,725 35,210,000 32,800,783 2,319,217 165,956,013 161,241,924 4,714,089
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Qver Expenditures 2,452,759 2571805 119,046 (1,287,726} (844 618) 443,108 {1,414,916) (452.675) 962,241 (249,883) 1,274,812 1,524,385
Other Sources (Uses)
Operating Transfers In 15,203,452 10,535,351 {4,668,101}) 322,565 898,124 575,559 1,187,208 512,831 (674,377) 16,713,225 11,846,306 {4,766,919)
Operating Transfers Out (17,856,211)  {20,563,715) {2.507,504) - (56,750) (56,750) - (35,512 (35,512} (17,656,211}  (20,655,977) (2,999,766}
Tatal Other Sources (Uses) (2,452,759)  110,028,364) (7,575,805) 322,565 841,274 518,809 1,187,208 477,319 {709,88%) (942.986) (8,709,671) (7.766,685)
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and
Cther Sources Over Expenditures
and Other Uses - (7,456,559) {7,456,559) (965,161} (3,244) 961,817 {227,708) 24,644 252,352 (1,192,869) (7.435,159) (8,242,250
Encumbrances Cancelled - 1,538,847 1,533,847 - 48,980 48,980 - - - 1,587 827 1,587,827
Fund Balances {Deficils) July 1, 1996 - 8,173,638 8,173,634 - {156,283) (156,283) 1,310,200 5,388,789 4,058,589 1,310,200 13,386,144 12,075,844
Fund Balanges (Defcils)
June 30, 1997 8 - § 2255926 $ 2,255,926 § (965,161} §  {(110,547) § B54,614 § 1082492 $ 5283,433 § 4,310,941 $ 117,331 § 7538812 § 7,421,481

SEE NOTES TQ FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



City of Scottsdale, Arizona Table of Contents Exhibit A-4
Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes
in Retained Earnings (Accumulated Deficit)/Fund Balances - All Proprietary Fund Types,
Nonexpendable Trust Fund, and Discretely Presented Component Unit
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1997
With Comparative Totals for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1996 (Primary Government Only}
Fiduclary Totals Component Totals
Proprietary Fund Types Fund Type (Memorandum Only) Unit {Memorandum Only)
Primary Government Scottswater
internal Nonexpendable Company, Inc. Reporting Entity
Enterprise Service Trust June 30, 1997 June 30, 1996 June 30, 1857 June 30, 1987
QOperating Revenues
Water Service Fees $ 45463857 §% - 3 - $ 45463857 § 44,372,263 $ 2,941,470 $ 48,405,327
Sewer Service Fees 14,467,721 ~ - 14,467,721 11,966,515 - 14,467,721
Reclaimed Water Distributicn 3,434,035 - - 3,434,035 3,373,033 - 3,434,035
Groundwater Treatment Plant 1,048,101 - - 1,048,101 1,471,824 - 1,048,101
Solid Waste Fees 11,892,550 - - 11,892,550 10,340,534 - 11,892,550
Airport Fees 968,090 - - 968,080 859,592 - 968,090
Billings to User Programs - 11,448,538 - 11,448,538 10,176,995 - 11,448,538
Interest Earnings - - 9,761 9,761 9,369 - 9,761
Other 2,927,389 261,669 - 3,189,028 1,586,841 - 3,189,028
Total Operating Revenues 80,201,713 11,710,207 9,761 91,921 681 84,156,966 2,941,470 94,863,151
o
Operating Expenses
Water Operations 22,354,709 - - 22,354,708 21,864,388 1,284,123 23,638,832
Sewer Operations 7,603,744 - - 7,603,744 5,954,101 - 7,603,744
Solid Waste Operations 10,934,000 ~ - 10,934,000 8,719,905 . - 10,934,000
Airport Operations 769,657 - - 769,657 755,243 - 769,657
Motor Pool! Operations - 5,033,199 - 5,033,199 4625074 - 5,033,199
Self-insurance Agministration - 1,176,716 - 1,176,716 1,093,993 - 1,176,716
Self-nsurance Claims - 2,622.677 - 2522677 4,274,474 - 2,522,677
Trust Operations - - 17,578 17,578 9,695 - 17,578
Indirect Costs 5,693,352 - - 5,693,352 6,215,315 - 5,693,352
In-Lieu Property Tax 1,565,004 - - 1,565,004 1,481,012 - 1,565,004
Franchise Fees 2,994,816 - - 2,994,816 2,780,508 - 2,994 816
Depreciation and Amortization 9,469,487 2,568,528 - 12,038,015 11,791,331 144,938 12,182,953
Tatal Operating Expenses 61,384,769 11,301,120 17,578 72,703,467 69,575,039 1,429,061 74,132,528
Operating Income (Lass) $ 18816944 § 409,087 $ {7.817) $ 19218214 $ 14581927 $ 1,512,409 $ 20,730,623

SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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City of Scottsdale, Arizona Table of Contents Exhibit A-4
Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes (Continued)
in Retained Earnings {Accumulated Deficit)/Fund Bafances - All Proprietary Fund Types,
Nonexpendable Trust Fund, and Discretely Presented Component Unit
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1997
With Comparative Totals for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1996 (Primary Government Oniy)
Fiduciary Totals Component Totals
Proprietary Fund Types Fund Type {Memorandum Only) Unit (Memorandum Only}
Primary Government Scottswater

Internal Nonexpendable Company, Inc. Reporting Entity
Enterprise Service Trust June 30, 1997 June 30, 1996 June 30, 1997 June 30, 1997
Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses}
Property Tax $ - § 1,842,996 3 $ 1,842,996 $ 453,687 $ . $ 1,842,996
Interest Eamnings 7,416,346 595,790 8,012,136 6,612,590 213,283 8,225,419
Interest Expense (3,591,588) - (3,591,588) (3,239,947} (795,836) {4,387 ,424)
Litigation Recovery 913,798 - 913,798 3,637,210 - 913,798
Net Non-Operating Revenues {Expenses) 4,738,556 2,438,786 - 7,177,342 7,463 544 (582,553) 6,594,789
Operating Transfers in 341,466 1,041,696 - 1,383,162 1,362,546 1,383,162
Operating Transfers Out (301,850) (39,161) - {401,011% (471,400} (401,091)
Net Operating Transfers In 39,616 942,535 982,151 891,146 - 982, 151
Net Income {Loss) 23,595,116 3,790,408 (7.817) 27,377,707 22,938 817 929,856 28,307,563
Add Depreciation on Fixed Assets
Acguired By Contributed Capital 5,092 332 - 5,002,332 4,577,226 5,092,332
Increase {Decrease) In Retainad Earnings
(Accumutated Deficity/Fund Balance 28,667,448 3,790,408 (7.817) 32,470,039 27,513,843 929,856 33,399,895
Retained Earnings {Accumulated Deficit)/
Fund Bafance July 1, 1985 139,196,179 1,902,848 183,715 141,292,742 113,778,899 (18,423,754} 122,868,988
Retained Earnings {Accumutated Deficit)/
Fund Balance June 30, 1997 $ 167,883,627 % 5,693,256 3 185,893 $ 173,762,781 § 141,292742 $ (17,493,898) $ 156,268,883

SEE NOTES TO FINANGIAL STATEMENTS



City of Scottsdale, Arizona

Combined Statement of Cash Flows - Proprietary Fund Types,

Nonexpendable Trust Fund, and Discretely Presented Component Unit

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1997

With Comparative Totals for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1996 (Primary Government Only)

Exhibit A-5

Table of Contents

Fiduciary Totals Component Totals
Proprietary Fund Types Fund type (Memorandum Only) Uinkt {(Memorandum Only)
Primary Government Scottswater
Internal Nonsxpendable Company, Inc. Reaporting Entity
Enterprise Sarvice Trust June 30, 1997  June 30, 1996 June 30, 1997 June 30, 1997
Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Operating Income (Loss) $ 18,816,944 § 409,087 3 (7.817) $ 19,218,214 § 14,581,927 $ 1,512,409 § 20,730,623
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating
Income (Loss) to Net Cash Provided by
{Used For) Operating Activities:
Depreciation 9,449,646 2,568,528 - 12,018,174 11,771,490 46,321 12,064,495
Amortization 19,841 - - 19,841 19,841 28,169 48,010
interest Earnings - (9,761) (9.761) (9,369} - (3,761)
Changes in Assets and Liabilities
(Sources (Uses) of Cash):
Accounts Receivable (800,604) - - (B00,604) (2,417,912) - {800,604}
Miscellanecus Receivables 281,652 {11,252) - 270,400 699,332 - 270,400
Supplies Inventory - 12,395 - 12,395 (81,912} - 12,395
Other Assets - - - - - 9,970 9,970
- Accounis Payable 1,806,922 (224,336} - 1,582,586 1,552,530 54,647 1,637,233
o Accrued Payroll 1,148,636 408,329 - 1,657,965 214,237 - 1,557,965
Oue to General Fund (1,670,000} - (1,670,000 1,495,600 - (1,670,000}
Claims Payable - 368,915 - 366,915 1,534,102 - 368,915
Deferred Revenue (1,298,818} - - (1,258,818} 5,116,433 - (1,298,619}
Other Liabilities (254,090} - - (264,090) 59,408 - {254,080)
Total Adjusiments 8,683,184 3,123,579 (8,761) 11,787,002 19,853,780 138,107 11,936,109
Net Cash Provided By (Used For)
Operating Activities $ 27,500,128 3% 3,532,666 $ (17.,578) $ 31,015216 $ 34535707 $ 1651516 5 32,666,732

SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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City of Scottsdale, Arizona Exhibit A-5
Combined Statement of Cash Flows - Proprietary Fund Types, (Continued here and on following page)
Neonexpendable Trust Fund, and Discretely Presented Component Unit
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1997
With Comparative Totals for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1996 (Primary Government Only)
Fiduclary Totals Component Totals
Proprietary Fund Types Fund type {Memorandum Oniy) Unit (Memaorandum Only)
Primary Government Scottswater
Internal Nonexpendable Company, Inc. Reporting Entity
Enterprise Service Trust June 30, 1997  June 30, 1998 June 0, 1957 June 30, 1997
Cash Flows from Non-Capital Financing
Activities:
Operaling Transfars In ] 341,466 $ 1,041,696 1] - $ 1383162 § 1,362,546 $ - 3 1,383,162
Operaling Transters Out {301,850) {99,161) - {401,011} (471,400) - {401,011)
Oiher 913,798 1,842 996 - 4,090 847 4,080,697 - 4,090,897
Net Cash Provided by
Non-Capital Financing Activities 953,414 2,785,531 - 5,073,048 4,982,043 - 5,073,048
Gash Flows from Capilal and Related
Financing Aclivilies:
Acquisition and Construction of
Propesty and Equipment (50,422,859) {2,326,040) - (52,748,899}  (35,344,643) - (52,748,899)
Construction to be Provided 151,742 - - 151,742 (404,047} - 151,742
Principal Payments on Long-Term Debt {5,427,508) - - (5,427 ,506) (2,191,517) (935,000} (6,362,506)
Interest Paid on Long-Term Debt (3,601,270) - - (3.601.270) (3,430,404) (310,847) {4,412,087)
Accumulated Accretion 2,292 288 - - 2,292,288 - - 2,292,288
Capital Contributions fram Giher
Government Units 287 417 - . 287417 1,680,902 - 287 417
Water and Sewer Development Fees 48,885,755 - - 18,885,755 15,820,760 - 18,895,755
Proceeds for Contracts Payable 1,974,000 - . 1,974,000 - - 1,974,000
Prepaid Expense {166,412} - - (166,412} - - (166,412)
Bond Proceeds 2875,197 - - 2,675,197 3,500,000 - 2,675,197
MNet Cash Used For Capital
and Related Financing Activities (33,341,648) (2,326,040) - (35,667,688)  (20,368,959) (1,745,817) (37,413,505)
Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Purchase of Investments - - - . - (8,018,114) (6,018,114}
Proceeds from Sale of Investiments - - - - - 6,088,562 6,088,562
Interest Received on nvestments 7,967 438 616,096 9,761 8,593,295 5,738,441 215,231 8,808,526
Restricted Funds/Debt Service - - - - - (101,026) (101,026}
Net Cash Provided By
[nvesting Activities 7,967,438 616,096 9,761 8,593,295 5,738,441 194,653 8,777,948
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and
Cash Equivalenis 3,079,332 4,608,253 {7,817) 9,013,871 24,887,232 90,352 9,104,223
Cash and Cash Equivalents at
Beginning of Year 117,476,648 6,984,596 193,715 124,654,959 99,767,727 162,434 124,817,393
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year  $120,555,980 $ 11,502,849 3 185,898 $ 133,668,830 $124654958 $ 252,786 3 133,021,616
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City of Scottsdale, Arizona

Exhibit A-5

Combined Statement of Cash Flows - Proprietary Fund Types, {Continued)
Nonexpendable Trust Fund, and Discretely Presented Component Unit Table of Contents
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1937
With Comparative Totals for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1996 (Primary Government Only}
Fiduciary Totals Component Totals
Proprietary Fund Types Fund type {Memorandum Only) Unlt {Memorandum Only}
Primary Government Scottswater
Internal Nonexpendable Company, Inc. Reporting Entity
Enterprise Service Trust June 30, 1997 June 30, 1996 June 30, 1997 June 30, 1997
Cash and Cash Eguivalents
Al End of Year Includes:
Cash and Short-Term Investments 3 70,605560 $ 11,592,849 $ 185,898 $ 90,384,307 $ 51,333616 $ 2527886 3 90,637,093
Investments - - - - 20,214,564 - -
Restricted Cash and Investments 41,850,420 - - 41,850,420 53,108,779 - 41,950,420
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 120,555,880 § 11,582,849 ] 165,898 $ 132,334,727  $124,654,959 5 252,786 $132,587 513
Supplemental Disclosure of Noncash
Financing Activities:
Additions to Property, Plant, and
Equipment
Contributions
From Devalopers % 5,709,063 $ - $ - % 57090683 $ 14,888,354 $ - 3 5,709,062
From Oiher Government Units - 504 917 - 504,917 145,043 - 504,917
$ 5,700,063 § 504,917 § - $ 6,213,980 % 15033427 $ . 3 5,213,980

Reconciliation of Fiduciary Fund Cash:
Monexpendable Trust Fund -

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 185,898
Expendable Trust Fund -
Cash and Short-Term Investmeants 6,292,820
Total Cash and Short-Term Investments,
Fiduciary Funds $ 6,478,518

SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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City of Scottsdale, Arizona Exhibit A-6
Combined Statement of Revenues and Expenses -
Budget and Actual - Budget Basis - Enterprise Funds
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1997
Enterprise Funds
Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
Revenues
Water Service Fees $ 44,188,237 -§ 45,463,828 § 1,275,591
Sewer Service Fees 14,186,968 14,467,721 280,753
Solid Waste Fees 11,795,814 11,892,550 96,936
Airport Fees 891,391 968,090 76,699
Property Rental 45,000 106,238 61,238
Interest Earnings 2,170,031 2,617,568 447 537
Operating Transfers In 227,292 40,166 {187,126)
Other 625,967 2,067,887 1,441,920
Total Revenues 74,130,500 77,624,048 3,493 548
Expenses
Water Operations 20,414,324 20,541,076 (126,752)
Sewer Operations 5,016,618 4 860,491 156,127
Solid Waste Qperations 9,730,445 8,743,347 (12,802)
Airport Operations 854,286 793,520 60,766
Debt Service and Reserves 7.887.241 7,646,118 241,123
Operating Transfers Qut 139,133 145,250 6,117)
Indirect Costs 10,022,778 9,803,784 218,994
Total Expenses 54,064,825 53,533,686 531,239
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenses $ 20065675 $ 24,080,462 % 4,024,787
SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
13
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City of Scottsdale, Arizona
Notes to Financial Statements
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1997

Table of Contents

The City of Scottsdale (City) was incorporated in 1951. The current City Charter was adopted in 1961,
which established the Council/Manager form of government. The City provides basic government
services to its citizens including roads, water, sewer, solid waste management, public transit, parks and
recreation facilities, police and fire.

The accounting policies of the City conform to generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as
applicable to governmental units. The following is a summary of the more-Significant policies.

A. Financial Reporting Entity

The financial reporting entity presented in these financial statements consists of the City of Scottsdale {the
primary government) and its component units. The component units discussed below are included in the
City's reporting entity because of the significance of their operational or financial refationships with the

City.

1. Individual Component Units - Blended

a. Tne City of Scottsdale Municipal Property Corporation (MPC}), a non-profit corporation, was created by
the City in 1967 soclely for the purpose of constructing, acquiring and equipping buildings, structures,
or improvements on land owned by the City. The MPC is governed by a Board of Directors appointed
by the City Council. For financial reporting purposes, transactions of the MPC are included as if it
were part of the City's operations.

b. The Scottsdale Preserve Authority (SPA), a non-profit corporation, was created by the City in 1997 for
the purpese of financing land acquisitions for the McDowell Sonoran Preserve. The City Council must
approve the election of the SPA’s Board of Directors. For financial reporting purposes, transactions of
the SPA are included as if it were part of the City's operations.

c. Scottsdale Mountain, McDowell Mountain Ranch, and DC Ranch Community Facilities Districts were
formed by petition to the City Council in 1992, 1994, and 1997, respectively. The Disiricts' purposes
are o acquire and improve pubiic infrastructure in specified land areas. As special purpose districts
and separate political subdivisions under the Arizona Constitution, the Districts can levy taxes and
issue bonds independently of the City. Property owners in the designated areas are assessed for
District taxes and thus for the costs of operating the Districts. The City Council serves as the Board of
Directors. The City has no liability for the Districts’ debt. For financial reperting purposes,
transactions of the Districts are combined together and included as if they were part of the City's
operations.

Separate financial statements of the MPC, SPA and Scotisdale Mountain and McDowell Mountain
Ranch Community Facilities Districts may be obtained at the City's Financial Services Department,
Accourting and Budget Division, 7447 East Indian School Road, Suite 210, Scottsdale, Arizona
85251. DC Ranch Community Facilities District was newly formed during fiscal year 1996/97, and had
no activity as of June 30, 1997.

2. Individual Component Unit - Discrete

The component unit column in the combined financial statements inciudes the financial data of the City's
other component unit, Scottswater Company, Inc. {the Company) as described below. The Company is
reported in a separate column to emphasize that it is legally separate from the City. The Company is
reported as a proprietary fund type.

The Company is a non-profit corporation established by the City Council in 1993 to act as the general
partner in the Scottsdale Water Service Company Limited Partnership (the Partnership). The City Counci!
appoints and approves the Company's Board of Directors and nominates Company officers. The
Partnership itself manages and operates a Ceritral Arizona Project water treatment pilant that, in
conjunction with other City facilities, provides water and water services to Scoltsdale citizens. All
expenses of operating the water treatment plant are paid by the Partnership, and reimbursed by the City
via a service agreement with the Partnership.
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City of Scottsdale, Arizona
Notes to Financial Statements Table of Contents
{Continued)

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {Continued)

A._Financial Reporting Entity (Continued)

The financial information reported for the Company includes all activity of the Company and, as the
managing general partner, 100 percent of the Partnership's assets, liabilities, revenues, and expenses.
The Company and Parinership have a fiscal year end of December 31; therefore, the component unit
column presents financial statements as of and for the year ended December 31, 1996. For additional
discussion of the Company and disclosures regarding the amounts presented in the component unit
column, refer to Note 19
W

Separate unaudited financial statements of the Company, and separate avdited financial statements of
the Partnership for the year ended December 31, 1996, may be obtained from the administrative offices at
9388 E. San Salvador Drive, Scottsdale, AZ 85258.

B. Fund Accounting

The accounts of the City are organized on the basis of funds and account groups, each of which is
considered a separate accounting entity. The operations of each fund are accounted for with a separate
set of self-balancing accounts that comprise its assets, liabllities, fund equity, revenue, and expenditures
or expenses. The various funds are summarized by type in the financial statements. The following fund
fypes and account groups are used by the City:

Governmental Fund Types

Gavernmental funds are those through which most governmental functions typically are financed. The
acquisition, use, and balances of the government's expendable financial rescurces and the related current
liabilities, except those accounted for in proprietary funds, are accounted for through governmental funds.

Governmental funds are, in essence, accounting segregations of financial resources. Expendable assets
are assigned to the various governmental funds according to the purposes for which they may or must be
used; current liabilities are assigned to the fund fram which they are to be paid, and the difference
between governmental fund assets and liabilities, the fund equity, is referred to as "Fund Balance".

The governmental fund measurement focus is on determining financial position and changes in financial
position rather than on net income. The statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund
balance is the main governmental fund operating statement. There are four types of governmental funds:
General, Special Revenue, Debt Service, and Capital Projects.

General
The General Fund is the general operafing fund of the City. It is used to account for alt financial
resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund.

Special Revenue

Special Revenue Funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources (other
than expendable trusts or major capital projects) that are legally resfricted to expenditures for
specified purposes,

Debt Service

Debt Service Funds are used to account for the accumulation of resources for, and the payment of,
general long-term debt principal, interest, and related costs.
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City of Scottsdale, Arizona
Notes to Financial Statements
(Continued)
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Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

B. Fund Accounting (Continued)

Capital Projects

Capital Projects Funds account for the resources used to acquire, construct and improve major
capital faciiities, other than those financed by proprietary funds. Capital Projects Funds allow the
City to compiie project cost data and demonstrate that legal or contractual requirements regarding
the use of the resources are fully satisfied.

Proprietary Fund Types

Proprietary Funds account for angoing activities that are similar to those often found in the private sector.
All revenues and expenses, including capital construction and issuing and repaying debt, and the assets,
liabilities, and equities associated with such business-type activities, are recorded in proprietary funds.
The measurement focus of these funds, in contrast with the governmental funds, is on determining net
income, financial position, and cash flows. The City's proprietary funds consist of Enterprise and [nternal
Service Funds.

Enterprise

Enterprise Funds account for operations {a) that are financed and operated in a manner similar to
privaie business enterprises where the intent of the City is that the expenses of providing goods or
services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed or recavered primarily through user
charges; or {b) where the City has decided that periodic determination of revenue earned,
expenses incurred, and/or net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy or
management control.

Internal Setvice
Internai Service Funds account for the financing of goods or services provided by one department
or unit to other departments or units of the City, on a cost-reimbursement basis.

The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for
establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. GASB Statement No. 20 requires
that proprietary activities apply all applicable GASB pronouncements and certain other pronouncements
issued by other standard-setting entities [specifically, Statements and Interprefations of the Financial
Accounting Standards Board (FASB), Accounting Principles Board Opinions, and Accounting Research
Bulletins issued on or before November 30, 1989, unless those pronouncements conflict with or contradict
GASB pronouncements]. The City has the option to apply, to its proprietary activities, FASB Statements
and Interpretations issued after Novernber 30, 1889, unless the FASB pronouncements confiict with or
contradict GASB pronocuncements. The City has elected not to implement FASB Statements and
Interpretations issued after November 30, 1989.

Fiduciary Fund Types
Fiduciary funds account for assets held by a governmental unit in a trustee capacity or as an agent for

individuals, private organizations, other governments andfor other funds. There are three types of
fiduciary funds used by the City. expendable trust funds, non-expendable trust funds, and an agency
fund.

Trust Funds -- Expendable and Noa-Expendable

The City's Expendable Trust Fund accounts for assets held in a trustee capacity for fibraries, the
arts, parks, memaorials, and other purposes as designated by the donors or by iegail restrictions.
Both the principal and earnings of these expendabie trust funds can be expended for the trusts’
intended purposes. Expendable trust funds use the same flow of current financial resources
measurement focus and madified accrual basis of accounting used by governmental funds.
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Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
B. Fund Accounting {Continued)

The City's non-expendable trust fund accounts for trusts held by the City in which the principal
cannot be depleted, such as certain donations for libraries. Non-expendable trust funds are
classified for accounting purposes with proprietary funds, since their measurement focus, like those
funds, is on determining net income, financial pasition, and cash flows.

Agency
Agency funds are purely custodial (assets equal liabilities) and do not involve measurement of
results of operations. The City's agency fund is used to record the deferred compensation plan (see
Note ).

Account Groups
Account groups are not funds but are sets of self-balancing accounts used to record a government's

general fixed assets and general long-term debt.

Generai Fixed Assets
This account group provides a record of all fixed assets of the City, other than those recorded
directly in the proprietary funds.

General Long-Term Debt

This account group provides a record of all unmatured principal of the City's long-term debt.
Community facilities districts debt is included in this account group as reguired by generally
accepted accounting principles, since the districts are component units of the City. Long-term debt
that is paid out of the enterprise funds is not recorded in the general long-term debt account group,
but is recorded directly in the enterpnse funds.

C. Basis Of Accounting

The City uses the modified accrual basis of accounting for its governmental and expendable trust funds,
and for recording the assets and liabilities of the agency fund. Under the modified accrual basis of
accounting, revenue is recorded only when it can be measured and is available. Available means
collectible within the current period or soon encugh thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the current
period. Expenditures are recorded when the related fund liability is created--that is, when payment for the
event or transaction (such as goods received or services rendered) is expected to draw upon current
spendable resources.

Property tax, transaction privilege tax, franchise fees, hotel/motel transient tax, and investment earnings
are recorded using the modified accrual basis, when such revenues are both measurable and availabie.
However, licenses and permits, charges for services, fines and forfeitures, and miscellaneous revenue
are recorded as revenue when received in cash because they are generally not measurable until actually
received.

In recording intergovernmental revenue, the City distinguishes between two types. In the first type, the
City must expend funds for specific purposes before any revenue is paid to the City. This type of revenue
is recognized based upon appropriate expenditures recorded. In the other type, monies are unrestricted
as to purpose of expenditure and can be revoked only if the City fails to comply with certain requiremnents,
e.d., equal employment opportunity. These revenues are recorded when received, or earlier if they meet
the criteria of being measurable and avaiiable.

The proprietary fund types and non-expendable trust fund use the accrual basis of accounting. Under
accrual accounting, revenue is recognized when earned and expenses are recognized when incurred.
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City of Scottsdale, Arizona

Notes

to Financial Statements Table of Contents

(Continued)

Note 1

- Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

D. Budget And Budgetary Accounting

The City prepares a biennial budget that covers fiscal year 1995/96 and 1896/97. The 1996/97 budget

appropriation is established and refiected in the financial statements as follows:

»

>

Certain differences exist between the basis of accounting used for budgetary purposes and that used for
reporting in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. These differences are described in

Note 3.

The City Council formally adopts the budget and legally aliocates, or appropriates, available
monies for the General Fund, Highway User Fuel Tax Special Revenue Fund, Debt Service
Funds (except for the Community Facilities Districts Debt Service Fund), and Enterprise Funds.
Therefore, these funds have appropriated budgets, and budget to actual information is
presented.

The Community Development, Grants, and Section 8 Special Revenue Funds, Community
Facilities Districts Funds, Capital Projects Funds, Internal Service Funds, and Trust and
Agency Funds have non-appropriated budgets. Accordingly, no comparison of budget to actual
i5 presented in the financial statements for these funds. Budgets for the Community
Development, Grants, and Section 8 Funds are established pursuant to the terms of the related
grant awards. Budgets for the Community Facilities Districts are established in accordance
with Arizona Revised Statutes, which do not require their inclusion in the City budget or
adoption by the City Council. Budgets for Capital Projects Funds are established for individual
projects and unexpended funds are re-appropriated each year until the project is completed
and capitalized. Budgets for Internal Service Funds are established in order to help
departments controi operational costs. Budgets for Trust and Agency Funds are established in
accordance with the trustfagency agreements.

On or before the second regular Council meeting in May, the City Manager submits to the City
Council a proposed budget for the fiscal year commencing the following July 1. The budget
includes proposed expenditures and the means of financing them.

Two public hearings are held prior to the budget's final adoption in order to obtain taxpayer
comments.

At the first regular Council meeting in June, the budget is legally enacted through passage of an
ordinance. The ordinance sets the limit for expenditures during the fiscal year. Additional
expenditures may be authorized for expenditures directty necessitated by a natural or man-
made disaster as prescribed in the State Constitution, Article 9, Section 20. During 1996/97,
there were no supplemental budgetary appropriations to the original budget.

The expenditure appropriations in the adopted budget are by department. The maximum legal
expenditure permitted for the fiscal year is the total budget as adopted. Departmental
appropriations may be amended during the year.

Upon the recommendation of the City Manager, and with the approval of the City Council: (1)
transfers may be made from the appropriations for contingencies to departments, and (2}
unencumbered appropriations may be transferred from one department to another.

Management control of budgets is further maintained at a line item level within the depariment.
Transfers between line items within a department may be done only upon approval of the City
Manager.

All expenditure appropriations which have not been encumbered iapse at year end.
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Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

E. Encumbrances

Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders, contracts, and other commitments for the
expenditure of funds are recorded in order to reserve that portion of the applicable appropriation, is
employed in the governmental and fiduciary fund types. Encumbrances are reported as reservations of
fund balances since they do not constitute expenditures or liabilities. Encumbrances outstanding at the
beginning of a fiscal year which were recognized as budgetary expenditures {but not as GAAP basis
expenditures) in the prior year are recognized as GAAP basis expenditures (but not as budgetary
expenditures unless reappropriated) in the current year as such expenditures are incurred.

Encumbrance accounting is employed in the proprietary fund types for budget purposes only.

F. Cash Equivalents

Cash equivalents for purposes of the statements of cash flows are investments (including restricted
assets) in the State of Arizona Locai Government investment Pool, mutual funds, demand deposits,
repurchase agreements, and U.S. Treasury bills and notes with maturities of three months or less at
acquisition date.

G. Investments

Investments are stated at cost, or amortized cost, which approximates market, except for the investments
held by the Agency Fund, which are valued at fair market value. The City's policy is to invest in
certificates of deposit, repurchase agreements, direct U.S, Treasury debt, securities guaranteed by the
United States Government or any of its agencies, and the State of Arizona Local Government Investment
Pool.

H. Inventories

The costs of inventory items are recorded under the consumption method as expenditures when
consumed for financial statement purposes. Supplies inventary is included on the balance sheet of the
General Fund and the Motor Pool Internal Service Fund. Inventories are valued at year-end based on
cost, with cost determined using an average cost method.

I. General Fixed Assets

General fixed assets are all land, buildings, and equipment that have been acquired or constructed for
general governmental purposes. General fixed assets are recorded as expenditures in the governmental
funds when purchased or constructed, and are capitalized at historical cost in the General Fixed Assets
Account Group.

Contributed (donated) fixed assets are recorded by reference to histarical costs of the donor if recently
purchased or constructed, or if such records are not available, at estimated fair market value on the date
of receipt.

It is the City's policy to include public domain fixed assets, such as roads, bridges, streets, and similar
items in the General Fixed Assets Account Group.

Depreciation is not recorded on general fixed assets.

General fixed assets sold or otherwise disposed of are eliminated from the accounts.
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Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

J. Property, Plant, And Equipment - Proprietary Fund Types .
Froperty, plant, and equipment of the Enterprise and Internal Service Funds are recorded directly in those
funds at actual cost, whether purchased or constructed.

Fixed assets contributed (donated) to those funds are recorded by reference to historical costs of the
donor if recently purchased or constructed, or if such records are not available, at estimated fair market
value on the date of receipt.

Contributions of funds from federal, sitate, or local grants, subdivider infrastructure, and developer fees
restricted for the purpose of purchasing property, plant, or equipment are recorded as contributed capital.

Depreciation and amortization of all proprietary fund assets are recorded and calcutated using the
straight-line method over the following estimated useful iives:

Water SYSIEM ... 10 to 75 Years
Sewer System ...coovvvcee i 25 t0 B0 Years
Buildings and Improvements............cccccoevivev e, 25 Yeoars
Machinery and Equipment.............ccccoooviiniicinieen, 20 Years
Motor Vehicles..........cccoveeeeeee. 310 10 Years
Furniture, Fixtures, and Office Equipment ..........5 to 10 Years

Depreciation of contributed assets is recorded as an expense and is closed to the respective fund's
contributed capital account.

The excess purchase price over fair market value of assets acquired in the Water and Sewer Ultility
Enterprise Fund is amortized on the straight-fine method over 20 to 25 years.

When fixed assets of proprietary fund types are disposed of, the cost and accumulated depreciation or
amortization are removed from the accounts, and any resultant gain or loss is recognized.

K. Transactions Between Funds

Transactions that would be treated as revenue, expenditures, or expenses if they involved organizations
external to the governmental unit are accounted for as revenue, expenditures, or expenses in the funds
involved. Transactions which constitute reimbursements of a fund for expenditures or expenses initiaily
made from that fund which are properly applicable fo another fund are recorded as expenditures or
expenses in the retmbursing fund and as reductions of the expenditure or expense in the fund that is
reimbursed, except for indirect cost allocations, which are recorded as revenue and expenses in the
approptiate funds.

Non-recurring or non-routine transfers of equity between funds are treated as residual equity transfers and
are reported as additions to or deductions from the beginning fund balance of governmental funds.
Residual equity transfers to proprietary fund types are treated as contributed capital, and such transfers
from proprietary fund types are reported as reductions of retained earnings or contributed capital as is
appropriate in the circumstances. Ail other transactions are treated as operating transfers and are
included in the results of operations of both governmental and proprietary fund types.

Indirect administrative costs are allocated to the Enterprise Funds by applying an indirect cost rate to
budgeted costs. The indirect cost rate is the ratio of indirect operating services to direct operating
services. Indirect operating services are budgetary units that only support or serve other City units. Direct
operating services are budgetary units that only support or serve the public. Internal Service Fund
budgetary units and debt service costs are excluded from the indirect cost rate calculation.
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Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

L. Funds Servicing Long-Term Debt

The City accumulates the resources to pay, and records the payments of principal, interest, and fiscal
charges on long-term debt primarily in the City's Debt Service Funds, which consist of five individual debt
service funds:

1. The General Obligation Bond Debt Service Fund accounts for those general obligation bonds that
are repaid through the general resources of the City.

2. The Municipal Property Corporation {MPC) Debt Service Fund accounts for bonds issued by the
MPC, which are repaid through coilections of transaction privilege tax (sales tax) and other
unrestricted revenues.

3. The Scottsdale Preserve Authority (SPA) Debt Service Fund accounts for bonds issued by the
SPA, which are repaid through collections of a two tenths of one percent City sales tax approved
by voters in May 1895 to be used specifically for this purpose.

4. The Special Assessments Debt Service Fund accounts for and services all special assessment
bonds, which are paid via assessments on the property owners.

5. The Community Facilities Districts (CFD’'s) Debt Service Fund accounts for all debt issued by the
CFD’s and repaid through property taxes collected from property owners residing in the CFD’s.
CFD debt is included in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles since the
districts are component units of the City.

in addition, the City accounts for other debt as follows. Payments of principal and interest on contracts
that are funded by general revenues are recorded in the General Fund. Payments on bonds funded by
Highway User revenues are reported in the Highway User Fue! Tax Special Revenue Fund. Finally, the
Enterprise Funds account for and service the bonds and contracts paid out of revenues of those funds.

M. Compensated Absences

Compensated absences consist of vacation leave and a calculated amount of sick leave earned by
employees based on services already rendered. Employees may accumulate up to @ maximum number
of hours of vacation depending on years of service, but any vacation hours in excess of the maximum
amount unused at year end are forfeited. The City's policy is to pay employees for unused accumulated
vacation hours at termination or retirement. Sick leave time can be accumulated without limit. The City's
policy, however, is that only those employees hired full-time before July 1, 1982 are paid for unused sick
leave at death or retirement. Employees who retire on or after July 1, 1996,and who have accumulated
300 or more hours of sick leave, may elect to apply the value of the sick leave toward their City medical
plan premiums. The amount of both types of compensated absences expected to be paid using
expendable available financial resources is recorded as a current liability at June 30 in the governmental
and proprietary funds. The City calcutates this current amount based on vacation taken and sick leave
retirement payoff benefits paid in the subsequent fiscal year. The remaining noncurrent amount of
compensated absences is recorded in the Generai Long-Term Debt Account Group (GLTDAG). There is
no long-term liability for compensated absences in the proprietary funds.

N. "Memorandum Only” Comparative Total Columns

Total columns for the current and prior year for the City (the primary government) are captioned
“‘memorandum only” to indicate that they are presented only to facilitate financial analysis. Total columns
for the current year only are also presented for the reporting entity {the City and the discretely presented
component unit).

Data in the "memorandum only” columns do not present financial position, results of operations, or cash
flows in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. The fotals do not represent
consclidated financial information, and interfund eliminations have not been made.
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Transfers

In prior years, transfers from the General Obligation Bond Canstruction Fund to the All Other Construction
Fund had been incorrectly excluded from the City’s Capital Projects Funds. Therefore, these are
recorded as an increase in the All Other Construction beginning fund balance and a decrease in the
Generai Obligation Bond Construction beginning fund balance of the Capital Projects Combining
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance. The correction has no effect on the
Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Bailance.

Investments

In prior years a $3,000,000 investment owned by Scottsdale Mountain Community Facilities District had
been incorrectly excluded as an asset in the City's Debt Service Fund. The City's June 30, 1996 financial
statements have been restated to reflect this correction. The correction had the effect of increasing
investments and total assets by $3,000,000, and increasing deferred revenue and total fiabilities by
$3,000,000. The correction has no effect on beginning retained eamings for the year ending June 30,
1987.

The City's financial transactions are presented in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles (GAAP) in the Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund
Balances - All Governmental Fund Types, and in the Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and
Changes in Retained Earnings (Accumulated Deficit) - Enterprise Fund.

However, the City prepares its budgef on a basis which differs from GAAP. Therefore, the City's budget,
and essentially the same transactions as shown in the above statements, are presented in the Combined
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances {Deficits) - Budget and Actual -
Budget Basis - General, Special Revenue, and Debt Service Funds; and in the Combined Statement of
Revenue and Expenditures - Budget and Actual - Budget Basis - Enterprise Fund, but on a budgeiary
hasis, to provide 2 meaningful comparison of actuai results with the budget.

The major differences between the GAAP and budget bases are:

» Funds, activities, and accounts that are not budgeted, or that do not have appropriated
budgets, are appropriately included on the GAAP-basis statements, but do not appear on the
budget-basis statements.

» Certain revenues, expenditures, and transfers are accrued on the GAAP basis but are not
recognized in the budgetary year.

» Encumbrances are recorded as a reservation of fund balance on the GAAP basis but as the
equivalent of expenditures on the budget basis.

# Indirect administrative cost aliocations (including in-lieu property tax and franchise fees)
charged to the Enterprise Funds are recognized as revenues and expenses on the GAAP basis
but are accounted for as transfers in or out in the budgetary process.

» Capital cutlays not recognized as GAAP expenses in the Enterprise Funds are recognized as
expenditures for budget purposes.

» Debt service principal payments in the Enterprise Funds are not recognized on the GAAP basis
but are recognized as expénditures for budget purposes.
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Note 3 - Budgetary Basis Of Accounting (Continued)

The following schedules present the adjustments necessary to reconcile total revenues, expenditures,
other sources {uses), and fund balances (deficit) as shown on the GAAP basis statement to the budget
basis statement for the General, Special Revenue, and Debt Service Funds.

Special Debt
Total Revenues General Revenue Service
GAAP Basis - Combined Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances $124,346,732  $24,488,987  $33,657,477
Deduct revenues for which appropriated annual budgets
are not prepared:
Streetlight and Community Facilities Districts {505,069) - {1,219,369)
CDBG, Grants, & Section 8 Special Revenue Funds - {7,999,150) -
Deduct items recorded as revenues for GAAP purposes that are
recorded as operating transfers in from the Enterprise Fund for
budget purposes:
Indirect costs (5,693,352) - -
Franchise fees (2,994,816) - -
In-lieu property tax (1,565,004) - -
Tetal reconciling items {10,758,241) (7,999,150} {1.219.369)
Budget Basis - Combined Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances -
Budget and Actual Basis $1 13,588 ,491 $1 6,489,837 $32,438,108
Special Debt
Total Expenditures General Revenue Service
GAAP Basis - Combined Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances $109,593,8632 $25,584,415  $34,238,560
Deduct expenditures of districts/funds for which appropriated
budgets are not prepared:
Streetiight and Community Facilities Districts (522,893) - {1,347,777)
CDBG, Grants, & Section 8 Special Revenue Funds - (8,353,275) -
ltems recorded as expenditures for GAAP purposes that are not
recognized for budget purposes:
Deduct increase in compensated absences (348,560) {45,736) -
Add reserve for encumbrances at June 30, 1997, recognized as
expenditures for budget purposes 2,294 307 148,051 -
Total reconciling items 1,422,854 (8,249,960} (1.347.777)
Budget Basis - Combined Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances -
Budget and Actual Basis $111,016,686 $17,334,455  $32,890,783
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Special Debt
Total Other Sources (Uses) General Revenue Service
GAAP Basis - Combined Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances ($20,281,536) $841,374 $677,319
Add items recorded as revenues for GAAP purposes that are
recorded as operating transfers in from the Enterprise Fund for
budget purposes:

Indirect costs 5,693,352 - -

Franchise fees 2,994,816 - -

In-lieu property tax 1,565,004 - -
Deduct iterns recorded in funds for which appropriated budgets
are notl prepared:

Comrmnunity Facilities Districts - Total other sources - - (200,000)
Total reconciling items 10,253,172 - (200,000)
Budget Basis - Combined Statement of Revenues,

Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances -

Budget and Actual {$10,028,364) $841,374 $477,319
Special Debt

Fund Balance (Deficit) at June 20, 1997 General Revenue Sertvice

GAAP Basis - Combined Statement of Revenues,

Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Baiances $60,726,259 $335,311 36,839,912

Add (deduct) total reconciling items previously described for:

Revenues (10,758,241) (7,999,150)  (1,219,369)

Expenditures (1,422,854) 8,249,960 1,347,777

Other Sources/Uses 10,253,172 - (200,000)
Add canceled encumbrances 1,538,847 48,980 -
Deduct July 1, 1996 fund balance of funds for which appropriated
budgets are not prepared:

Community Facilities Districts - - {1,374,887)

CDBG, Grants, & Section 8 Special Revenue Funds - {540,385) -
Deduct difference in July 1, 1996 GAAP basis fund balance,
compared to July 1, 1996 budget basis fund balance. (Difference
results from GAAP/budget differences for prior years) (58,081,257} (205,263)

Total reconciling items (58,470,333} (445,858)  (1.,446.479)
Budget Basis - Combined Statement of Revenues,

Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances -

Budget and Actua] $2,255,926 ($1 10,547) $5,393,433
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Note 3- Budgetary Basis Of Accounting (Continued)

Adjustments necessary to reconcile the revenues and expenses for the enterprise fund as presented on
the GAAP basis statement to revenues and expenditures shown on the budget basis statement are as

follows:

Revenues Enterprise

GAAP Basis - Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Retained

Earnings (Accumulated Deficit)

Operating revenues $80,201,713

Non-operating revenues - interest 7,416,345

Litigation Recovery 913,798

Property Tax -

Operating transfers in 341,466
Total revenues and transfers in 88,873,323

Deduct operating transfer in to non-budgeted fund {301,300)

Deduct revenue received for non-budgeted funds (6,149,198)

Deduct interest eamings on bond funds not recognized as income for budget purposes (4,798,777)

Total reconciling items

Budget Basis - Combined Statement of Revenues

(11,249,275)

$77,624,048

and Expenditures - Budget and Actual
Expenses Enterprise
GAAP Basis - Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Retained
Earnings {Accumulated Deficit)
Operating expenses $61,384,769
Non-operating expenses - inferest 3,591,588
Operating transfers out 301,850
Total expenses and transfers out 65,278,207
Deduct items recorded as GAAP expenses that are not recognized as expenditures for
budget purposes:
Compensated absences (1,106,197}
Depreciation and amortization {9,469,487)
Operating transfer out for non-budgeted funds (156,600)
Add items recorded as expenditures for budget purposes that are not recognized as
expenses for GAAP purposes:
Capital outlay 112,989
Encumbrances at June 30, 1997 536,995
Debt service principal payments 4,054,530
Deduct expenditures refated to non-budgeted bond activity (5.716,850)
Total reconciling items (11,744,620)
Budget Basis - Combined Statement of Revenues
and Expenditures - Budget and Actual $53,533,587
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Property taxes are recognized as revenue on the modified accrual basis, i.e., when both measurable and
available. Property taxes levied in August, 1997, are not available for 1996/97; accordingly, such taxes
will not be recognized as revenue until 1997/98. Prior year levies were recorded using these same
principles, and remaining receivabies from such levies are aisc recognized as revenue, when available.

The City's property tax is levied each year on or before the third Monday in August based on the previous
January 1 full cash value as determined by the Maricopa County Assessor. Levies are due and payabie in
two instaliments, on October 1 and March 1, and become delinguent on November 1 and May 1,
respectively. A lien attaches to the property on the first day of January preceding the assessment and
ievy of taxes. Delinquent amounts bear interest at the rate of 16 percent. Maricopa County, at no charge
to the taxing entities, bills and collects all property taxes. Public auctions of properties which have
delinguent real estate taxes are held in February following the May 1 date upon which the second half
taxes become delinquent.

Property taxes levied for current operation and maintenance expenses on residentiat property are limited
fo 1.0 percent of the primary full cash value of such property. In addition, taxes levied for cusrent
operation and maintenance expenses on all types of property are limited t0 a maximum increase of 2.0
percent over the prior year's levy, adjusted for new construction and annexations.

Property taxes levied to pay principal and interest on bonded indebtedness are not limited.

The City maintains a cash and investment pool for use by ail funds except the Municipal Property
Corporation and Community Facilities Districts Debt Service Funds, which have investments held
separately by a trustee, and except for the Agency Fund.

Deposits
At June 30, 1897, the book value of the City's deposits was ($10,111,259), and the bank balance was

$1.818,620. The $11,929,879 difference represents outstanding checks and other reconciling items.

Risk category one cash balances, which are covered entirely through a combination of federal depository
insurance funds and pledged collateral (of which securities are held by the City's agent in the name of the
City), equaled $1,597,485 at June 30, 1997. Risk category three cash balances, which are collateralized
with securities held by the pledging bank's trust department or agent but not in the name of the City
equaled $221,135 at June 30, 1897, and were held in the name of the Municipal Property Corporation
(MPC). AtJune 30, 1997, there were no ¢ash balances in risk category two.

Investments

City Charter, Ordinance, and Trust Agreements authorize the City to invest in obligations of the U.S.
Treasury, U.8S. Govemment agencies, Certificates of Deposit, bankers' acceptances, commercial paper
(A-1, P-1), repurchase agreements, mutual funds ceonsisting of the foregoing, and the State of Arizona
Local Government Investment Pool (LGIP). At June 30, 1997, 100 percent of the funds invested in mutual
funds were in funds whose portfolios consist solely of U.S. Government Treasury and Agency securities.
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Note 5 - Cash And Investments (Continued)

The City's investments at June 30, 1997, are summarized below. Risk category one includes investments
that are registered in the name of the City and held by the City's agent in the name of the City. Category
three includes uninsured and unregistered investments not held in the name of the Cily. Category three
includes $29 639,188 of investments of the MPC, held by the MPC's agent in the name of the MPC. At
June 30, 1997, there were no investments in risk category two.

Investments not subject to credit risk classification are not categorized.

= Category &

Carrying Market
1 3 Amount Value
U.S. Treasury $39,803,790 $1,816,830 $41.810,620 $41,808,939
U.S. Agency Securities 36,806,796 423,610 37,230,406 37,118,715
Repurchase Agreements - 27,315,780 27,315,780 27,315,780
$76,700,586 $29,656,220 106,356,806 106,243,434
LGIP 117,612,720 117,612,720
Mutual Funds 77,464,609 74,537,064
International City
Mzanagement Association 15,704,956 15,704,956
Guaranteed Investment
Contracts 4,207,488 4,207 488
Money Market Funds 1,337 177 1,337,177
Total Investments $322 683,756 $319,642,839
& Reconciliation of Note 5 to Exhibit A-1
Note 5 Exhibit A-1
Total Cash/
Book Value ($10,114,259) Cash and Short-Term Investments
Total Investments 322,683,757 General Fung $31,789,431
Total $312,572,498 Special Revenue Fund 2,526,773
Debt Service Fund 29,277,044
Capital Projects Fund 63,513,337
Enterprise Fund 78,605,560
internal Service Fund 11,592,849
Trust and Agency Fund 6,478,518
Investments ‘
General Fund 30,710,000
Debt Service Fund 423,610
Trust and Agency Fund 15,704,956
Restricted Cash and Investments
Enterprise Fund 41,850,420
Total {(Primary Government) $312,572,498

Cash and Investments for Scottswater, Inc. are discussed in Note 19.
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A summary of changes in general fixed assets follows:

Balance Transfers/ Transfers/ Balance
June 30, 1996 Additions Deletions June 30, 1997

Land $61,398,700 $35,508,438 $(7,705) $96,859,433
Buildings and

improvemenis 179,598,788 12,968,072 (335,036} 192,231,824
Streets and Storm Drains 1,038,723,926 78,315,566 {45,648) 1,116,993,844
Machinery and Equipment 35,432 210 15,158,582 (13,718,310} 36,871,492
Construction in Progress 36,850,071 29,716,115 (26,836,699) 39,729,487
Total $1,352,003,695 $171,666,782 (340,944,397)  $1,482,726,080

General fixed asset construction in progress commitments at June 30, 1997, included as a line item

above, were composed of the foliowing:

Construction

In Progress Commitments Budget
Streets $19,776,943 $31,031,932 $50,808,875
Transit 3,108,119 - 3,108,119
Drainage/Flood Control 11,190,021 12,139,326 23,329,347
Parks/Recreation 2,177,257 1,375,771 3,553,028
Specialty Areas 874,021 6,516,788 7,390,809
Service Facilities 732,801 2,643,453 3,376,254
Putlic Safety 1,870,325 2,930,175 4,800,500
Total $39,729,487 $56,637,445 $96,366,932

Estimated costs of general fixed assets contributed to the City through June 30, 1997, are as follows:

A summary of proprietary funds’ fixed assets at June 30, 1997, follows:

Enterprise Iinternal Service
Land and Land Improvements $19,301,578 -
Water Rights 39,894,594 -
Water System 227,057,102 -
Sewer System 110,140,154 -
Buildings and Improvements 6,634,194 $1,448,103
Motor Vehicies - 21,111,227
Machinery and Equipment 5,285,943 882,680
Furniture and Fixtures 621,468 26,141
Construction in Progress 45 061,811 805,395
453,796,844 24,273,546
Accumulated Depreciation {89,186,608) (12,028,283)
Net Fixed Assets 3$364,610,236 $12,245,263
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Note 6 - Fixed Assets (Continued)

Enterprise and internail Service Funds construction in progress commitments at June 30, 1997, included
as a fine item above, were composed of the foilowing:

Construction
In Progress Commitments Budget
Enterprise:
Water System Projects $28,565,330 $71,791.870 $100,357,200
Sewer System Projects 14,845,303 63,381,697 78,227,000
Airport Projects 1,651,178 265,933 1,917,111
Total $45,061,811 $135,439,500 $180,501,311
internal Service:
Motor Vehicie Projects $805,395 $327.,452 $1,132,847

Estimated costs of fixed assets contributed to the proprietary funds through June 30, 1897, are as follows:

Water and Sewer Utility Fund Assets:
Water System and Sewer System.................. $143,740,347

Fixed Assets for Scottswater, inc. are discussed in Note 19.

The following are brief descriptions of bonds ocutstanding at June 30, 1997. The totals shown are the
principal amount outstanding, net of the current portion due July 1, 1997.

There are a number of fimitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indentures. The City is in
compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions.

General Obligation Bonds

General obligation (GO} bonds are issued, after approval by City of Scottsdale voters at an authorized
bond election, to finance the construction of water and sewer systems, artificial lighting, parks and open
spaces, recreatonal facilities, and general purpose improvements. At June 30, 1997, the City had
$48,529,500 authorized but unissued GC bonds. GO bonds are backed by the full faith and credit of the
City, and are repaid through the City's levying of property (ad valorem} taxes. However, a portion of the
City's GO bonds are recorded in the Water Enterprise Fund as described below, and are repaid through
revenues of that fund unless such revenues are insufficient.

1989 Capital Improvement Project Serial Bonds (Series A issued 1990) due in
annual installments of $970,000 to $1,200,000 through July 1, 2000; interest at 8.5
percent. Original issue amount, $28,785,000 $3,375,000

1989 Capital Improvement Project Serial Bonds (Series B issued 1991) due in
annual installments of $740,000 to $1,175,000 through July 1, 2011; interest at 6.0
percent to 8.5 percent. Original issue amount, $19,000,000. 6,855,000

1891 Refunding Bonds due in annual installments of $610,000 to $720,000 through
July 1, 2000, interest at 585 percent to 6.2 percent. Original issue amount,
$8,830,000. 2,045,000

1889 Capital Improvement Project Serial Bonds (Series C issued 1992)/Refunding
Bonds due in annual installments of $750,000 to $2,025,000 through July 1, 2012;
interest at 5.25 percent to 7.75 percent. Original issue amount, $25,055,000. 17,535,000
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Note 7 - Long-Term Debt (Continued)
General Obligation Bonds (Continued)

1993 Refunding Bonds due in annual installments of $1,010,000 to $8,150,000
through July 1, 2009; interest at 4.0 percent to 5.5 percent. $28, 587,289 of these
bonds are recorded in and paid out of the Water Fund. Of the total outstanding at
June 30, 1997, $5,305,310 bonds are capital appreciation bonds maturing in 2004
and 2005, of which $3,447,288 are included in the amount paid out of the Water
Fund. The original issue amount for the 1993 Refunding Bonds was $45,015,000. $45,075,311

1989 Capital Improvement Project Serial Bonds (Series D issued 1983) due in
annual installments of $500,000 o $1,475,000 through July 1, 2013; interest at 4.0
percent to 6.5 percent. Original issue amount, $21,000,000. 17,340,000

1993A Refunding Bonds due in annual instaliments of $475 000 to $5,560,000
through July 1, 2011, interest at 3.65 percent to 5.1 percent. $1,315,000 of these
bonds are recorded in and paid out of the Water Fund. Of the total outstanding at
June 30, 1997, $2,672,325 bonds are capital appreciation bonds maturing in 2000,
2002, and 2003. The original issue amount for the 1993A Refunding Bonds was
$24,265,000. 24,677,325

1989 Capital Improvement Project Serial Bonds (Series E issued 1994) due in
annual instaliments of $450,000 to $1,150,000 through July 1, 2014; interest at 5.25
percent to 8.25 percent. Original issue amount, $14,250,000. 12,975,000

1994 Various Projects Serial Bonds due in annual installments of $475,000 to
$1,350,000 through July 1, 2014, interest at 5.75 percent to 8.25 percent. Original
issue amount, $16,000,000. 14,650,000

1995 Storm Sewer, Parks and Pima Road Improvement Serial Bonds (issued
Novernber 1, 1995) due in annual instaliments of $425,000 to $1,200,000 through
July 1, 2015; interest at 4.65 percent to 7.0 percent. Qriginal issue amount,
$15,000,000. 14,175,000

1989 Capital Improvement Project Serial Bonds (Series H issued January 1, 1997)
due in annuai installments of $870,000 to $2,115,000 through July 1, 2016; interest

at 5.0 percent to 7.5 percent. Original issue amount, $27,500,000. 26,660,000
Total Generai Obligation bonds outstanding $185,362,636
Less General Obligation bonds paid out of Water Enterprise Fund (29,902,289)
Net General Obligation bonds outstanding recorded as General Long-Term Debt $155,460,347

HURF Revenue Bonds

Highway User Revenue Fee (HURF) bonds are issued specifically for the purpose of constructing street
and highway projects. These bonds are repaid out of the Special Revenue Fund by gas tax revenues
collected by the State of Arizona and distributed to cities and towns based on a formula of population and
gas sales within each county.

1993 Highway User Revenue Refunding Serial Bonds due in annual installments of
$405,000 to $2,990,000 through July 1, 2007; interest at 4.25 percent to 5.5 percent.
Original issue amount, $26,690,000. $23.770.000
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Municipal Property Carporation Bonds

The Municipal Property Corporation (MPC) is a non-profit corporation created by the City in 1967 to
finance the construction or acquisition of certain capital improvement projects. The MPC issues its own
bonds, which are repaid through the City's excise tax collections and other unrestricted revenues. The
use of property taxes to repay these bonds is specifically prohibited by law. Most of these bonds are
recorded as general long-term debt. The 1995 MPC Transfer Station bonds and $2,800,000 of the 1996
MPC bonds, as described below, however, are recorded in and paid out of revenues of the Solid Waste
Enterprise Fund.

1987 Municipal Property Corporation Certificates of Participation due in annual
installments of $550,000 to $695,000 beginning July 1, 1987, through July 1, 2001;
interest at 5.9 percent to 6.3 percent. $2,550,000

1992 Refunding Series Municipal Property Corporation Certificates of Participation
due in semi-annual installments of $55,000 to $1,865,000 through November 1,
2014; interest at 5.0 percent to 6.375 percent. Original issue amount, $47,095,000. 40,200,000

1893 Municipal Property Corporation Refunding Bonds due in annual installments of
$515,000 to $4,170,000 through July 1, 2005; interest at 4.25 percent to 5.375
percent. Original issue amount, $29,475,000. 28,090,000

1884 Municipal Property Corporation Refunding Bonds due in annual installments of
$775,000 to $1,080,000 through July 1, 2004; interest at 4.3 percent to 5.15 percent.
Original issue amount, $2,295,000 6,555,000

1995 Municipal Property Corporation TPC Land Taxable Excise Tax Revenue Bonds
due in annual installments of $70,000 to $285,000 through July 1, 2015; interest at
7.7 percent to 9.0 percent. Original issue amount, $2,950,000. 2,815,000

1995 Municipal Property Corporation Transfer Station Excise Tax Revenue Serial
Bonds (issued November 1, 1995) due in annual installments of $160,000 to
$330,000 through July 1, 2010; interest at 4.75 percent to 7.25 percent. These
bonds are recorded in and paid out of the Solid Waste Enterprise Fund. Original
issue amount, $3,500,000. 3,190,000

1996 Municipal Property Corporation Excise Tax Revenue Bonds for
McCormick/Stiliman Park, computers, and curbside recycling {issued July 1, 1896)
due in annual instaliments of $310,000 to $1,570,000 through July 1, 2004; interest
at 4.4 percent to 5.4 percent. The curbside recycling portion ($2,800,000 issued,
$2,295,000 outstanding) of bonds are recorded in and paid out of the Solid Waste

Enterprise Fund. Original issue amount, $7, 550,000. 5,980,000
Total MPC bonds outstanding $89,380,000

Less MPC bonds paid out of Solid Waste Enterprise Fund (5,485,000)

Net MPC bonds outstanding recorded as General Long-Term Debt $83,885,000

Scottsdale Preserve Authority Bonds

The Scottsdale Preserve Authority (SPA) is a non-profit corporation created by the City in 1997 io finance
the land acquisitions for the McDowell Sonoran Preserve. The SPA issues its own bonds which are
repaid through the two tenths of one percent City sales tax approved by voters in September 1996 to be
used specifically for this purpose. SPA bonds are recorded as general long-term debt and are paid out of
the SPA Debt Service Fund.

1997 Scottsdale Preserve Authority Excise Tax Revenue Bonds due in annual
installments of $170,000 to $1,475,000 beginning July 1, 1998, through July 1,
2020; interest at 7.75 percent to 5.625 percent. Original issue amount $20,500,000. $20,500,000
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Note 7 - Long-Term Debt (Continued)

Water and Sewer Revenue Bonds

Water and sewer revenue bonds are issued as authorized by the voters for the construction, acquisition,
furnishing and equipping of water and sewer facilities and related systems. At June 30, 1997, the City had
$73,340,000 authorized but unissued water and sewer revenue bonds. These revenue bonds are
collateralized by revenue in excess of operating and maintenance expenses of the City's water and sewer
utility system, and are repaid via user charges or fees for sefvice. Property taxes cannot be used to pay
the debt service on these bonds.

Water and sewer revenue bond covenants require that the City accumulate sufficient reserves to cover
the eventual replacement of the water and sewer system. The City has continued to meet this reserve
requirement. At June 30, 1997, the funds reserved for this purpose were $8,611,102.

1992 Water and Sewer Refunding Serial Bonds due in annual installments of
$865,000 to $1,595,000 through July 1, 2000; interest at 5.15 percent to 5.7 percent.
Original issue amount, $8,505,000. $3,975,000

1989 Water and Sewer Revenue Serial Bonds (Series B issued 1832) due in annual
installments of $165,000 to $410,000 through July 1, 2012; interest at 5.0 percent to
7.5 percent. Original issue amount, $5,000,000. 4,130,000

1989 Water and Sewer Revenue Bonds (Series C issued 1994) due in annual
installments of $150,000 o $240,000 through July 1, 2005; interest at 5.75 percent to
8.25 percent. $3,005,000 of these bonds were refunded on March 1, 1996. Original
issue amount, $5,000,000. 1,585,000

1996 Water and Sewer Revenue Refunding Serial Bonds (issued March 1, 1996)
due in annual installments of $325,000 to $1,000,000 beginning July 1, 1997 through
July 1, 2014; interest at 3.5 percent to 5.625 percent. For GAAP financial statement
purpeses, these bonds are reported net of the deferred ioss on refunding and
deferred issuance costs totaling $748,005 at June 30, 1997. 8,741,995

Total Water and Sewer Revenue Bonds outstanding $18,431,995

Special Assessment Bonds

Special assessment bonds are issued by the City on behalf of improvement districts created by property
owners for a specific purpose, such as to finance locat street, water or sewer improvements, or to acquire
an existing water or sewer operation. Property owners in the designated districts agree to be assessed
for the principal and interest costs of repaying the bonds. As trustee for improvement districts, the City is
responsible for coliecting the assessments levied against the owners of property within the improvement
districts and for disbursing these amounts to retire the bonds issued to finance the improvements. The
receivables, revenues, and debt service expenses related to these bonds are recorded in the Special
Assessments Debt Service Fund. At June 30, 1897, special assessmentis receivable, together with
amounts paid in advance and interest to be received over the life of the assessment period, were
adequate for the scheduled maturities of the bonds payable and the refated interest.

These bonds are secured by a lien on the property and improvements of all parcels within each district. In
the event of default by the property owner, the City may enforce auction sale to satisfy the debt service
requirements of the improvement bonds. The City is contingently liable on special assessment bonds to
the extent that proceeds from auction sales are insufficient to retire outstanding bonds.
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Note 7 - Long-Term Debt (Continued)
Special Assessment Bonds (Continued)

The City Council's adopted policy is that special assessment improvement debt is permitted only when the
ratio of the full cash value of the property (prior to improvements being installed) when compared to debt
is a minimum of 3 to 1 prior to issuance of debt, and 5 to 1 or higher after construction of improvements.
In addition, cumulative improvement district debt is not permitted to exceed & percent of the City's
secondary assessed valuation.

At June 30, 1997, there were 15 separate series of special assessment improvement bonds outstanding,
each series issued as serial bonds to be repaid over 10 years.

Special Assessment Bonds issued October 1, 1987, through September 1, 1994,
maturing January 1, 1998, through January 1, 2005; due in annual installments of
$50,000 to $1,575,000; interest at 4.9 percent to 8.1 percent. Total original issue
amount, $53,110,000. $23,690,168

Community Facilities Districts General Obligation Bonds

Coemmunity Facilities District Generai Obligation Bonds are issued by community facilities districts (CFDs),
which are special purpose districts created specifically to acquire and improve public infrastructure in
specified land areas. At June 30, 1997, the Scottsdale Mountain Community Facilities District and
McDowell Mountain Ranch Community Facilities District had, respectively, $1,550,000 and $8,050,000 of
authorized but unissued general obligation bonds. CFD bonds are repaid by ad valorem taxes levied
directly by the districts and collected by the county. Property owners in the districts are assessed for
District taxes and thus for all costs associated with the Districts. The City has no liability for community
facilities district bonds.

CFDs are created only by petition to the City Council by property owners within the district areas. As
board of directors for the districts, the City Council has adopted a formal policy that CFD debt will be
permitted only when the ratio of the full cash value of the unimproved district property to the proposed
district debt, is a minimum of 3 to 1, and 5 to 1 or higher after construction of improvements. These
ratios are verified by an appraisal paid for by the district and administered by the City. In addition,
cumulative debt of all CFDs cannot exceed § percent of the City's secondary assessed valuation.

1993A Scottsdale Mountain Community Facilities District General Obligation Bonds
due in annual instaliments of $90,000 to $255,000 beginning July 1, 1999 through
July 1, 2017; interest at 5.25 percent to 6.20 percent. $3,000,000

15938 Scottsdale Mountain Community Facilities District General Obligation Bonds
due in annual installments of $10,000 to $45,000 beginning July 1, 1999 through July
1, 2017; interest at 7.5 percent to 9.5 percent. 525,000

1994 McDowell Mountain Ranch Community Facilities District General Obligation
Bonds due in annuatl installments of $305,000 to $660,000 beginning July 15, 2000
through Jduly 15, 2018; interest at 7.5 percent to 8.25 percent. 9,105,000

1994A McDowell Mountain Ranch Community Facilities District General Obligation
bonds due in annual installments of $195,000 to $395,000 beginning July 15, 2010
through July 15, 2018; interest at 8.0 percent to 8.25 percent. 2,845,000

1985 Scottsdale Mountain Community Facilities District General Obligation Bonds
due in annual instaliments of $45,000 to $175,000 beginning July 1, 2000 through

July 1, 2019; interest at 7.0 percent to 7.625 percent. 1,925,000
Total Community Facilities Districts General Obligation bonds outstanding $17,400,000
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Statutory Debt Limitation
Under the provisions of the Arizona Constitution, outstanding general obligation bonded debt issued for

water, sewer, light, parks, and open space purposes may nat exceed 20 percent of a city's net secondary
assessed valuation. Qutstanding general obligation bonded debt for all other purposes may not exceed 6
percent of a city's net secondary assessed valuation. Accretion on capital appreciation bonds, which is
included for GAAP purposes as outstanding debt, is excluded for this calculation. General obligation
bonds of community faciiities districts also are not subject to or included in this calculation. The following

1 S (R T S R

n summarizes the City of Scotisdale's legal general obligation bonded debt borrowing capacity at June 30,
[ 1997:
M General Obligation Bonds Issued
! to Provide Water, Sewer, Light, General Obligation Bonds Issued for
Parks and Open Spaces All Other Purposes
20% Constifutional Limit $318,360,188 6% Constitutional Limit $95,5608,057
Less General Obligation Less General Obligation
20% Bonds Outstanding {105,520,400) 6% Bonds Qutstanding {74,324,600)
Available 20% Limitation Available 6% Limitation
Borrowing Capacity $212,839,788 Borrowing Capacity $21,183, 457

Contracts Payable
The City of Scottsdale has entered into various purchase contracts related to economic development,

acquisition of water system facilities, acquisition of recreational facilities, and airport improvements. The
contract for the acquisition of water system facilities is payable only from the operating revenue of the
water and sewer utility system. The contract for airport improvements will be paid through the forfeiture of
future FAA grants. Contracts payable at June 30, 1997, were as shown below.

Payable out of the General Fund

Contract payable for the construction of the East Couplet; due in annual instaliments
through July, 1998; non-interest bearing. $105,0Q0

Contract payable to the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers for the construction of flood
control and recreation facilities; due in annual instaliments through 2032; interest at
5.1 percent. 3,617,590

Contract payable for the construction of the West Couplet; due in annual instaliments
through January, 1999; non-interest bearing. 1,669 854

Contract payable for the construction of public infrastructure relating to the
development of the Scottsdale Towne Center, based on 25 percent of the 1 percent
General Fund sales tax collected by the Center; due in quarterly instaliments
beginning in December 1995 through 1997; non-interest bearing. 136,557

2 o .o 3 DO 3 . U3 T3

Contract payable for the construction of public infrastructure relating to the

M development of the Scottsdale Fiesta Shopping Center, based on 50 percent of the 1
LJ percent General Fund sales tax collected by the Center; due in annuat installments
beginning in May 1996 through 2002; non-interest bearing. 1,303,064
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Note 7 - Long-Term Debt (Continued)
Contracts Payable (Coniinued)

Contract payable for the construction of public infrastructure refating to the North
Scottsdale Auto Mali, Inc_, based on 50 percent of the 1 percent General Fund sales
tax collected by the Auto Mall, due in semi-annual instaliments beginning in
September 1997 through 1999; non-interest bearing.

Contract payable for the purchase of WestWorid, due in annual instaliments
beginning January 1998 through January 2001; interest at 4.76%.

Total Long-Term Contracts Payable from Generai Fund
Payable cut of the Water and Sewer Utility Fund

Contract for the purchase of Carefree Ranch Water Company water system assets;
due in adjustable annual installments through March 1, 2002; non-interest bearing.

Payable out of the Airport Fund

Contract payable for airport improvements; due in annual instaliments beginning
June 1998 through June 1999; interest at 5.8%.

Subtotal
Less Current Portion
Total Long-Term Contracts Payable, All Funds

$2,100,000

3,997,000

12,828,065

2,081,723

1,974,000

$16,884,788
(1,299.416)

$16,585,372

The following is a summary of debt service requirements to maturity for all long-term contracts payable.
Amounts inciude contracts paid out of the General Fund, the Water and Sewer Utility Fund, and the

Airport Fund.

Total Requirements to Maturity
All Contracts Payable

Fiscal Year Ending Total

1998 $5,260,347
1999 5,439,644
2000 1,897,995
2001 1,742,557
2002 724,754
2003-2032 6,322,010
Total all years 21,387,307
Less amount representing interest {4,502,519)
Net Amount Outstanding $16,884,788

Changes in General Long-Term Debt

The following changes occurred in the Generat Long-Term Debt Account Group for the year ended June
30, 1997. General long-term debt excludes all bonds and contracts recorded in and paid out of the

Enterprise Fund.
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Note 7 - Long-Term Debt {Continued)

Changes in General Long-Term Debt {Continued)

Scottsdale

General HURF Municipal Preserve Special Compen-

Obligation Revenue Property Authority Assessment  Contracts sated

Bonds @ Bonds Corp Bonds Bonds Bonds Payable Absences Total
Balance
July 1, 1998 $151,064,472 $25555,000 $85,780,000 - $32,765,789  $10,596,888 $5.526,042 $311,288,171
New Debt Issued 27,500,000 - 4,750,000 $20,500,000 - 3,997,000 - 56,747,000
Debt Retired
During Year - - (1,410,000} - (8550,621)  (1,764.803) - {11,725,424)
Current Year
Accretion an
Capital Apprec.
Bonds 900,875 - - - - - -
Increase in
Compensated
Absences
Liability - - - - - - 7,659,654 7,659,654
Debt to be Retired
July 1, 1997 (6,605,000} (1,785,000} (5,225,000} - (525,000} - - (14,140,000}
Balance
June 30, 1997 $172,860,347  $23,770,000 $83,895,000 $20,500,000 $23,690,168 $12.829,065 $13,185696 $350,730,276

@ Includes Community Facilities District debt

Changes in Enterprise Funds Long-Term Debt
The following table summarizes all ¢changes in bonds and contracts recorded in and paid out of the

Enterprise Funds during the year ended June 30, 1997,

Solid Waste
Water and Sewer Utility Fund Airport Fund Fund
Water and Municipal
General Sewer Water and Total Water Property
Obligation Revenue Sewer and Sewer Airport Corporation
Bonds Bonds Contracts Utility Fund Contract Bonds
Balance at July 1, 1986 $31,302,696  $21,250,000 $2,085,723 554,638,419 - $3.350,000
New Debt Issued - - - - $994 000 2,800,000
Amortizatien of Deferred Loss
and Issuance Costs - {748,005) - (748,005) - -
Debt Retired - - (323,416) (323,416) - -
Current Year Accretion on
Capital Appreciation Bonds 599,593 - - 599,593 - -
Debt to be Retired July 1, 1997 {2,000,000) (2,070,000 - (4,070,000 - {665,000)
Balance at June 30, 1997 $29,802,285  $18,431,895 51,762,307  $50,096,591 $594.000 $5,485,000
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Debt Service Requirements to Maturity
The following is a summary of debt service requirements to maturity for all bonds payable as of June 30,
1997. Amounts include both general long-term debt and debt paid out of the Enterprise Fund.

Scottsdale Water and

Fiscal General HURF Municipal Preserve Special Sewer Community

Year Obligation Revenue Property Authority Assessment Revenue Facilities
Ending Bonds Bonds Corp Bonds Bonds Bonds Bonds District Bonds Total
1998 $18,737 465 $3,098,538 511,275,783 $1,705,664 $5,007.818 $3,324,501 $1,316,350 $44 466,119
1999 19,160,058 3,103,488 11,434,458 1,670,356 4,546,363 3.315,881 1,416,352 44,646,956
2000 19,969,711 3,201,913 11,615,603 1,655,094 4,339,588 2,484,966 1,770,677 45,037,552
200 20,488,798 3,003,583 11,849,293 1,638,281 4,200,591 1,571,611 1,773,145 44 525707
2002 20,363,638 3,102,800 10,208,991 1,619,919 3,092,768 1,558,811 1,768,020 41,714,847

2003-Maturity 182,329,849 15,630,367 86,326,541 31,096,933 7,329,119 14,457,264 28,327,892 365,497,965

281,043,519 31,140,694 142,710,669 39,386,247 28,516,647 26,713,034 36,372,436 585,889,246
Less amount
representing
interest (95,686,883} {7,370,694) (53,330,669)  (18,886,247) (4,826,479)  (8,281,033)  (18,972.438) (207,354 ,447)

o o ¢ D o o D

Net Amount
Qutstanding $185.362,636  $23.770,000  $80,380.000  $20,500,000 $23.690.168 $18,431,995 $17,400,000 $378,534,799

Advance Refundings

There were no refundings during fiscal year 1996/97. in prior years, the City refinanced other bond issues
through the issuance of refunding honds. The proceeds from the refunding bonds have been depaosited in
irrevocable irusts at commercial banks and invesied in U.S. Government securities which, together with
interest earned thereon, will provide amounts sufficient for future redemption or payment of principal and
interest of the issues refunded.

The assets, liabilities, and financial transactions of all of these trust accounts and the liability for refunded
(defeased) bonds are not reflected in the financial statements of the City. Refunded debt outstanding at
June 30, 1997, net of any amounts to be paid or retired by the trustee on July 1, 1997, was as follows:

Refunded in Prior Years

1989 General Obligation Series A (1990) Bonds $ 7,885,000
1989 General Obligation Series B (1991) Bonds 10,720,000
1991 General Obligation Refunding Bonds 4,345,000
1889 Water Revenue Series A Bonds 5,740,000
1989 Water Revenue Series C Bonds 3,005,000
1963 Sewer Revenue Bonds Series 1064 5,450

$31,700,450

Long-Term Debt for Scotiswater Company, Inc. is discussed in Note 19.

All full-time employees of the City, the Mayor, and City Council are covered by one of three pension plans.
All full-time City empioyees, except public safety personnel, participate in the Arizona State Retirement
System, a multiple-employer cost sharing pension plan. All public safety personnel participate in the
Public Safety Personne!l Retirement System, which is an agent multiple-employer pension plan. The
Mayor and Council participate in the Etected Officials' Retirement Plan, a multiple-employer cost sharing
pension plan. All three pension plans are administered by the State of Arizona.
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Note 8 - Retirement and Pension Plans (Continued)

The following note disclosures conform to GASB Statement 5, Disclosure of Pension information by
Public Employee Retirement Systems and State and Local Governmental Employers. All three pension
plans have not yet implemented or provided information for the City to be in conformance with GASB
Statement 25, Financial Reporting for Defined Benefit Pension Plans and Note Disclosures for Defined
Contribution Plans.

Arizona State Retirement System

Plan Description

All the City's full-time employees participate in the Arizona State Retirement System (Systern), a multiple-
employer cost sharing pension plan. The payroll for employees covered by this plan for the year ended
June 30, 1997, was $48,760,264, the City's total payroll was $64,790,449.

The System was established by the State of Arizona to provide pension benefits for employees of the
state and employees of participating political subdivisions and school districts. The System is
administered in accordance with Title 38, Chapter 5, of the Arizona Revised Statutes.

At June 30, 1996 and 1995 (the latest information available), the number of participating local
government employer groups was:

Employer Units 1986 1995
Schoot Districts 219 217
Charter Schools 22

Cities and Towns 61 59
Counties 14 14
Special Districts 27 20
Community College Districts 10 10
State Government 1 1
Total 354 321

After first obtaining federal Social Security coverage for its employees, a governmental employer in the
state of Arizona may then elect to cover ifs employees under the System. Once retirement coverage is
obtained, all employees who qualify as participants, with the exception of those eligible for other state
retirement programs, are required to become contributing members of the System.

At June 30, 1996, and 1995, the statewide Systern membership consisted of:

Employee Members 1996 1995

Retirees and beneficiaries currently
receiving benefiis and terminated
employees entitled to benefits but

not yet receiving them 90,545 79,096
Current Employees 159,572 155 444
Total 250,117 235,440

The system provides for retirement, disability, health insurance premium benefits, and death and survivor
benefits. Retirement benefits are calculated on the basis of age, average monthiy compensation ,and
service credit. Members are eligible for full retirement benefits on the first day following a) the attainment
of age 65; b) the attainment of age 62 and ten years of total credited service; or ¢) the date when age plus
total credited service equals 80. The benefit is based on 2 percent of average monthly compensation
multiplied by the years of service credit. Average monthly compensation is defined as the period of 36
consecufive months during which a participant receives the highest compensation within the last 120

39




City of Scottsdale, Arizona
Notes to Financial Statements
{Continued)

Table of Contents

Note 8 - Retirement and Pension Plans (Continued)
Arizona State Retirement System (Continued)

months of service during which the employee made retirement contributions as required by law. The
compensation does not include lump sum payments on termination of employment for accumulated
vacation or annual leave, sick leave, compensatory time, or any other form of termination pay. Members
who began participation in the System prior to January 1, 1984, may choose to have average monthly
compensation determined upon the period of 60 consecutive months during which the member receives
the highest compensation within the least 120 months of service, inctuding fump sum payments as
described above. Persons who have reached age 50 with at least five years of total credited service may
take an early retirement which entitles them to a reduced retirement benefit.

Members of the System are eligible for a disability benefit in the event they become unable to perform
their work. A participant continues to earn credit of up to a total of 25 years of service credit during the
period of disability.

Retired and disabled members of the System with ten years of credited service who receive health
insurance from their previous employer or from the System's refiree group health insurance program are
eligible for a health insurance premium benefit. Members who have at least five years of credited service,
but less than ten years of service, are eligible for a proportional payment.

Upon termination of employment, a member may withdraw contributions made to the System, plus
accrued interest. The acceptance of a refund forfeits the individual's rights and benefits in the System.

Related Party Investments
The System had no related party investments.

Funding Status and Progress
The amount shown in the following table as pension benefit obligation (PBO) is a standardized discliosure

measure of the present value of pension benefits, adjusted for the effect of projected salary increases and
any step-rate benefits estimated to be payable in the future as a result of employee service to date. The
measure is the actuarial present value of credited projected benefits and is intended to help users assess
the System's funding stafus on a going-concern basis, assess progress made in accumulating sufficient
assets to pay benefits when due, and make comparisons among such plans. The measure s
independent of the actuarial funding method used to determine contributions to the System, as discussed
below.

The pension benefit obligation was determined as part of an actuarial valuation at June 30, 1996, and
1995, Significant actuarial assumptions used include: a) a rate of return on investment of present and
future assets of 8 percent per year, compounded annually; b} projected salary increases of 5.5 percent,
compounded annually, attributable to cost-of-living and salary merit increases ranging from .5 percent to
3.0 percent; and ¢} no post-retirement benefit increases.

For the fiscal year 1995/38, there were no changes in the actuarial funding or the actuarial assurnptions
and methods. No material change occurred in the benefit provision. The pension benefit obligation
resulted in an increase during fiscal year 1995/96 due to the actuarial assumptions for contributions
required for fiscal year 1997/98 of $38,473,211.
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Note 8 - Retirement and Pension Plans (Continued)
Arizona State Retirement System (Cantinued)

The System does not prepare separate measurements of assets and pension benefit obligations for
individual employers. At June 30, 1996, and 1885 (the latest information available), the assets in
excess of the pension benefit obligation for the System as a whole were as follows:

& June 30 «»
1996 1995

Pension Benefit Obligation
Retirees and beneficiaries currently

receiving benefits

Disahled members receiving benefits

Terminated employees not yet
receiving benefits

Current Employees

Accumulated employee contributions,
including allocated investment income

Employer financed - vested

Employer financed - non-vested

Total Pension Benefit Obligation

$4,934,947,180
137,936,630

223,486,640
2,279,884,283

3,481,128,871
308,617,283

$4,251,271,839
§9,210,500

180,036,859
2,191,928,489

3,198,576,811
368,716,180

11,366,099,887

10,289,739,678

Net assets available for benefits, at
cost (market value $14,298,622,583
and $12,464,462,045, respeciively)

Assets in Excess of

Pension Benefit Obligation

12,359,178,555 10,752,928,723

$993,078,668 $463,190,045

Contributions Reguired and Contributions Made

The Arizona Revised Statutes provide statutory authority for determining the employees' and employers'
contribution amounts as a percentage of covered payroll. Employers are required to contribute at the
same rate as employees. Although the statutes prescribe the basis of making the actuarial calculation,
the Arizona legislature is able to change the contribution rate from that actuarially determined. The
actuarial cornputation is made two years in advance based on the June 30 information {the rate for 1995
was based on June 30, 1994 information). The actuarial assumptions used in this measure are those
adopted by the System’'s Board on May 22, 1992. The contribution rates were actuariaily determined
using the Projected Unit Credit funding method, the use of which was established by legisiative action in
1988. The contribution rate consists of a factor to cover normal costs using the same actuarial
assumptions used to compute the pension benefit obligation, and a factor to amortize the overfunded past
service liability based on the criteria of the Arizona Revised Statutes, not to exceed an amortization period
af 30 years. The current amartization period is 11 years.
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Arizona State Retirement System (Continued)

Covered employees are required by state statute and actuarial computations to contribute matching
shares of annual covered salary to the System. Member contributions were all attributable to normal
costs. The contribution rates, as actuarially determined, for the years ended June 30, 1996 and 1995
were as follows:

1995/96 1994/95
ARIZONA STATE Percent of Percent of
RETIREMENT SYSTEM Covered Covered
Amount Payroll Amount Payroll

Normal Cost $499,689,060 11.13% $447,773,245 10.59%
Amortization of Over -

Funded Past Service

Liability {153,992 ,226) {3.43) (130,653,383) (3.09)
Total $345,696,834 7.7% $317,119,862 7.5%
Employers’ Share $172,848.417 3.85% $158,559,931 3.75%
Employees’ Share 172,848, 417 3.85 168 559,931 3.75
Total $345,696,834 71.7% $317,119,862 7.5%

The amount of contributions to the Systern made by the Cily of Scottsdale and its covered employees,
representing less than one percent of the total System contributions for each year, were as follows:

1996/97 1995/96 1994/95
Scottsdale Amount Percent Amount Percent Amount Percent
City Share $1,813,772 3.69% $1,743,493 3.85% $1,558,559 3.75%
Employee Share 1,813,772 3.69 1,743,493 3.85 1,559,559 3.75
Total Scottsdale
Contributions $3,627,544 7.38% $3,486,986 7.7% $3,119,118 7.50%

Trend Information

Trend information gives an indication of the progress made in accumulating sufficient assets to pay
benefits when due. Available trend information for ten years of the System as a whole is provided below
(2l dollars in millions).

(6)

Assets In
(1) (2) 4) Excess {7)
Net Assets Pension {(3) Assets In (5} of PBO As A City's
Available Benefit Percent  Excessof  Annual Percent of Contribution
Fiscal For Obligation Funded PBO Covered Covered Payroll As a Percent of
Year Benefits (PBO) (1)1{2) {(1)-(2) Payroil (4) 7 (5) Covered Payroll
1987 $5,497.3 $4,990.6 110.2% 506.7 $2,477.7 20.4% 5.53%
1988 5,089.8 54223 1105 567.5 2,817.7 201 4.00
1989 6,652.7 6,016.9 110.6 635.8 2,993.6 212 5.09
1990 7.287.9 6,639.7 109.8 648.2 32117 20.2 2.00
1991 7.819.8 7.080.1 110.3 729.7 3.453.0 211 382
1992 8,458.9 8,079.8 104.7 379.1 3,616.0 10.5 360
1993 9,2409 8,969.3 103.0 2716 3,748.2 7.2 359
1994 9.976.8 9,629.9 103.6 346.9 41258 8.4 3.14
1995 10,752.8 10,289.7 104.5 463.2 4,432 .1 10.5 3.75
1998 12,5639.2 11,366.1 108.7 993.1 4,632.3 214 385
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Note 8 - Retirement and Pension Plans (Continued)
Arizona State Retirement System (Continued)

Analysis of the dollar amounts of net assets available for benefits, pension benefit obligation, and
unfunded pension benefit obligation in isolation can be misleading. Expressing the net assefs available
for benefits as a percentage of the pension benefit obligation provides one indication of the System's
funded status on a going-concern basis. Analysis of this percentage over time indicates whether the
System is becoming financially stronger or weaker. Generally, the greater the percentage, the stronger
the retirement plan. The assets in excess of pension benefit obligation and annual covered payroll are
both affected by inflation. Expressing the assets in excess of pension benefit obligation as a percentage
of annual covered payroll approximately adjusts for the effects of inflation and aids analysis of the
progress being made in maintaining sufficient assets to pay benefits when due. Generally, the larger this
percentage, the stronger the plan.

Public Safety Personne! Retirement System

Plan Description
All of the City's public safety personnel (police officers) participate in the Public Safety Personnel

Retirement System (PSPRS), an agent multiple-employer pension plan. The payroll for employees
covered by this plan for the year ended June 30, 1997, was $13,234,514; the City's total payroll was
$64,790,449.

PSPRS was established by Title 38, Chapter 5, Article 4 of the Arizona Revised Statutes to provide
pension benefits for public safety employees of certain state and local governments. The PSPRS is jointly
administered by the fund manager and 162 local boards.

At June 30, 1998, and 1995 (the latest information available), the number of participating local
government employer groups was:

Employer Units 1996 1995
Cities and Towns 109 107
Counties 19 18
State Agencies g 8
Special Districts 25 23
Total 162 156

Any state or local government in the State of Arizona may elect to have its paid, full-time eligible
employees (generally, fire fighters and police officers) covered by the PSPRS. At Jupe 30, 1896, and
1995, statewide PSPRS membership consisted of:

Employee Members 1996 1995
Retirees and beneficiaries currently
receiving benefits 4,210 3,959
Terminated Vesied Employees 17
Current Employees
Vested 6,040 5,648
Non-Vested 6,437 6,423
Total 16,704 15,930

PSPRS provides retirement benefits, as well as death and disability benefits. A member of the PSPRS
does not have vested rights to benefits until the member files an application for benefits and is found to be
eligible for those benefits. An eligible claimant’s rights to benefits vest on the date of the application for
those benefits, or the last day of employment under the plan, whichever occurs first. Public safety
personnel retiring after completion of 20 years of service, or at age 62 and after completion of 15 years of
service, are eligible for benefits.
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Public Safety Personnel Retirement System (Continued)

The amount of monthiy normal pension is based on credited service and average monthly compensation
as follows:

» For retirement with 20 years of credited service, but less than 25 years of credited service, 50
percent of average monthly compensation pius 2 percent of average monthly compensation for
each year of credited service befween 20 and 25.

> For retirement with 20 years of service, but less than 20 years of credited service, the pension is
reduced by a rate of 4 percent per year for each year of credited service under 20 years.

» For retfrement with 25 or more years of credited service, 50 percent of average monthly
compensation plus 2.5 percent of average monthly compensation for each year of credited service
above 20 years, up to a maximum of 80 percent of average monthly compensation.

» The PSPRS also provides death and disability benefits. These benefit provisions and all other
requirements are established by state statute.

Related Party investments
The PSPRS had no related party investments.

Funding Status and Progress

The amount shown below as the pension benefit obligation (PBO) is a standardized disclosure measure
of the present value of pension benefits, adjusted for the effects of projected salary increases estimated to
be payable in the future as a result of employee service to date. The measure is the actuarial present
value of credited projected benefits and is intended to a) help users assess the PSPRS' funding status on
a going-concern basis; b) assess progress being made in accumuiating sufficient assets o pay benefits
when due; and ¢) allow for comparisons among public employee retirement plans. The measure is
independent of the actuarial funding method used to determine contributions to the PSPRS, as discussed
below.

The pension benefit obligation was determined as part of an actuarial valuation of the plan as of June 30,
1996, and 1995. Significant actuarial assumptions used in determining the pension benefit obligation
include a) a rate of return on the investment of present and future assets of 9.0 percent per year,
compounded annuaily; b) projected salary increases of 6.5 percent per year, compounded annualiy,
attributable to inflation; and ¢) additional projected salary increases ranging from 0.0 percent to 3.0
percent per year, depending on age, attributable to senicrity/merit,
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Note 8 - Retirement and Pension Plans (Continued)

Public Safety Personnel Retirement System (Continued)

At June 30, 1996, and 1995 (the latest information available), the assets in excess of the City's pension

benefit obligation for the PSPRS were as follows:

= June 30

1996 1995
Pension Benefit Obligation
Retirees and beneficiaries currently
receiving benefits $13,266,515 $12,804,380
Terminated employees not yet
receiving benefits 16,140 None
Current Employees
Accumulated employee contributions
including allocated investment income 7,151,371 6,349,572
Employer financed - vested 15,558,805 12,802,932
Employer financed - non-vested 3,465,123 3,421,124
Heaith Insurance 1,059,924 998,164
Total Pension Benefit Obligation 40,517,878 36,476,172
Net assets available for benefits, at
cost (market value $50,692,126 and
$42,806,882, respectively) 42,927,693 38,130,653
Assets In Excess of
Pension Benefit Obligation $2,409,815 $1,654,481

During the year ended June 30, 1996 the City experienced a net change of $4,041,427 in the pension
benefit obligation.

During the year ended June 30, 1995, the City experienced a net change of $4,799,154 in its pension
benefit obligation. Of that change, $170,256 was attributable to cost-of-living adjustments for retired
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members, and $1,353,239 was attributable to assumption changes.
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Note 8 - Retirement and Penston Plans (Continued)
Public Safety Personnel Retirement System (Continued)
Conftributions Required and Contributions Made

The PSPRS' funding policy provides for periodic employer contributions at actuarially determined rates
that, expressed as percentages of annual covered payroll, are designed to accumulate sufficient assets to
pay benefits when due. The normal cost and actuarial accrued liability are determined using an entry age
actuarial funding method. Unfunded actuarial accrued liabilities are being amortized as a level percent of
payroll over a period of 40 years (from July 1, 1978). Twenty-one years remain from July 1, 1996.

Significant actuarial assumptions used to compute contribution requirerments were the same as those
used to compute the standardized measure of the pension benefit obligation. Member contributions were
all attributable to normal costs. Contributions for the years ended June 30, 1996 and 1995, made in
accordance with contribution requirements determined by an actuarial vaiuation of the plan as of June 30,
1994 and 1993, respectively, were as follows:

1995/96 1994/95
PSPRS Percent of Percent of
Covered Covered
Amount Payroll Amount Payroll
Normal Cost $51,627 171 8.74% $45,367,699 8.59%
Amortization of
Over-Funded
Past Service
Liability (5,257,229) {.89) (4,911.753) (.93)
Total $46,369,942 7.65% $40,455,946 7.66%
Employers' Share $46,369,942 N/A $40,455,646 N/A
Employees’ Share 39,500,494 7.65% 35,341,047 7.65%
Total 385,870,436 $75,796,993

The amount of contributions to the PSPRS and percentage of covered payroll made by the City of
Scottsdale and its covered employees, representing 2.5 percent of the total PSPRS contributions in
1995/96 and 2.5 percent in 1994/95, were as follows. Total contributions for all PSPRS members for
1996/97 are not available.

1996/97 1995/96 1994795
Scottsdale Amount Percent Amount Percent Amount Percent
City Share $1,316,834 9.95% $1,206,486 9.66% $1,064,760 9.53%
Employee Share 1,012,440 7.65 955 477 7.65 854,714 7.65

Total Scottsdale
Contributions $2,329,274 17.60% $2,161,863 17.31% $1.819474 17.18%
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Note 8 - Retirement and Pension Plans (Continued)
Public Safety Personnel Retirement System (Continued)

Trend Information

Trend information gives an indication of the progress made in accumulating sufficient assets to pay
benefits when due. Available trend information for the City's PSPRS pension benefit obligation for ten
years, made in accordance with actuarial requirements, is provided in the following table (all dollars in
thousands).

)
Assets In
Excess (7)
{1) (2) 4) of PBOAs A City's
Net Assets  Pension (3) Assets In {5) Percentage of Contribution
Available Benefit Percent Excess of Annual Covered As a Percent of
Fiscal For Obligation Funded PBO Covered Payroll Covered
Year Benefits {PBO) (1) 7{2) (1) - (2) Payroll (4) / {5) Payroll
1987® $14,010.7  $12,828.2 109.2% $1,182.5 $5,826.3 20.3% 7.67%
1988 16,112.9 15,307.2 105.3 805.7 6,525.3 124 5.67
1989@ 18,2675 17,498.5 104.4 769.0 6,614.7 11.6 7.18
19900 20,747.0 19,995.3 103.8 751.7 7.639.7 98 6.72
1991@ 23,3634 224326 104.2 930.8 8,209.2 11.3 7.01
1992  26,486.0 252535 104.9 1,242 5 8,940.3 13.9 8.10
1993 30,0515 28,069.6 107.1 1,981.9 9,780.9 20.3 8.73
1994 33,7847 31,677.0 106.7 2,107.7 10,165.0 207 8.16
1995@ 38,130.6 36,476.1 104.5 1,654 .4 11,4682 14 4 7.66
1996 42,9276 40,517.8 105.9 2,409.8 12,6165 181 7.65

& Change in benefit provisians.
@ Change in assumptions.

Analysis of the dollar amounts of net assets available for benefits, pension benefit obligation, and
unfunded pension benefit obligation in isolation can be misleading. Expressing the net assets available
for benefits as a percentage of the pension benefit obligation provides one indication of the PSPRS’
funded status on a going-concern basis. Analysis of this percentage over time indicates whether the
PSPRS is becoming financially stronger or weaker. Generally, the greater this percentage, the stronger
the retirement plan. The assets in excess of pension benefit obligation and annual covered payroll are
both affected by inflation. Expressing the assets in excess of pension benefit obligation as a percentage
of annual covered payroll approximately adjusts for the effects of inflation and aids analysis of the
progress being made in maintaining sufficient assets to pay benefits when due. Generally, the larger this
percentage, stronger the plan.

Elected Cfficials’ Retirement Plan

Plan Description
The City's Mayor and Council participate in the Elected Officials’ Retirement Plan (EORP), a multipte-

employer cost sharing pension plan. The payroll for employees covered by this plan for the year ended
June 30, 1987, was $110,3597; the City's total payroll was $64,790,449.
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Note 8 - Retirement and Pension Plans {Continued)
Elected Officials’ Retirement Plan (Continued)

The EORP was established and is administered by the State of Arizona to provide pension benefits for
state and county elected officials, judges, and certain City-elected officials. The fund manager of the
PSPRS is also the administrator for the EORP.

At June 30, 1996, and 1995 (the latest information available), the number of participating local
government employer groups was:

Employer Units 1996 1995
Cities and Towns 15 15
Counties 15 15
State Agencies 1 1
Total 3 31

All state and county elected officials and judges are members of the EORP except LaPaz County elected
officials. Any city in the state of Arizona may elect to have its elected officials covered by the EORP. At
June 30, 1996, and 1995, statewide EORP membership consisted of:

Employee Members 1996 1995
Retirees and beneficiaries

currently receiving benefits 472 466
Terminated vested employees 94 78
Current Employees

Vested 399 391

Non-Vested 285 334
Total 1,250 1,269

EORP provides retirement benefits, as well as death and disabiiity benefits. Generally, all benefits vest
after five years of credited service. A summary of benefits and plan provisions follows.

An elected official may receive normal retirement pension upon meeting one of the following age and
service requirements: a) 60 years of age, with 25 or more years of credited service; b) 62 years of age,
with ten or more years of credited service; or ¢) 65 years of age, with five or more years of credited
service. The amount of a normal refirement pension is 4 percent of the member's final annual salary
multiplied by the years of the member's credited service. Maximum is 80 percent of a member's final
annual salary.

An elected official who is at least age 50 and has ten or more years of credited service may retire before
meeting an age and service requirement for normal retirement. The amount of an early retirement
pension is computed by determining the amount of accrued normal retirernent pension and then reducing
the amount determined by 3/12 of 1 percent for each month early retirement precedes the member's
normal retirement age as noted above.

An elected official with five or more years of credited service retains entitement to a deferred pension
upon ceasing to be an elected official if the official’'s accumulated contributions are left on deposit in the
EORP. The amount of pension is determined in the same manner as a normal or early pension,
whichever is applicabie.
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Note 8 - Retirement and Pension Plans (Continued)
Elected Officials’ Retirement Plan (Continued)

Related Party Investments ‘
The EORP had no related party investmenis.

Funding Status and Progress

Covered employees are required by state statute to contribute an amount equal to 7 percent of gross
salary. Incorporated ¢ity or town employers are required to contricute an amount sufficient to meet both
the normal cost of a level-cost method attributable to the ECRP, plus the amount required to amortize the
unfunded accrued liability for the employer. Such amount is to be determined each year by actuarial
valuation and paid as a level percent of compensation.

The amount shown in the following table as the pension benefit obligation (PBO) is a standardized
disclosure measure of the present value of pension benefits, adjusted for the effects of projected salary
increases, estimated to be payable in the future as a result of employee service to date. The measure is
the actuarial present value of credited projected benefits and is intended to: a) help users assess the
EORP’s funding status on a going-concern basis; b) assess progress being made in accumulating
sufficient assets to pay benefits when due; and ¢} allow for comparisons among public employee
retirement plans. The measure is independent of the actuarial funding method used to determine
contributions to the EORP, as discussed below.

The pension benefit obligation was determined as part of an actuarial valuation of the plan as of June 30,
1995, and 1894. Significant actuarial assumptions used in determining the pension benefit obligation
include: a) a rate of return on the investment of present and future assets of 9.0 percent per year,
compounded annually; and b) projected salary increases of 7.0 percent per year, compounded annually,
attributable to inflation and other across-the-board increases; and ¢) the assumption that benefits will not
increase after retirement.

The EORP does not prepare separate measurements of assets and pension benefit obligations for
individual employers. At June 30, 1995, and 1994 (the latest information available), the assets in
excess of the pension benefit obligation for the EORP as a whole were as follows:

& June 30 &

1995 1994
Pension Benefit Obligation
Retirees and beneficiaries currently
receiving benefits $72,334 404 $62,128,488

Terminated employees not yet
receiving benefits 1,623,645 933,521
Current Employees
Accumulated employee confributions,

including allocated investment income 14,745,753 14,196,043
Employer financed - vested 44 504 627 43,686,206
Employer financed - non-vested 5,017,719 3,909,540
Health Insurance 2,787,312 2,768 676

Total Pension Benefit Obligation 141,013,460 127,620,474
Net assets available for benefits 148,159,074 140,145,022

Assets in Excess of Pension Benefit
Obligation $7,145.614 $12,524, 548
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Note 8 - Retirement and Pension Plans (Continued)
Elected Officials’ Retirement Plan (Continued)

Funding Status and Progress (continued)

During the year ended June 30, 1995, the EORP experienced a change of $13,392,986 in the pension
benefit obligation. During the year ended June 30, 1994, the EORP experienced a change of $7,699,763
in the pension benefit obiigation.

Contributions Required and Contributions Made

The EORP's funding policy provides for periodic employer contributions at actuarially determined rates
that, expressed as percentages of annual covered payroll, are designed to accumulate sufficient assets to
pay benefits when due. The normal cost and actuarial accrued liability are determined using an entry age
actuarial funding method. Unfunded actuarial accrued liabilities are being amortized as a level percent of
payroll over a period of 35 years (from June 30, 1987). Twenty-five years remain from June 30, 1997.

Significant actuarial assumptions used to compute contribution requirements were the same as those
used to compute the standardized measure of the pension benefit obligation. Member contributions were
all attributable to normal costs. Contributions for the years ended June 30, 1995 and 1994 were made in
accordance with contribution requirernents determined by an actuarial valuation of the plan as of June 30,
1994 and 1993, respectively, were as follows:

1995/96 1994/95
EORP Percent of Percent of
Covered Covered
Amount Payroll Amount Payroll

Normal Cost 54 973,295 16.04% $5,250,651 16.09%
Amaortization of

Over-Funded Past

Service Liability (86,816) (.28) (26,108) (.08)
Total $4,886,479 15.76% $5,224 545 16.01%
Employers’ Share $4.886,479 N/A 35,224,545 N/A
Employees’ Share 2,358,224 7.0% 2,237,578 7.0%
Toftal $7.244.703 $7,462,123

The amount of contributions to the EORP and percentage of covered payroll made by the City of
Scotisdale and its covered employees, representing less than one percent of the total EORP contributions
for each year, were as follows:

1996/97 1995/96 1994/95
Scottsdale Amount Percent Amount Percent Amount Percent
City Share $16,284 14.76% $18,172 15.76% $18636 16.01%
Employee Share 7727 7.00 8,071 7.00 8,148 7.00
Total Scottsdale
Contributions $24,021  21.76% $26,243 22.76% $26,784 23.01%
50
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Note 8 - Retirement and Pension Plans (Continued)
Elected Officials’ Retirement Plan (Continued)

Trend Information

Trend information is an indicatfon of the progress made in accumulating sufficient assets to pay benefits
when due. Available trend information for nine years for the EORP as a whole is provided below (all
dollars in thousands).

(6)
Assets In
Excess
4} {Unfunded) (M
(&)] {2} Assets In of PBO As A City’s
Net Assets  Pension {3) Excess (5) Percentage Contribution
Available Benefit Percent (Unfunded) Annual of Covered As a Percent
Fiscal For Obligation  Funded of PBO Covered Payroll of Covered
Year Benefits (PBQO) (1) /(2) (1} - (2) Payroli (4} / (5) Payroil
1987  $658182 $63,1162 104.3% $2,702.0 $20,408.0 13.2% NIA
1988 73,9934 71,7989 103.1 21945 21,4443 10.2 NIA
1989 84,2585 84,716.9 98.5 (458.4) 24,6047 (1.9) NIA
1990 92,420.8 93,907.9 98.4 (1,487.2) 257756 (5.8) N/A
1991 103,569.9 102,640.5 100.9 929.4 27,8378 3.3 N/A
1992 115,868.7 107,873.3 107.4 7,895.4 27,7775 28.8 N/A
1983 127,983.7 119,920.7 106.7 8,063.0 29,7084 27.1 16.55%
1994 140,1450 127,6204 109.8 12,5245 28,6334 42.3 15.62
1995 148,159.0 1410134 105.1 7,1456 30,3237 236 16.01

* Includes sfatutery amendment and assumption change.

Analysis of the dollar amounts of net assets available for benefits, pension benefit obligation, and
unfunded pension benefit obligation in isolation can be misleading. Expressing the net assets available
for benefits as a percentage of the pension benefit obligation provides one indication of the EORP's
funded status on a going-concern basis. Analysis of this percentage over time indicates whether the
EORP is becoming financially stronger or weaker. (Generally, the greater this percen{age, the stronger the
retirement plan. The assets in excess of pension benefit obligation and annual covered payroll are both
affected by inflation. Expressing the assets in excess of pension benefit obligation as a percentage of
annual covered payroll approximately adjusts for the effects of inflation and aids analysis of the progress
being made in maintaining sufficient assets to pay benefits when due. Generally, the larger this
percentage, the stronger the plan.

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 5 requires a ten year historical trend
presentation of the analysis of the funding progress for years beginning after December 15, 1986. EORP
has this information available beginning with fiscal year ended June 30, 1987, as presented above,
providing an nine year comparison.
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The City offers its employees a deferred compensation plan created in accordance with Internal Revenue
Code Section 457. The plan is independently administered by the International City/County Management
Association Retirement Corporation (ICMA). The plan, in which all City employees may paricipate,
permits them to defer a portion of their salary until future years. Deferred amounts are recerded in the
City's Agency Fund, The deferred compensation is not available to employees until termination,
retirement, death, or unforeseeable emergency.

All amounts of compensation deferred under the plan, all property and rights purchased with those
amounts, and all income attributable to those amounts, property, or rights (until paid or made available to
the employee or other beneficiary) are solely the property and rights of the City (without being restricted to
the provisions of benefits under the plan), subject only to the claims of the Cily's general creditors.
Participants' rights under the plan are equal to those of general creditors of the City in an amount equal to
the fair market value of the deferred account for each participant.

It is the opinion of the City Attorney that the City has no liability for losses under the plan, but does have
the duty of due care that would be required of an ordinary prudent investor. The City believes that it is
unlikely that it will use the assets to satisfy the claims of general creditors in the future.

Water and sewer, airport, and solid waste are four major services provided by the City which are financed
by user charges and are of such significance as to warrant disclosure as segments of enterprise activities.
Segment infarmation as of and for the year ended June 30, 1997, was as follows (in thousands of dollars):

Water and
Sewer
Utility Airport Solid Waste Total
Operating Revenue $67,341 $968 $11,893 $80,202
Depreciation and Amortization 8,693 587 189 9,469
Operating Transfers In 102 199 40 341
Operating Transfers (Out) {195) (5) (102) (302)
Operating income (Loss) 20,271 (728) {726) 18,817
Net Income (Loss) 25216 (535) (1,086) 23,595
Contributions
Developers 5709 - - 5,709
Development Fees 18,896 - - 18,896
Other Government Units - 287 - 287
Property, Plant, and Equipment
Additions 48,952 632 839 50,423
Net Working Capital 74,975 1,324 285 76,584
Total Assets 498,332 16,485 7,650 522,467
Long-Term Debt (Net of Current
Portion) and Other Liabilities:
Payable From Operating
Revenue 47,804 994 5,485 54,283
Payable From Qther Sources 7,952 1 - 7,953
Total Equity 430,469 14,468 260 445 197
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During the year ended June 30, 1997, Enterprise Funds' contributed capital increased by the following
amounts {in thousands of dollars):

Water and
Source Sewer Utility Airport Solid Waste Total
Development Fees $18,896 - - $18,896
Subdividers 5,709 - - 5,709
Federal Government -

Capital Construction - 3287 - 287
Less Depreciation (4,505) (587) - ~(5,092)
Total Change 20,100 (300) - 19,952
Contributed Capital

July 1, 1996 243,300 13,764 $449 257 513
Contributed Capital

June 30, 1997 $263,400 $13,464 $449 $277,313

The Internal Service Fund's contributed capital increased by $504,917 as a result of Motor Pool assets
contributed from other City funds,

The City is exposed to various risks of loss related to public, property, and aviation premises liability, and
workers compensation. Public [iability includes public officials’ errors and omissions, automobile and
general liability. The City is self-insured for the first $1,000,000 of public liability, the first $25,000 of
property liability, the first $5,000 of aviation property damage liability and the first $300,000 of workers
compensation. Coverage in excess of these respective amounts is provided through the purchase of
commercial insurance. During the fiscal year ending June 30, 1997 there was no significant reduction in
excess insurance coverage, Additionally, settflements for each of the past three fiscal years have not
exceeded the City's excess insurance coverage amounts.

The City reports its seff-insurance activity in its Self-Insurance Internal Service Fund. Claims liakilities are
reported when it is probable that a loss has occurred and the amount of the loss can be reasonably
estimated. The claims liabilities amount recorded in the accompanying financial staterments is based on
reported pending claims, estimates of claims incurred but not yet reported, actuarial reports and historical
analysis. All claims [iabilities are reported at their present value, which has been caiculated using a 6
percent discount rate. For the year ending June 30, 1996, the City elected fo early implement GASB
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Note 12 - Risk Management (Continued)

Statement No. 30, Risk Financing Omnibus, an amendment of GASB Statement No. 10. GASB
Statement No. 30 requires that the claims liability calculation take into account estimated recoveries on
settied and unsettled claims. The City has always included estimated recoveries in its claims [iability
calculation, therefore implementation of GASB Statement Na. 30 did not require restatement of beginning
retained earnings. The following is a summary of the changes in the claims liability for the past two fiscal
years:

= Year Ended June 30 «»

1997 1996
Claims payable, July 1 $5,897 995 $4,463,893
Current year claims incurred 2,512,365 4,242 089
Current year ciaim payments (2,143,450) (2,707,987
Ctaims payable June 30 $6,366,910 $5,997 995
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Net operating transfers are reported in the following funds:
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Operating Transfers Gut
From:

Operating Transfers In
To:

General $20,563,715 Internal Service
(Motor Pool) $857,735
Special Revenue
(HURF) 704,124
Special Revenue
{Accounted for as HURF
maintenance of effort) 194,000
Enterprise (Airport) 198,100
Capital Projects
{All Other Construction) 18,608,756
Internal Service 4,461 Internal Service
(Self Insurance) {Motor Pool) 4,461
Enterprise (Water & Sewer Utility) 194,900 Internal Service
{Motor Pool) 38,300
Capital Projects
(Ali Other Construction) 156,600
Capital Projects 1,165,861 Enterprise
{All Other Construction) (Solid Waste) 4,654
Capital Projects
{Transportation) 750,000
Capital Projects
(G.O. Bonds) 1,376
Debt Service
{Community Facilities) 200,000
Debt Service
{Municipal Properties) 208,831
Capital Projects 250,797 Capital Projects
{G.0.Bonds) (All Other) 250,797
Internal Service 94,700 Internal Service
{Motor Pool) (Risk Management) 94,700
Special Revenue 56,750 Internal Service
(Highway User) (Motor Pool) 41,750
Capital Projects
{All Other) 15,000
Debt Service 35,512 Enterprise
(MPC) {Solid Waste) 35,512
Trust and Agency 410,783 Capital Projects
{Expendabile Trust) (All Other) 107,783
Debt Service
(MPC) 303,000
Enterprise (Airport) 4,750 Internal Service
(Motor Pool) 4,750
Enterprise (Sofid Waste) 102,200 Enterprise
{(Water & Sewer Utility) 102,200
Jotal $22.884,429 Total $22 884,429
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Note 13 - Interfund Transfers And Interfund Assets/Liabilities (Continued)
The following are the individual funds having amounts due from or due to other funds at June 30, 1997:

Due From/To Other Funds

Receivable Fund Amount Payable Fund Amount
General $1,534 200 Special Revenue
Community Developrnent $503,478
Grants 803,320
< Section 8 227 402
Totai $1,534,200 Tofal 51,534,200

The Section 8 Housing Fund had a deficit fund balance of ($227,402) caused by a deficit transferred from
Maricopa County when the administration of the program was transferred to City of Scottsdale. This
deficit is currently being resolved between Maricopa County and the City.

The Community Development Fund had a deficit fund balance of ($5,507) caused by expenditures for
which reimbursement will be applied for during fiscal year 1997/98.

The Self-Insurance Fund had an accumulated deficit of ($2,100,424) caused by higher than anticipated
insurance claims. The deficit is being eliminated by property taxes levied for reimbursement of tort
judgments.

Enterprise Solid Waste Fund has an accumulated deficit of ($189,421) caused by expenses related {o the
new recycling program.

Enterprise Water Operations had an excess of expenses over appropriations of $126,752 caused by
increased electric and purchased water needs because of dry weather. Water operaticns is a part of the
Water Resources department which is not over budget in total.

Enterprise Solid Waste Operations had an excess of expenses over appropriations of $12,902 caused by
expenditures for a new recycling program. Solid Waste is a part of the Municipal Services department,
which has operations in several funds and did not exceed its appropriation.

The City is a party to several lawsuits incidental to its normal operations. Management, with concurrence
of the City Attorney, and outside legal counsel, is of the opinion that settlement of these lawsuits will not
have a material effect on the financial position of the City. Therefare, no specific pravision has been
teflected in the accompanying general purpose financial statements for these matters.
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Notes to Financial Statements
{Continued)

A

In July 1991, the City amended a ten-year agreement with Rural/Metro Corporation (Rural/Metro)
whereby Rural/Metro will provide fire protection and related services to the City to June 30, 2001.
Payments 1o Rural/Metro amounted to $10,905,666 for the year ended June 30, 1987. The annual
amount due to Rural/Metro in fiscal year 1998 will approximate $11,852,000.

The City has a Service Agreement with the Scottsdale Cultural Council {Council) that provides that
the Councit wilt manage the arts and cultural affairs within the Scottsdale community for a ten-year
period, automatically renewable for two five-year periods. In return, the City will pay service fees to
the Council based on the Service Agreement between the City and the Council. Payments to
Scottsdale Cultural Council amounted to $2,077,795 for the year ended June 30, 1997. Annual
amounts due in fiscai year 1998 wili approximate $2,140,000.

The City has an operating and maintenance agreement, and a separate service agreement with
Scottsdale Water Service Company Limited Parinership (Partnership). Under these agreements,
City staff operate the Partnership’s water treatment facilty which processes Centrat Arizona
Project water to regulatory quaiity standards and furnishes this water to the City for distribution ta
City customers. The City reimburses the Partnership for all operating and debt service costs
associated with the water treatment piant, and must maintain a $300,000 equipment replacement
and repair reserve.

Totai costs reimbursed by the City to the Partnership in 1996/97 were $3,040,368. At termination
of the agreement in 2008, the City will have the option to purchase the water treatment plant and
other assets from the Partnership. For a further discussion of the Partnership and Scottswater
Company, Inc., 2a component unit of the City, see Note 19.

On August 1, 1997 the City issued $19,900,000 General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 1997,
to provide funds to retire General Obligation Series C ($5,505,000), General Obligation Series E
($4,325,000) and General Obligation Series 1994 ($9,525,000) and to provide for payment of
issuance costs and call premiums.

On September 11, 1997 the McDowell Mountain Ranch Community Facilities District issued
$6,910,000 of General Obligation Bonds, Series 1997, to finance public infrastructure construction
such as streets, sewer and water lines, and drainage.

In connection with the Waterfront Area Redevelopment Plan, the City has entered into two garage
lease agreements in order to provide unrestricted public parking. One lease has an initial term of 50
years with rent commencing upon opening of the garage. The lease is payable over 30 years in the
amount of $31,375,000, plus interest at 9.14% per annum, subject to an interest rate buy down option.
The exclusive funding source for the lease payments will be new retail sales tax revenues generated
by the Nordstrom department store, and the multi-level retall bridge linking Nordstrom to Fashion
Square, as well as increased retail sales tax revenues (over 1995) from Fashion Square.

The second lease has an initial term of 50 years with rent commencing upon opening of the garage.
The lease is payable over 25 years to a maximum amount of $7,700,000, plus interest at 8% per
annum. The exclusive funding source for the lease payments will be new retail sales tax revenues
generated by new Waterfront businesses other than Nordstrom, the retail bridge, and Fashion
Square.

The City has entered into several agreements whereby it will reimburse businesses for the
construction costs of certain public infrastructure improvements. The City does not become liable for
the reimbursements until construction is compiete. The funding source for the reimbursements will
come from new tax revenues generated by the projects. The City's maximum liability under these
agreements is $3,248,000.
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The City participates with the cities of Phoenix, Glendale, Mesa, and Tempe in the Multi-City Subregional
Operating Group {(SROG). SROG was formed pursuant to the Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement
(JEPA) in order to govern the construction, operation, and maintenance of jointly used sewage treatment
and transportation facilities. The facilities include the 91st Avenue Wastewater Treatment Plant, the Salt
River Outfall Sewer, the Scuthern Avenue Interceptor, and related transportation facilities. The City of
Phoenix acts as lead agency and is responsible for the planning, budgeting, construction, operation, and
maintenance of the facilities. In addition, the City of Phoenix provides all management, personnel, and
financing arrangements and accepts federal grants on behalf of the participants. JEPA requires each city
to pay for its share of the actual cash costs of operating and maintaining the facilities based on relative
sewage fiows and strengths.

The City records its share of SROG’s cash operating expenses, and its equity in the joint venture in the
City's Water and Sewer Utility Fund. For the year ended June 30, 1996 (the latest audited information
available from SROG), the City's net investment in SROG was $17,007,000. SROG's net cash operating
expenses for the year ended June 30, 1996 was $19,585,284, of which the City's share was 8.8 percent,
or $1,720,988. For the year ended June 30, 1997, the City paid SROG $6,936,358 for capital
contributions (which increased the City's net investment in SROG), and $2,866,667 for operation
expenses.

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1996 for the Multi-City
Subregional Operating Group (the latest SROG CAFR available), may be obtained from the Arizona
Municipal Water Users Association, 4041 N. Central Avenue, Suite 900, Phoenix, AZ 85012.

The Industrial Development Authority (Authority) is a non-prefit corporation established by the City in 1984
to promote industry and develop trade by inducing rmanufacturing, industrial and commercial enterprises
to locate and remain in Scottsdale. The Board of Directors of the Authority is appointed by the City
Council; however, the City's accountability for the authority does not extend beyond making the
appointments.

Scottswater Company, Inc. (the Company) is a non-profit corporation established by the City Council in
1993 to act as the general partner in the Scottsdale Water Service Company Limited Partnership (the
Partnership.} The City Council appoints and approves the Company’s Board of Directors and nominates
Company officers. The Partnership itself manages and operates a Central Arizona Project water
treatment plant that, in conjunction with other City facilities, provides water and water services to
Scottsdale citizens. All expenses of operating the water treatment plant are paid by the Partnership, and
reimbursed by the City via a service agreement with the Partnership.

The Company receives 1 percent of the Partnership’s annual income, and will receive 53 percent of the
Partnership's net assets upaon dissolution of the Parinership. Therefore, the financial information reported
in the component unit column in the combined financial statements includes the consolidated financial
data of the Company and the Partnership. This information, reported as a proprietary fund type, is
presented in a separate coiumn to emphasize that the Company is legally separate from the City.

The Company and Partnership have a fiscal year end of December 31, therefore, the component unit
column presents financial statements as of and for the year ended December 31, 1996. The financial
statements for the City of Scottsdale Enterprise Fund for the year ended June 30, 1997 include a
$1,699,299 reimbursement paid to the Partnership for expenses of operating the water treatment plant for
the six months ended June 30, 1997. This amount is not reflected in the consclidated financial
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Note 19 - Scottswater Company, Inc. Component Unit Disclosures (Continued)

statements of the Company due to the difference in year end. The amount represents revenue to the
Partnership and will be reflected in the consclidated financial statements of the Company for the year
ending December 31, 1997.

Cash and Investments
At December 31, 1996, the book value of the Company’s deposits was $252,785, and the bank balance
was $259,114. The $6,329 difference represents outstanding checks.

Risk category one cash balances, which are covered entirely through federal depository insurance funds,
equaled $100,000 at December 31, 1996. Risk category three cash balances, which are collateralized
with securities held by the pledging bank's trust department but not in the name of the Company or
Partnership, equaled $152,785. At December 31, 1996, there were no cash balances in risk category two.

Investments

Investments consist of amounts held by the trustee for the purpose of satisfying various debt service
obligations of the Partnership. Investments at December 31, 1996 are summarized betow. All of the
investments are categorized in risk category three. Risk category three includes uninsured and
unregistered investments not held in the name of the Partnership. Investments not subject to credit risk
classification are not categorized.

Category 3 Carrying Amount Market Value
U.S. Treasury Notes $236,993 $236,993 $236,915
U.S. Treasury Bills 343,241 343,241 343,329
$580,234 580,234 580,244
Money Market Funds 2,655,074 2,655,074
Total Investments $3,235,308 $3,235,318

Fixed Assets

The Company’s records its land, land improverments, and equipment at cost. Land improvements and
equipment are depreciated in accordance with the IRS Accelerated Cost Recovery System using the
straight-line method with recovery periods of 18 years for land improvements, and 5 years for equipment.
Generally accepted accounting principles require that the cost of an asset be depreciated over its useful
life using the straight line method of depreciation. The difference between the IRS Accelerated Cost
Recovery System using the straight-line method, and straight line depreciation as required by generally
accepted accounting principles, is immaterial, and therefore no adjustments have been made to the
Company’s fixed asset accounts. The excess purchase price over fair market value of assets acquired by
the Company is amortized using the straight-line method over 15 years.

A summary of the Company's fixed assets at December 31, 1996, follows:

Land and Land Improvemenits $616,132

Equipment 24,848,465

25,464 597

Accumulated depreciation (24,433,590)

Net Fixed Assets $1,031,007
59




City of Scottsdale, Arizona ble of
Notes to Financial Statements Table of Contents
(Continued)

Note 19 - Scoftswater Company, Inc, Component Unit Disclosures (Continued)

Long-Term Debt
The land, improvements and equipment were principally financed from the proceeds of tax-exempt

variable interest rate industrial development bonds, with an original face amount of $25,000,000, issued
by the Industrial Development Authority of the City of Scottsdate, Arizona. The nonrecourse bonds, which
are insured by the Municipal Bond Insurance Association, are payable in varying installments to July 1,
2008. At December 31, 1996, the interest rate on these bonds was 3.8 percent and the weighted average
interest rate during 1996 was 4.06 percent. These bonds pay interest at a variable rate and reprice
monthly. Thus, the cost of the bonds is a reasonable estimate of fair value.

The following is a summary of debt service requirements to maturity for the above bonds payable as of
December 31, 1996:

Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

1997 $1,739,220
1698 1,780,840
1996 1,829,420
2000 1,879,580
2001 1,931,130
2002-2008 13,763,880
22,924,070
Less amount representing interest (3,734,070)
Net amount outstanding $19,190,000

Operating Lease

During 1996, the Partnership incurred $62,445 of expense under an operating lease for the land on which
the water treatment plant is located. The Parinership leases the land from the City. The remaining term
of the lease is 38 years, expiring in December 2034. However, the Partnership can terminate the
operating lease in 2008, which is when the service agreement between the Partnership and the City
expires. The lease amount is renegotiated on an annual basis.

Subsequent to December 1996, the Partnership entered into a sublease with the City whereby the City
will sublease land from the Partnership in order to construct expansion facilities at the plant. Sublease
payments will equal the lease payments of the subleased premises. The sublease terminates on the
same date as the operating lease.
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City of Scottsdale, Arizona Exhibit B-1
Generai Fund
Balance Sheet
June 30, 1997
ASSETS
Cash and Short-Term Investments $ 31,789,431
Investments 30,710,000
Receivables
Accrued Interest 320,798
Privilege Tax 1,552,927
Hotel/Motel Tax 144,160
Fire Premium Tax 186,285
Property Tax 676,608
State Shared Sales Tax 1,028,124
Miscellaneous 557 880
Due from Other Funds 1,534,200
Supplies Inventory 304,270
Tota!l Assets $ 68,804,383
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities
Accounts Payable 5 1,387,584
Accrued Payroll 6,017,482
Deferred Revenue
Property Tax 571,857
Other 101,401
Total Liabilities 8,078,124
Fund Balance
Reserved for
Encumbrances 2,254,307
Streetlight Districts 784,813
Unreserved 57,647,139
Total Fund Balance 60,726,259
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance $ 68,804,383

SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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City of Scottsdale, Arizona Exhibit B-2
General Fund
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,
and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1997
Revenues
Taxes - Local S 63,411,086
Taxes - Intergovernmental 24,604,670
Licenses 1,107,118
Charges for Current Services 14,423,661
Fines and Forfeitures 3,343,880
Use of Money and Property 5,656,987
Streetlight Districts 506,069
Other 11,294,261
Total Revenues 124 348,732
Expenditures
Current Operating Departments
General Government 16,895,558
Police 29,245,231
Financial Services 5,389,047
Community Services 29,582,079
Planning & Devefopment 14,408,926
Fire 10,905,666
Municipal Services 1,063.811
Streetlight Districts 522,893
Debt Service
Principal 1,383,503
Interest and Fiscal Charges 197,118
Total Expenditures 109,583,832
Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures 14,752,900
Other Sources {Uses)
Operating Transfers Cut (20,563,715}
282,179

Praceeds of Contract Payable
Total Other Uses

Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures
and Other Uses

Fund Balance July 1, 1996
Fund Balance Jtune 30, 1997

SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

&3

{20,281,536)

(5,528,636)

86,254,895

$

60,726,259




Table of Contents

City of Scottsdale, Arizona Exhibit B-3
General Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in
Fund Balance - Budget and Actual - Budget Basis
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1997
Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues
Taxes - Local $ 63,599,778 $ 63,411,086 $ {188,692)
Taxes - Intergovernmental 24,669,422 24604670 (64,752)
Licenses 1,063,864 1,107,118 43,154
Charges for Current Services 14,411,281 14,423,662 12,381
Fines and Forfeitures 3,379,793 3,343,880 {35,913)
Use of Money and Property 7,250,354 5,656,987 (1,593,367)
Qther 1,400,000 1,041,088 (358,912}
Total Revenues 115,774,592 113,588,491 ‘(2,186,101)
Expenditures
Current Operating Departments
General Government 17,383,310 17,237,590 145,720
Police 30,343,609 29,367,749 975,860
Financial Services 5,881,574 5445712 435,862
Community Services 31,124,966 30,690,386 434,580
Planning & Development 14,739,027 14,703,435 36,492
Fire 10,919,041 10,808,453 10,588
Municipal Services 1,194,018 1,082,740 111,278
Debt Service 1,735,388 1,580,621 154,767
Total Expenditures 113,321,833 111,016,686 2,305,147
Excess of Revenues
Over Expenditures 2,452,759 2,571,805 119,046
Other Sources (Uses)
Operating Transfers In 15,203,452 10,535,351 {4,668,101)
Operating Transfers Qut (17,656,211) (20,663,7158) {2,907,504)
Total Other Sources (Uses) (2,452,759) (10,028,364) {7,575,605)
Excess of Revenues and Other
Sources Over Expenditures and
Other Uses - (7.456,559) (7.456,559)
Encumbrances Cancelled - 1,538,847 1,538,847
Fund Balance July 1, 1996 - 8,173,638 8,173,638
Fund Balance June 30, 1997 - $ 2255926 $ 2.255 926
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City of Scottsdale, Arizona Exhibit B-4
General Fund
Schedule of Revenues - Budget and Actual - Budget Basis
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1997
Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Taxes - Local
Property 8,187,515 8,146,557 3 {40,958)
Transaction Privilege 43,870,707 43,544,149 (326,558)
Hotel/Motel Transient 6,328,700 6,493,377 164,677
Light and Power Franchise 3,488,904 3,484,262 (4.642)
Cable TV Franchise 1,284,251 1,274,652 (9,599)
Salt River Project In-Lieu 264 701 281,804 17,103
Fire Insurance Premium 175,000 186,285 11,2856
63,599,778 63,411,086 (188,692)
Taxes - Infergovernmental
State-Shared Sales 11,993,944 11,870,268 (123,676)
State Revenue Sharing 12,675,478 12,734,402 58,924
24 669 422 24,604 670 (64,752)
Licenses
Business and Liquor Licenses 1,063,964 1,107,118 43,154
Charges for Current Services
Building and Related Permits 12,400,000 12,018,713 (381,287)
Recreation Fees 2,011,281 2,404,949 393,668
14,411,281 14 423,662 12,381
Fines and Forfeitures
Court Fines 2,826,515 2,862,581 36,066
Parking 185,300 178,635 {6,665)
Library 367,978 302,664 (65,314)
3,379,793 3,343,880 (35,913)
Use of Mcney and Property
Interest Earnings 4,047 916 3,354,173 (693,743)
Property Rental 3,202,438 2,302,814 {899,624)
7,250,354 5,656,987 (1,593,367)
Other 1,400,000 1,041,088 (358,812)
Total Revenues $ 115,774,592 $ 113,588,491 $ (2,186,101)
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Generai Fund

Schedule of Expenditures by Object

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1997

PERSONAL OTHER DEBT CAPITAL
SERVICES SERVICES SUPPLIES SERVICE OUTLAY TOTAL
Current Operating Departments
General Government $ 10,604,370 $ 4,693,497 $ 1,084,139 $ - $ 513,552 $ 16,895 558
Police 23,155,581 4,529,358 937,284 - 623,008 29,245,231
Financial Services 3,989,200 1,136,137 (24,290} - 288,000 5,389,047
Community Services 14,217 254 11,984,090 2,874,514 - 506,221 29,682,079
Planning & Development 7,573,788 6,411,527 222,671 - 203,940 14,408,926
Fire - 10,870,478 32,140 - 3,048 10,905,666
Municipat Services 728,310 278,212 24,288 - 33,001 1,063,811
Streetlight Districts - 522,893 - - - 522,893
Debt Service
Frincipal - - - 1,383,503 - 1,383,503
@  Interest and Fiscal Charges - - - 197,118 - 197,118
Expenditures $ 60,268,503 $ 40,426,192 $ 5,150,748 $ 1,580,621 $ 2,167,770 $ 109,593,832
Operating Transfers Out
Highway User Fuel Tax Fund $ 898,124
Capital Projects Fund 18,608,756
Motor Pool Fund 857,735
Airport Fund 199,100
$ 20,563,715
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City of Scottsdale, Arizona Exhibit C-1

Special Revenue Funds
Combining Balance Sheet
June 30, 1997

ASSETS
Cash and Short-Term nvesiments
Receivables
Fuet Tax
Grants

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accrued Payrol!
Due ta Other Funds
General Fund
Bond interest Payable
Bends Payab'e - Current Portion

Total Liabilities
Fund Balances (Deficit)
Reserved for Encumbrances
Unreserved

Total Fund Balances (Deficit)

Total Liabilities and
Fund Balances

SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Highway Total
User Fuel Community All
Tax Development Grants Section & Funds
$ 2,514.249 3 - $ 12,624 - 3 2,526,773
1,340,452 - - - 1.340,452
- 501,952 1,307,386 - 1.809,338
S 3,854,704 5 501,952 5 1,319.910 - 3 5.676,563
$ 1,087,852 $ 3,881 $ 97421 - $ 1,189,254
173,693 - - - 173,693
- 503,478 803,320 227.402 1,534,200
659,105 - - - 859,103
1,785,000 - - - 1,785,000
3,705,650 507,459 aun, 741 227,402 5,341,252
149,051 2211 82,126 3,509 236.897
- (7,718) 337,043 (230,911) 98,414
149,051 {5,507) 419,169 (227,402) 335,311
$ 3854701 S 501,952 $ 1.319,910 - 5 5,676,563
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City of Scottsdale, Arizona Exhibit C-2
Special Revenue Funds
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,
and Changes in Fund Balances (Deficit)
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1997
HIGHWAY TOTAL
USER FUEL COMMUNITY ALL
TAX DEVELOPMENT GRANTS SECTION 8 FUNDS
Revenues
Taxes-Intergovemmental $ 16,489,837 - 5 - 3 - S 16,489,837
Grants - 1.571,914 3,809,312 2,077,729 7,488,955
Other - 4527 500,004 5,664 510,195
Tuotal Revenues 16,489,837 1,516,441 4,399 316 2,083,393 24,488 987
Expenditures
Current Operating Departments
General Government - - 553,772 - 553,772
Police - - 1,499,430 - 1,499,430
Transpartation 4,965,041 - 2,586,425 - 7,551,466
Community Services 1,373,169 - 5611 - 1,378,780
Ptanning & Development - 1.619,015 - 2,089,022 3708037
Municipal Services 7,789,070 - - - 7,789,070
Debt Service
Principal 1,785,000 - - - 1,785,000
Interest and Fiscal Charges 1,318,860 - - 1.318,860
Total Expenditures 17,231,140 1,619,015 4,645,238 2,085,022 25,584,415
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Qver Expenditures (741,303) (102,574} 245,922) (5.629) (1,095,428)
Other Sources (Uses)
Operating Transfers In
From General Fund 704,124 - . - 704,124
HURF Maintenance of Effort 194,000 - - - 184,000
Operating Transfers Out {56,750) - - - (56,750)
Total Other Sources (Usas) 841,374 - - - 841,374
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
and Other Sources Over Expenditures 100,071 (102,574) (245,922) (5.629) {254,054)
Fund Balances (Deficit} July 1, 1996 48,930 97 067 665,091 (221,773) 589,365
Fund Balances (Deficit) June 30, 1997 % 149,051 (5,507) $ 419,169 $ (227,402} 5 335,311
SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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City of Scottsdale, Arizona Exhibit C-3
Special Revenue Funds

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and

Changes in Fund Deficit -

Budget and Actual - Budget Basis
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1897

Highway User Fuel
Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues
Taxes - Intergovernmental $ 18,136,454 $ 16,489,837 i) 353,383
Total Revenues 16,136,454 16,489,837 353,383
Expenditures
Current Operating Deparntments
Transportation 5,135,302 5,035,263 100,039
Community Services 1,475,644 1,394,822 80,822
Municipaj Services 7,708,024 7,800,510 (92,485)
Debt Service
Principal 1,785,000 1,785,000 -
Interest and Fiscal Charges 1,320,210 1,318,860 1,350
Total Expenditures 17,424,180 17.334 455 89,725
Deficiency of Revenues
Over Expenditures (1.287.,728) (844,618) 443108
Other Sources {Uses)
Operating Transfers in
From General Fund 128,565 704,124 575,559
HURF Maintenance of Effort 164,000 194,000 -
Operating Transfers Qut - (586,750} (56,750}
Total Other Sources (Uses) 322,565 841,374 518,809
Deficiency of Revenues and Other
Sources Over Expenditures {965,161} (3,244} 961,617
Encumbrances Cancelled - 48,980 48,980
Fund Deficit July 1, 1996 - (1556,283) (156,283)
Fund Deficit June 30, 1997 $ (965,161) $ (110,547) $ 854614
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City of Scottsdale, Arizona Exhibit C4
Special Revenue Fund
Combining Schedule of Revenues and Other Sources
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1897
Highway Total
User Fuel Community All
Tax Development Grants Section 8 Funds
Taxes - Intergovernmental
Auto Lieu Tax $ 4,508,359 3 - S - $ - 3 4,508,35¢
Fuel Tax 10,844,150 - - - 10,844,150
Local Transportation
Assistance Fund 1,137,328 - - - 1,137,328
16,489,837 - - - 16,489,837
Grants
Federat - 1,102,860 3,401,542 2,077,729 5,582,131
State - - 415,332 - 415,332
Miscellanecus - 409,054 82,438 - 491,492
- 1,811,914 3,899.312 2077729 7,488,955
Other - 4,527 500,004 5,664 510,195
Total Revenues 16,489,837 1,516,441 4,399.316 2,083,393 24,488,987
Other Sources (Uses)
Operating Transfers in
From General Fund 704,124 - - - 704,124
HURF Maintenance of Effort 194,000 - - - 194,000
QOperating Transfers Out (56,750) - - - (56,750)
Total Other Sources 841,374 - - - 841,374
Total Revenues and Other Sources $ 17,331,211 5 1,516,441 $ 4,389,316 $ 2,083,363 $ 25330361
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City of Scottsdale, Arizona Exhibit C-5
Special Revenue Funds
Combining Schedule of Expenditures by Object
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1997
Personal Other Debt Capital
Services Services Supplies Service Outlay Total
HIGHWAY USER FUEL TAX
Current Operating Departments
Transportation % 1,555,006 $ 3,332,144 $ 45,550 $ - 5 31,341 $ 4,985,041
Community Services 600,334 686,015 83,993 - 2,827 1,373,169
Municipal Services 1.899,495 5,434,929 444 786 - 4,860 7,789,070
Debt Service
Principal - - - 1,785,000 - 1,785,000
Interest and Fiscal Charges - - - 1,318,860 - 1,318,860
4,055,835 5,458,088 574,329 3,103,860 39.028 17,231,140
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
Current Operating Departments
Planning & Development 241,801 1,327,143 7,852 - 42,119 1,619,015
GRANTS
Current Cperating Departments
General Government 340,241 181,101 14,367 - 18,063 §53.772
Police 840173 21,382 33,368 - 504,507 1.499,430
Transportation 26,300 111,593 5816 - 24427186 2,586,425
Community Services 2,466 1711 1,434 - - 5,611
1,309,180 315,787 54,985 - 2.965,286 4,645 238
SECTION 8
Current Operating Departments
Planning & Development 166,495 1,919,494 2,93¢ - 94 2,089,022
Total Expenditures $ 5773411 $ 13,020,512 $ 640,105 $ 3,103,880 53,046,527 $ 25,584,415
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City of Scottsdale, Arizona Exhibit D-f
Debt Service Funds
Combining Balance Sheet
June 30, 1987
General Municipal Communlty Scottsdale Total
Obligation Property Special Facillties Preserve Al
Bond Corporation Assessments Districts Authority Funds
ASSETS
Cash and Short-Term Investments 5 11,526,997 $ 7992645 $ 4,598,373 $ 5.060,083 98,965 § 28,277,044
Investrments - 423,610 - - - 423,610
Receivables
Accrued Interest 9,867 - - - 9,867
Property Tax 147,338 - - 48,847 - 196,185
Special Assessments - - 21,363,878 - - 21363,876
Total Assets $ 11674335 3 8426123 S 25,962 249 $ 5,708,910 98,965 $ 51.270,582
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities
Bend Interest Payable $ 4481235 § 1,280,885 § 745,492 $ 858,177 3 $8.965 $ 7273754
Bonds Payable - Current Portion 6,605,000 5,225,000 525,000 - - 12,355 000
Deferred Revenue
Property Taxes - - 3,004,254 - 3,004,254
Special Assessments - - 21,363,876 - - 21,363,876
Funds Heid for Defeasance - ~ 428,786 - - 428,786
Total Liabilities 11,086,235 £.515,885 23.067,154 3,662,431 98,965 44,430,670
Func Balances
Reserved for Debt Service 588,100 1,910,238 2,895,098 1,446,479 - 6,839,912
Total Fund Balances 588,100 1,910,238 2,895,005 1,446,479 - 6,539,912
Tctal Liabitities and Fund Balances $ 11,674,335 $ 8426123 & 25,962,245 $ 5108910 98.965 $ 51,270,562

SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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City of Scottsdale, Arizona Exhibit D-2
Debt Service Funds
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1997
General Municipal Community Scottsdale Total
Obligation Property Special Facilities Preserve All
Bond Corporation Assessments Districts Authority Funds
Revenues
Taxes - Local
Property $ 14,426,743 $ - g - 3 262 740 k-3 $ 14689483
Transaction Privilege - 10,985 472 . - 10,985 472
14,426,743 10,985,472 - 252,740 25,674,955
Special Assessments - - 6,696 260 - 6,696,260
Use of Money and Property
Interest Earnings 893 42,594 - 289,017 342,504
Developer Contributicns - - - 657,612 657,612
Qther - 286,146 - - - 286,146
893 328,740 - 956,629 - 1,286,262
Total Revenues 14 427 636 11,314,212 6.696,260 1,219,369 33,657 477
Expenditures
Debt Service
Principal 6,605,000 6,635,000 4,728 065 - - 17,966,065
Interest and Fiscal Charges 8,064,469 5,156,531 1,703,718 1,347 777 - 16,272,485
Total Expenditures 14,669,469 11,791,531 5,429,783 1,347,777 - 34,238,560
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures (241,833) (477,319) 266,477 (128,408) - (581.083)
Qther Sources (Uses)
Qperating Transfers In - 512,831 - 200,000 - 712,831
Operating Transfers Out - (35.512) - . - {35,512)
Total Other Sources - 477,318 - 200,000 - &77,319
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and
Other Sources Over Expenditures
and Other Uses (241,833 - 266,477 71,592 - 96,236
Fund Balances July 4, 1986 829,913 4,916,238 2,628,618 1,374 887 - 6,743,676
Fund Balances June 30, 1997 $  588.100 3 1,510,238 S 2,895,085 § 1,445479 - % 6,839,912
SEE NOTES TO FINANGIAL STATEMENTS
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City of Scottsdale, Arizona Exhibit 0-3
Debt Service Funds

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Table of Contents

Balances - Budget and Actual - Budget Basis

For lhe Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1997

General Qbligation Municlpal Property Corporatlon Speclal Assessments Totals
varlance Variance Varance Varancs
Favorable Favarable Favorahle Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable) Budget Actual {Unfavorable) Budget Actual {Unfavorable) Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
Revenues
Taxes - Local
Property $ 14,377 564 § 14,426,743 $ 49,179 H . 3 - § - $ - 5 - $ - $ 14,377 564 5 14428743 5 49,179
Transaction Privitege - - - 40,424,293 10,985,472 564,179 - - - 10,421,293 10,985,472 564,179
Holelitdatel Transient - - - 486,393 - (486,393) - - - 488,393 - {486.393)
14,377 564 14,426,743 42,179 10,907,666 10,985,472 77,786 - - - 25,285,250 25,412,215 126,565
Special Assessmenis - - - - - - 8,103,694 6,696,260 (1,407 424) 8103694 6,696,260 (1.407,434)
Use of Money and Froperty
Interest Earnings - 833 883 100,000 42,594 (57.408) - - - 100,000 43 487 (66.513)
Cther - - - 306,140 286,146 (19.994) - - - 308,140 288,146 {19,994)
- 893 593 408,140 328.740 (77400 - - - 406,140 329,633 {76.,507)
Tolal Revenues 14,377,564 14,427,636 50,072 11,313,826 11,314,212 386 8,103,694 6.696,260 (1,407 434) 33,795,004 32,438,708 (1.356,576)
Expenditures
Debt Service
a Principal 5,765,000 6,605,000 (840,000) 6,635,000 6,635,000 - 4,864,624 4,726,065 138,559 17,264,824 17,966,065 {701.441%)
Interest and Fiscal Charges 9.012272 8,064,468 947,603 5,694 034 5,156,531 537,603 3,239,070 1,703,718 1,635,352 17,945,376 14,924,718 3,020,658
Tolal Expenditures 14771272 14,669,465 107,803 12,325,034 11,791,531 537,503 €,103694 6,429,783 1673911 35,210,000 32,890,793 2.319.217
Excess of Revenues
Qver Expenditures (399,708) {241,833) 157 875 {1.015,208) (177.319) 537 889 - 286,477 268477 {1.414,916) {4562.675) 962,241
Other Sources (Uses)
Operaling Transfers in - 1,187,208 512,831 674,377 1,187,208 512831 (674.377)
Operating Transfers Out - {38.512) (38.512) - (35,512} {35,512}
Total Other Sources (Uses) - - - 1,187,208 477,319 (708,888} - . - 1,167,208 477,319 (705,989)
Excess of Revenues and Other
Sources Over Expenditures and
Cther Usas [399,708) {241,833} 157,875 172,000 - {172,000) - 206,477 266,477 (227,708) 24,644 252,352
Fund Balances July 1, 198§ 1,310,200 820933 {480,267) - 1,910,238 1,910,238 - 2.628,618 2,628,618 1,310,200 5,368,769 4,058 589
Fung Balances June 30, 1997 3 910492 $ 588,100 3 (322,392) $ 172,000 § 1910238 $ 1738238 $ - $ 2865095 5 2895095 $ 1082492 $ 5393433 $ 431094
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City of Scottsdale, Arizona Exhihit E-1
Capital Projects Funds Table of Contents

Combining Balance Sheet

June 30, 1997

General
Obligation McDowell Scotisdale Total
Bond Preserve Transportation All Other Preserve All
Construction Privilege Tax Privilege Tax Construction Authority Funds
ASSETS
Cash and Short-Term Investments $ 24,143,344 $ 5,103,283 $ 11,045,070 3 23,221,640 $ - $ 63,513,337
Receivables
Accrued Interest 78,978 55,792 127,447 100,129 - 362,346
Privilege Tax - 937,195 355,654 - - 1,292,849
Misceilanecus - - - 75578 - 75,578
Total Assets $ 24222322 $ 6,096,270 $ 11,528,171 $ 23397347 $ - $ 65,244 110
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities
Accounts Payable % 388,595 $ - % 8,796 $ 354,960 $ - $ 752,351
Other 122,517 - - 25124 - 147 641
Total Liabilities 511,112 - 8,796 380,084 - 899,992
Fund Balances
Reserved for Encumbrances 9,901,808 - 561,404 1,630,960 - 12,094,172
Unreserved 13,809,402 6,096,270 10,957,971 21,386,303 - 52,249,946
Total Fund Balances 23,711,210 6,096,270 11,519,375 23,017,283 - 64,344,118
Total Liabilities
and Fund Balances $ 24222322 $ 6,096,270 $ 11,528,171 $ 23,397,347 $ - $ 65,244,110

SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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City of Scottsdale, Arizona

Exhibit E-2
Capital Projects Fun
pital Projects Funds , Table of Contents
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,
and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1997
General
Obligation McDowell Scottsdale Total
Bond Preserve Transportation All Other Preserve All
Construction Privilege Tax Privilege Tax Construction Authority Funds
Revenues
Taxes Local
Transaction Privilege Tax $ - $ 10,662,579 3 10,545,008 - - $ 21207587
Use of Money and Property 644,177 455,065 644,907 1,300,424 - 3,044,573
Reimbursements from Qutside Sources - - - 3,739,589 - 3,739,589
Other - - 64,605 - 64,605
Total Revenues 6544177 11,117,644 11,189,915 5,104 618 - 28,056,354
Expenditures
Capital Improvements 12,126,855 11,827,255 11,225,350 18,580,011 20,500,000 74,259,471
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
- Over Expenditures (11,482,678) {709,611) {35,435) (13,475,393) (20,500,000} (46,203,117)
©
Cther Sources {Uses)
Operating Transfers In 1,376 - 750,000 19,138,936 - 19,890,312
Operating Transfers Out (250,797) - (1,165,861) - (1,416,658)
Bend Proceeds 27,500,000 - - 4,750,000 20,500,000 52,750,000
Proceeds from Sale of Real Estate - - 367,028 - 367,028
Total Other Sources (Uses) 27,250,579 750,000 23,090,103 20,500,000 71,580,682
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
and Other Sources QOver
Expenditures and Other Uses 15,767,901 (709,611) 714,565 9,614,710 - 25,387,565
Fund Balances July 1, 1996
As Previously Reporied 8,641,233 6,805,881 10,804,810 12,704,629 - 38,956,553
Prior Period Adjustment (697,924) 697,924 -
Fund Batances July 1, 1996
As Restated 7,943,309 6,805,881 10,804,810 13,402,553 - 38,956,553
Fund Balances June 30, 1997 $ 23,711,210 3 6,096,270 $ 11,519,375 23,017,263 - $ 64,344,118

SEE NOTES TC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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City of Scottsdale, Arizona Exhibit E-3
Capital Projects Funds
Combining Schedule of Expenditures by Object

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1697

Personal Other Capital Debt
Services Services Supplies Outlay Service Total
General Obligation Bond
Construction Fund
Capital Improvements $ 269,967 $ 832453 $ 3,058 $S 11,021,377 $ - $ 12,126,855
McDowell Preserve
Privilege Tax
Capital Improvements 2.687 115,528 11,709,040 - 11,827.255
Transportation
Privilege Tax
Capital Improvements 286,827 1,276,869 1.026 9,660,628 - 11,225,350
All Other
Construction Fund
Capital Improvernents 187,831 1,016,158 261,543 17,079,183 35,296 18,580,011
Scottsdate Preserve Authority
Capital Improvements - - - 20,500.000 - 20,500,000
Total Expenditures $ 757.312 $ 3,241,008 $ 265,627 $ 68,960,228 $ 35,296 $ 74,259.471
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City of Scottsdale, Arizona Exhibit F-1
Enterprise Funds
Combining Balance Sheet
June 30, 1997
Water and Total
Sewer Al
Utility Airport Solid Waste Funds
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and Short-Tem Investments $ 76,919,120 $ 1572812 $ 113628 $ 78,605,560
Construction to be Provided - - 252,305 252,305
Prepaid Expense - 166,412 - 166,412
Receivables
Accrued Interest 700,544 2,255 3,941 706,740
Accounts 8,883,206 - 1,683,964 10,667,170
Miscellaneous 479,743 604,650 135,600 1,219,993
Totai Current Assets 87,082,613 2,345,129 2,189,438 91,618,180
Restricted Cash and investments
Water and Sewer System Replacement 8,611,102 - - 8,611,102
Scottsdale Water Service Company
Repiacermnent Reserve 300,000 - - 300,000
Acquisition and Construction Reserve
Development Fees 33,039,318 - - 33,039,318
Total Restricted Cash and Investments 41,950,420 - - 41,950,420
Equity In Joint Venture 23,943,190 - - 23,943,190
Praoperty, Plant, and Equipment
Land and Land Improvements 3,314,710 15,300,782 686,086 19,301,578
Water Rights 39,694 554 - - 39,694 594
Water System 227,057,102 - - 227,057,102
Sewer System 110,140,154 - - 110,140,154
Buildings and Improvements - 3,710,813 2,923,381 6,634,154
Machinery and Equipment 2,763,029 141,042 2,381,872 5,285,943
Furniture and Fixtures 606,666 14,802 - 621,468
Construction in Progress 43410633 1,651,178 - 45,061,811
Total Property, Plant, and Equipment 426,986,888 20,818,617 5,891,339 453,796,844
Accumulated Depreciation (81,976,191} (6,679,399) {(531,018) (89,186,608)
Total Property, Plant, and Equipment,
Net of Accumulated Depreciation 345,010,697 14,139,218 5,460,321 364,610,236
Excess Purchase Price Over Fair Market
Value of Water System Assets
Acquired, Net of Accumulated
Amortization of $2,576,245 345,013 - - 345,013
Total Assets $ 498,331,933 $ 16,485,347 $ 7649759 $ 522,467,039

SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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City of Scottsdale, Arizona Exhibit F-1
Enterprise Funds {Continued)
Combining Balance Sheet
June 30, 1997
Water and Total
Sewer All
Utility Airport Solid Waste Funds
LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY
Current Liabilities (Payable from
Current Assets)
Accounts Payable $ 5,185,412 $ 19,896 § 269,328 3 5474636
Accrued Payroll 1,252,177 22,634 815,684 2,080,495
Contracts Payable - Current Portion 319,416 80,000 - 1,299,416
Bond Interest Payable 1,275,953 - 154,803 1,434,756
Bonds Payable - Current Portion 4,070,000 - 665,000 4,735,000
Total Current Liabilities 12,106,858 1,022,530 1,904,815 15,034,303
Other Liabilities
Deferred Revenue 4,728,714 - - 4,728,714
Accumulated Accretion 2,292,288 - - 2,262,288
Customer Advances and Deposits 930,634 g75 - 931,509
Total Other Liabilities 7,951,536 875 - 7,952,511
Long-Term Debt (Net of Current Portion)
Bonds Payable, Net of Def. Loss/Costs 46,041,985 - 5,485,000 51,526,995
Contracts Payable 1,762,307 994,000 - 2,756,307
Total Long-Term Debt 47,804,302 994,000 5,485,000 54,283,302
Total Liabilities 67,862,796 2,017,505 7.389,815 77,270,116
Fund Equity
Contributed Capital 302,177,407 20,202,955 449,365 322,829,727
Less Depreciation (38,777,793) {6,738,638) - (45,516,431)
Net Contributed Capitaf 263,399,614 13,464,317 449 365 277,313,296
Retained Earnings (Accumulated Deficit)
Reserved for Water and Sewer
System Replacement 8,911,102 - - 8,911,102
Reserved for
Acquisition and Construction 33,039,318 - - 33,038,318
Unreserved 125,119,103 1,003,525 (189,421) 125,933,207
Total Retained Earnings {Accumulated 167,069,523 1,003,625 (189,421) 167,883,627
Deficit)
Tatal Fund Equity 430,469,137 14,467 842 259,944 445,195,923
Total Liabilities and Fund Equity $ 498,331,833 $ 16,485347 5 7,649,758 $ 522 467 039

SEE NOTES TC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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City of Scottsdale, Arizona Exhibit F-2
Enterprise Funds
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses,
and Changes In Retained Earnings
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1997
Water and Total
Sewer All
Utility Airport Solid Waste Funds
Operating Revenues
Water Service Fees $ 45,463 857 $ - 3 - $ 45,463,857
Sewer Service Fees 14,467,721 - - 14,467,721
Reclaimed Water Distribution 3,434,035 - - 3,434,035
Groundwater Treatment Plant 1,048,101 - - 1,048,101
Solid Waste Fees - - 11,892,550 11,882,550
Airport Fees - 968,090 - 988,090
Other 2,827,359 - - 2,927,359
Total Operating Revenues 67,341,073 968,090 11,892,550 80,201,713
Operating Expenses
Water Operations 22,354,709 - - 22,354,709
Sewer Operations 7,603,744 - - 7,603,744
Solid Waste Operations - - 10,934,000 10,934,000
Airport Operations - 769,657 - 769,657
Indirect Costs 3,923,758 274,646 1,494,047 5,693,352
In-Lieu Property Tax 1,500,000 65,004 - 1,565,004
Franchise Fees 2,994 816 - - 2,894,818
Depreciation and Arrortization 8,692,838 586 870 189,779 9,469,487
Total Operating Expenses 47 069,866 1,696,177 12,618,726 61,384,769
Operating Income (Loss) 20,271,207 (728,087) {(726,176) 18,816,944
Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)
Interest Eamings 7,366,943 18,393 31,010 7,415,346
Interest Expense (3,243,478) {19,082) {329,030) (3.591,588)
Litigation Recovery 913,798 - - 913,798
Net Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses) 5,037,265 (689) {298,020) 4,738,556
Operating Transfers in 102,200 198,100 40,166 341,466
QOperating Transfers Out (194,500) {4,750) (102,200) (301,850}
Net Operating Transfers In (Out} (92,700) 194,350 {62.034) 39,616
Net Income (Loss) 25215772 (534,426) {1,086,230) 23,595,116
Add Depreciation on Fixed Assets
Acquired By Contributed Capital 4,505,462 586,870 - 5,092,332
Increase (Decrease) in Retained Earnings 28,721,234 52,444 (1,086,230) 28,687,448
Retained Earnings July 1, 1998 137,348,289 951,081 856,809 139,196,179
Retained Earnings (Accumulated Deficit) $ 167.069,523 $ 1,003,525 $ (189,421} % 167,883,627

June 30,1997

SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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City of Scottsdale, Arizona
Enterprise Funds

Combining Statement of Cash Flows
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1997

Table of Contents

Exhibit F-3

(Continued on Following Page)

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Operating Income {Loss)
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating

Incorme {Loss) to Net Cash Provided
by (Used for) Operating Activities:
Depreciation
Amortization
Changes In Assets and Liabifities

(Sources (Uses) of Cash):
Accounts Receivable
Miscellaneous Receivables
Accounts Payable
Accrued Payrol!
Due to General Fund
Deferred Revenue
Other Liabilities

Total Adjustments

Net Cash Provided by (Used for)
Qperating Activities

Cash Flows from Non-Capital
Financing Activities;
Operating Transfers In
Operating Transfers Out
Litigation Recovery

Net Cash Provided by (Used for}
Non-Capital Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Capital and Related
Financing Activities;
Acquisition and Censtruction
of Property and Equipment
Construction to be Provided
Principal Payments cn Long-Term Debt
Interest Paid on Long-Term Debt
Accumulated Accretion
Capital Contributions from Other
Govemment Units
Water and Sewer Development Fees
Proceeds from Contracts Payable
Prepaid Expense
Bend Proceeds

Net Cash Used for
Capital and Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
tnterest Received on Investments

Net Increase (Decrease) in
Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year

Cash and Cash Equivaients at End of Year

SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Water and Total
Sewer All
Utility Airport Scolid Waste Funds

$ 20271,206 $ (728,086) $ (726,176) $ 18,816,944
8,672,597 586,870 189,779 9,449,646
19,841 - - 19,841
(613,765) - {186,839) {8060.604)
51,849 320,159 (80,356) 281,652
1,866,039 13.614 (72,731) 1,806,822
708,812 (6.885) 446,700 1,148,636
- {268,000) (1,402,000) (1,670,000)
(1.298,819) - - (1.208.519)
(254.065) (25) - (254.,090)
9,152,889 645,733 (1,115,438} 8,683.184
29,424,095 (82,353) {1,841,614) 27,500,128
102,200 199,100 40,166 341,486
{194,900) (4.750) {(102,200) (301,850)
913,798 - - 913,798
821,068 194,350 (62,034) 953,414
(48,952,043) (631,602) (839,214) (50,422,859)
- - 151,742 151,742
(5,427.506) - - (5,427,506)
(3,257.961) {18,082) (324,227) (3,601,270)
2,292,288 - - 2,292,288
- 287,417 - 287.417
18,895,755 - - 18,895,755
- 1,974,000 - 1,974,000
(166,412) - (166,412)
- - 2,675,197 2,675,197
(35,449 ,467) 1.444,321 1,663,498 (33,341,648)
7,903,135 16,257 45,046 7,967,438
1,698,861 1,572,575 {192,104) 3,079,332
117,170,679 237 305,732 117,476,648
$ 118.869,540 $ 1,572,812 3 113.628 $ 120,555,980
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City of Scottsdale, Arizona Exhibit F-3
Enterprise Funds (Continued)
Combining Statement of Cash Flows
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1997
Water and Total
Sewer All
Utility Ajirport Solid Waste Funds
Cash and Cash Equivalents
at End of Year Inciudes:
Cash and Short-Term Investments 76,919,120 1.572,812 $ 113,628 $ 78,605,560
Restricted Cash and Investments 41,950,420 - - 41,950 420
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents 418,869,540 1,572,812 5 113,628 $ 120.555,980
Supplemental Disclesure of Non-Cash
Financing Activities:
Additions ‘o Property, Plant, and Equipment
Contributions from Developers 5,709,062 - $ $ 5,709,063
Totai Non-Cash Financing Activities 5,709,063 - ] - 5 5,709,063
SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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City of Scottsdale, Arizona

Exhlbit F-4
Combining Schedule of Revenues and Expenses - Tab|e Of Contents
Budget and Actual - Budget
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1997
Water and Sewer Utlitty Alrport Solld Waste Totals
Varlance Varlance Varance Varlance
Favorable Favorable Favorable Favarable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable} Budget Aciual {Unfavorable) Budget Actual [Unfavorable}
Revenues
Watar Service Fess § 44,188,237 § 45463,828 $ 1,275,591 $ - ] - $ - s - $ - $ - $ 44,188.237 $ 45483828 H 1,275,591
Sewer Service Fees 14,168,968 14,467,721 280753 - - - - - - 14,188 968 14 467.721 280,753
Solid Waste Feas - - - - - - 41,795,614 11,892,550 96,536 11,795614 11,892,550 98,936
Airpart Fees - - - 891,391 968 080 76,659 - - - B91,391 968,000 76,899
Property Rantal 45000 106,228 €1.238 - - - - - - 45000 & 106,238 64,238
Interast Eamings 2,130,031 2,568,165 438,134 - 18,393 18,393 40,000 1o {8,990) 2,170,031 2617,568 447,537
Operating Transfers In - - . 227,292 - (227,292} - 40,166 40,1668 227292 40,166 {187,128)
Glher 525,967 2,067 887 1,441,920 - - - - - - 825,967 2067 887 1,441,920
Tatal Revenues 61,176,203 64,673,839 3497636 +,118,683 986,433 (132,200 11,835,614 11,963,726 128412 74,130,500 77,624,048 3,493,548
Expendilures
Walar Operations 20,414,324 20541,076 (128,752) - - - - - - 20,414,324 20,541,078 {126,752}
Sewer Operations 5016,618 4,860,491 156,127 - - - - - - 5016818 4,860,491 166,127
Solid Wasle Operalions - - - - - - 9,730.445 9,743,347 {12,902} 9,730,445 0,743,347 (12,902)
Airport Operations - - - 854 288 793,520 80,766 - - - 854,286 793520 60,766
Dsbt Service and Resarves 6,994,244 £€,633,006 261,228 - 19,082 (19.082) 992 997 994,030 (1,033} 7.887.241 7,645,118 241,123
Oparaling Transfers Out 36 800 38,300 (1,500 - 4750 {4.750) 102,333 102,200 133 139,133 145250 641N
Indirect Costs 8,188,185 7,969,167 218,898 339.646 338.650 {4) 4,484,847 1,494,947 - 10,022,778 9,803,784 218,954
8 Total Expenditures 40,550,171 40,042,060 508,111 1,183,832 1,457,002 36,930 12,320,722 12,334,524 (13,802) 54,084,825 53,533 566 531,239

Excess {Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expendituras

"

20,626,032 § 24634779 3 4,008,747 $_(76.249) $ (170.519) $ (95,270} $ {485,108) §_(370,796) H 114,310 $ 20,065,875 $ 24090462 $4,024,787
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City of Scottsdale, Arizona Exhibit G-1
Internal Service Funds
Combining Balance Sheet
June 30, 1997
Total
NMotor Self- All
Pool lnsurance Funds
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and Short-Term Investments $ 5,308,366 $ 6,284,483 $ 11,592,842
Receivables
Accrued Interest 34,795 38,250 73,045
Miscellaneous 5,715 52.211 57,926
Supplies Inventory 327,186 - 327.186
Total Current Assets 5,676,062 6,374,944 12,051,006
Property, Plant, and Equipment
Buildings and Improvements 1,448,103 - 1,448,103
Motor Vehicles 21,111,227 - 21,411,227
Machinery and Equipment 882,680 - 882,680
Furniture and Fixtures 2,131 24,010 26,141
Construction in Progress 805,395 - 805,395
Total Property, Plant, and Equipment 24,249,536 24,010 24,273,546
Accumulated Depreciation (12,004,273) (24,10) (12,028,283)
Total Property, Plant, and Equipment,
Net of Accumuiated Depreciation 12,245,263 - 12,245,263
Total Assets $ 17,921,325 $ 6,374,944 $ 24,286,269
LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable 3 21,758 $ 54 3 21,812
Accrued Payroll 643,946 125,316 769,262
Claims Payable - 6,366,910 6,366,910
Total Current Liabilities 665,704 6,492,280 7,157,984
Fund Equity
Contributed Capital 9,461,941 1,983,088 11,445,029
Retained Earnings (Accumulated Deficit) 7,793,680 (2,100,424) 5,693,256
MNet Fund Equity 17,255,621 (117,336) 17,138,285
Total Liabilities and Fund Equity $ 17,921,325 $ 6,374,944 $ 24,296,269
SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 90
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City of Scottsdale, Arizona Exhibit G-2
Internal Service Funds
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses,
and Changes in Retained Earnings (Accumulated Deficit)
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1897
Total
Motor Self- All
Pool Insurance Funds
Operating Revenues
Billings To User Programs $ 8,182,231 $ 3,266,307 $ 11,448 538
Other 261,669 - 261,669
Total Operating Revenues 8,443,900 3,266,307 11,710,207
Operating Expenses
Motor Pool Operations 5,033,199 - 5,033,199
Self-Insurance Administration - 1,176,716 1,176,716
Self-Insurance Claims - 2.522.677 2,522,677
Depreciation 2,565,592 2,936 2,568,528
Total Operating Expenses 7,598,791 3,702,329 11,301,120
Operating Income (Loss) 845,109 {436,022) 409,087
Non-Operating Revenues
Property Tax - 1,842 996 1,842,996
interest Earnings 283,803 311,987 595,790
Total Non-Operating Revenues 283,803 2,154,983 2,438,786
Operating Transfers In 946,996 94,700 1,041,696
Operating Transfers Out (94,700) (4,461) (99,161)
Net Operating Transfers In 852,296 90,239 942,535
Net Income 1,981,208 1,809,200 3,790,408
Retained Earnings {Accumulated Deficit)
July 1, 1596 5,812,472 (3,909,624) 1,802,848
Retained Earnings (Accumulated Deficit)
June 30, 1997 $ 7,793,680 $ (2,100,424) 3 5,693,256
SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
91
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City of Scottsdale, Arizona Exhibit G-3
Internal Service Funds
Combining Statement of Cash Flows
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1997
Total
Motor Self- All
Pool Insurance Funds
Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Operating Income (Loss) $ 845109 % (436,022) $ 409,087
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating
Income (Loss) to Net Cash Provided by
{Used for) Operating Activities:
Depreciation 2,565,592 2,936 2,568,528
Changes in Assets and Liabilities
(Sources {(Uses) of Cash):
Miscellaneous Receivables 4 841 (16,093) (11,252)
Supplies Inventory 12,385 - 12,395
Accounts Payable (224,133} (203) {224,336)
Accrued Payroll 336,346 72,983 409,329
Claims Payable - 368,815 368,915
Total Adjustments 2,695 041 428 538 3,123,579
Net Cash Provided by
{Used for) Operating Activities 3,540,150 (7.484) 3,532,666
Cash Flows from Non-Capital Financing Activities:
Property Tax - 1,842,896 1,842,996
Operating Transfers In 946,996 94,700 1,041,696
Operating Transfers Out (94,700) (4,461) {99,161)
Net Cash Provided by Non-Capital
Financing Activities 852,296 1,933,235 2,785,531
Cash Flows from Capital and Related
Financing Activities:
Acquisition, Construction, and Disposal
of Property and Equipment (2,342,465) 16,425 (2,326,040)
Cash Flows from Investing Activities;

Interest Received on Investments 293,281 322,815 616,096
Net Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents 2,343,262 2,264,991 4,608,253
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 2,965,104 4,019,492 6,984 598
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year $ 5,308,366 $ 6,284,483 $ 11,592,849
Supplemental Disclosure of Noncash

Financing Activities:

Additions to Property, Plant, and Equipment

Contributions from Cther Government Units 3 504917 3 - 3 504,817

SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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City of Scotisdale, Arizona Exhibit H-1
Trust and Agency Funds

Combining Balance Sheet

June 30, 1997

Non- Deferred Total
Expendable Expendabte Compensation Al
Trust Trust Agency Funds
ASSETS
Cash and Short-Term Investments § 6,292,620 $ 185,898 $ - 8 6,478,518
Investments - - 15,704,956 15,704,956
Recetvables
Accrued Interest 16,428 - - 16,428
Miscellaneous 1,348,104 - - 1,348,104
Note Receivable 4,000,000 - - 4,000,000
Total Assets $ 11,657,152 3 185,898 8 15,704,956 s 27,548,006
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities
Designated Deferred
Compensation Benefits 8 - S - $ 15,704,956 3 15,704,956
Deferred Revenue 4,160,000 - - 4,160,000
Guaranty and Other Deposits 2,470,971 - - 2,470,971
Total Liabilities 6,630,971 - 15,704,956 22,335,927
Fund Balances
Reserved for Encumbrances 76,873 163 - 77,036
Reserved for Library Acquisitions - 185,735 - 185,735
Unreserved 4,949,308 - - 4,948,308
Total Fund Balances 5,026,181 185,898 - 5,212,079
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances $ 11,657,152 3 185,898 3 15,704,856 $ 27,548,006

SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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City of Scottsdale, Arizona Exhibit H-2
Expendable Trust Fund
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,
and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1997
Expendable
Trust

Revenues

Interest Earnings $ 59,050

Donations and Other Trust Revenues 1,829,611

Total Revenues 1,888,661

Expenditures

Expendable Trusts 1,280,490
Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures 608,171
Other Uses

Operating Transfers Qut {410,783)

Total Other Uses {410,783)

Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures

and Other Uses 197,388
Fund Balance July 1, 1996 4,828 792
Fund Balance June 30, 1997 3 5,026,180

SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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City of Scottsdale, Arizona Exhibit H-3
Expendable Trust Fund
Schedule of Expenditures by Object
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1997

Personal Other Capital

Services Services Supplies Qutlay Total
Expendable Trust & 122,813 $ 900,854 $ 176,268 $ 80,855 $ 1,280,490
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City of Scottsdale, Arizona Exhibit H-4
Nonexpendable Trust Fund
Statement of Revenues, Expenses,
and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1997
Non-
Expendable
Trust
Operating Revenues
Interest Earmings $ 9,761
Operating Expenses
Trust Operations 17,578
Operating Loss (7,817)
Net Loss (7.817)
Fund Balance July 1, 1966 193,715
Fund Balance June 30, 1997 $ 185,898

SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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City of Scottsdale, Arizona Exhibit H-5
Nonexpendable Trust Fund
Statement of Cash Flows
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1997
Norn-
Expendable
Trust
Cash Flows from Operating Activities:

Operating Loss $ (7,817}

Adjustment to Reconcile Operating Loss

to Net Cash Used for Operating Activities:

Deduct Interest Earnings {9,761)
Net Cash Used for Operating Activilies (17,578)
Cash Flows from Investing Activities:

Interest Received on [nvestments 9,761
Net Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents {7,817)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 183,715
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year $ 185,898

SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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City of Scottsdale, Arizona Exhibit H-6
Deferred Compensation Agency Fund
Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1997
Deferred Compensation Agency
Balance Balance
July 1, 1996 Additions Deductions June 30, 1997
ASSETS

Investments . $ 12,062,937 $ 4,231,944 $ 589,925 $ 15,704,956

Total Assets $ 12,062,937 $ 4,231,944 $ 589,925 $ 15,704,958

LIABILITIES
Designated Deferred Compensation
Benefits $ 12,062,937 $ 4,231,944 $ 589,925 $ 15,704 956

Total Liabilities $ 12,062,937 $ 4,231,944 % 589,925 ] 15,704 956

SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
99
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City of Scottsdale, Arizona Exhibit I-1

Schedule of General Fixed Assets by Source

June 30, 1957

General Fixed Assets:
tand 96,899,433
Buildings and Improvements 192,231,824
Streets and Storm Drains 1,116,993,844
Machinery and Equipment 36,871,492
Construction in Progress 39,729,487

Total General Fixed Assets

Investment in General Fixed Assets by Source:

General Fund

Special Revenue Funds
Capital Projects Funds
Contributions
Improvement Districts

Total Investment in General Fixed Assets

102

1,482,726,080

65,481,084
102,475,101
374,225,813
896,476,158

44, 067,924

1,482,726,080
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City of Scottsdale, Arizona Exhibit -2
Schedule of General Fixed Assets by Function and Activity
June 30, 1997
Buildings Streets Machinery
and and and
DEPARTMENT Land Improvements Storm Drains Equipment Total

General Government ] 454,153 $ 4,337,384 $ 97,891 $ 8799420 $ 13,698,848
Police 40,855 996,281 48,038 2,921,374 4,006,548
Financial Services - 293,720 - 411,905 705.625
Transportation - 7,128,098 - 22,740 7,150,838
Community Services 7,444,399 9,666,203 132,513 1,684 380 18,827 495
Planning & Development - 170,067 - 140,423 310.48C
Fire B 396,762 - 265,565 662,327
Municipal Services - - - 109,290 109,290
Capital Projects 88,950,026 169,243,309 1,116,715,402 22.516,395 1,307 425,132

Total General Fixed Assets ,

Allocated to Functions $ 96,899,433 $ 192,231,824 $ 1,116,593.844 5 36,871,492 $1,442,996,593

Construction in Progress 39,729,487

Totai General Fixed Assets $1,482.726,080
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City of Scottsdate, Arizona Exhibit 1-3
Schedule of Changes in General Fixed Assets
By Function and Activity
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1997
Department July 1, 1996 Additions Deletions June 30, 19297
General Government g 14,475,269 $ 10,050,005 $ (10,826,426) 3 13,698,848
Police 4,830,562 262,330 (1,086,344) 4,006,548
Financial Services 1,167,465 176,026 (637,866) 705,625
Transpertation 7.288,687 - (137,849) 7,150,838
Community Services 19,484,735 156,928 (714,228) 18,927,495
Planning & Development 526,012 190,914 (406,436) 310,450
Fire 691,891 - (25,564) 662,327
Mumicipal Services 231,172 - (121,882) 4 109,290
Capital Projects 1,266,457.771 131,114,464 (147,103) 1,397,425,132
Construction in Progress 36,850,071 29,716,115 (26,836,699) 39,729,487
Total General Fixed Assets S 1,352,003,695 $ 171,666,782 $ (40,944,397) $ 1,482,726,080
104
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City of Scottsdale, Arizona Table of Contents Exhlbit J-1
Schedule of Changes in Long-Term Debt*
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1997

Refunding Accretlons
Bends Bonds & Contract Flnai
July 1, 1936 Isaued Retlred Issued Defeased Adjustments June 30, 1987 Payment Date
GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS
1988 Water Acquisition $ 1,220,000 $ - § 1220000 § - % 1 - $ - 07101487
1969 Serias A (1990) 4,345,000 - 970,000 - - - 3,375,000 07i04/00
1969 Series B (19%1) 7,595,000 . 740,000 - - - 6,855,000 07401104
1981 GO Refunding 2,655,000 - 610,000 - - - 2,045,000 07/01/00
1989 Series C (1892) 18,285,000 - 750,000 - - - 17,535,000 Q7101112
1983 Refunding 45,163 197 - 1,010,000 - - 922,114 45,075,311 07/01/09
1989 Series D (1893) 17,880,000 - 640,000 - - - 17,340,000 07/0113
1983A GO Refunding 24,673 971 - 475,000 - - 578,254 24 677,325 070141
1989 Series E (1994) 13,425,000 - 450,000 - - - 12,975,000 07114
1984 Various Purpose 15,125000 - 475,000 - - - 14,650,000 07/01114
1985 GG / Pima Road 14,600.500 - 426,000 - - - 14,175,000 oINS
41997 Series H - Roads/ Strm Sew/ Pima - 27,500,000 840.000 - - - 26,660,000 0710116
Tetal Genera! Obligation Bonds $ 1584967168 $ 27,500,000 $ 8605000 § - 5 - % 1,500,486 $ 185,362,636
REVENUE BONDS

-

8 1989 HURF Refunding $ 1,380,000 $ - $ 1380000 § - 8 -8 - $ - 07101497
1993 HURF Refunding 24,175,000 - 405,000 - - - 23,770,000 a7I01107
1952 Utity Refunding 5,405,000 - 1,430,000 - - . 3,975,000 47/01:00
1588 Utility Saries B (1992) 4.295,000 - 165,000 - - - 4,130,000 arinz
1989 Uilily Serfes C (1954} 1,735,000 - 150,000 - - - 1,565,000 Q70105
1996 Uliily Revenue Series Refunding £986,118 - 325.000 - - 80,877 8741955 ario1i14

Total Revenue Bands $ 45976118 $ - & 3855000 % - 3§ - & 80877 $ 42201995
MUNICIPAL PROPERTY CORPORATION BONDS
1987 AMFP Certificate of Participation 3 3,100,000 $ - § 550,000 § - 8 -8 . $  2.550,000 07/01/01
1967 Refunding 2,250,000 - 2,250,000 - - - - Q701R7
1982 Asset Transfer Refunding 41610,000 - 1,440,000 - - . 40,200,000 1401144
1993 Refunding 28,605,000 - 515,000 - - - 28,000,000 07101405
1994 Refunding 7,330,000 - 775,000 - - - 6,555,000 07101104
1985 MPC Taxable Excise - TPC Land 2,885,000 . 70,000 - - - 2,815,000 07101415
1956 McCormickiStillman Park - 2,300,000 240,000 - - - 2,080,000 00104
1996 Computer Project - 2,450,000 625.000 - - - 1,625,000 Q70101
1985 Transfer Slation 3,350,000 - 160,000 - - - 3,180,060 063010
1996 Recycla - 2,800,000 505,000 - - - 2,295,000 070101
Total Municipal Property
Cerporalion Bonds $ 89,130,000 § 7,550,000 § 7300000 % - $ - 8 - $ 89,380,000
SCOTTSDALE PRESERVE AUTHORITY BONDS
1997 Excise Tax Revenue % - $ 20,500,000 1 - % - % ) - $ 20,500,000 07/01422

¥ This exhibit includes bolh general fong-temm debdt and forig-tarmn debit paid oul of the Entemprise Fund,
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City of Scottsdale, Arlzona Table of Contents Exhibit J-1
Schedule of Changes in Long-Term Debt* {continued)
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1997
Refunding Accretlons
Bonds Bonds & Contract Flnal
July 1, 1996 Issued Retired Issued Defeased Adjustments June 30, 1997 Payment Date
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS
N. Airport Industiial Series B8 $ 525,000 $ - $ 525000 % - % - 8 - $ - avro1/e7
NW Airpark Series 89 340,000 - 170,000 - - - 170,000 Q1/Q1/88
Via Linta Series 80 230,000 - 115,000 - - - 115,000 01/01/98
CAP @ Hayden Road Series 91 200,000 - 70,000 - - - 130,000 01/01/99
Pima/CAP Saries 92 4,327,820 - 865,564 - - - 3452 256 0181701
Pima Acres Series 92 650,000 - 120,000 - - - 520,000 G1/01/01
Old Scotisdale/VWast Main Seres 94 855,000 - 110,000 - - - 545,000 01/01/02
Fifth AveiMarshall Way Series 95 720,000 - 120,000 - - - 600,000 01/01/02
Section 31 Series 96 305,000 - £5,000 - - - 250,000 01/01/02
Pinnacle Vista Series 97 640,000 - 95,000 - - - £45,000 01/01/03
MNorih Area Water Series 98 1,235,000 - 180,000 - - - 1,055,000 G1/01403
Adobe Miller Serias 99 745000 - 110,000 - - - £35000 21/01/03
Craftsman Court Senes 100 120,000 - 18,000 . - - 106,000 01/01/04
Bell Road Series 101 10,016,790 - 1,915,389 - 4,058,804 - 4,842 597 21/01/05
Pesert Ranch Waler Senes 102 526,179 - 25112 - 290,752 - 210,315 01/01/04
Desert Ranch infrastructore Series 103 14,530,000 - 1,025,000 - - - 10,505,000 01/01/05
=
3 Total Special Assessmeni Bonds $§ 32,765,789 5 - $ 4,728 065 - § 4349556 § - $ 23,690,168
COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT BONDS
Scoltsdale Mountain Series 1993 A $ 3,000,000 £ - $ - 5 - % -3 - 5 3000000 a7io117
Scottsdale Mounlain Series 1993 B 525,000 - - - - - 525,000 07/0417
McDowell Mountain Ranch Series 1954 9,105,000 - - - - - 9,105,000 07/11519
McDowell Mountain Ranch Series 1994 A 2,845,000 - - - - - 2845000 a7115/19
Scotisdale Maunlain Series 1935 1,925,000 - - - - - 1,925,000 07/0119
Tetal Comnunily Facilties Dislrict Bonds 5 17,400,000 $ - - - - - $ 17,400,000
Total Bands $ 350,239,074 $ 55550000 $ 24.4B6.065 § - 8§ 4349556 § 1,581,345 & 378524799
CONTRACTS PAYABLE
Easl Couplel/Galleria 3 105,000 3 - $ - & -8 - 3 - s 105,0C0 Qrvio1/ea
US Corps of Engineers 3,861,438 - 43,848 - - - 3617,580 2032
West CoupletCamelview 2,149 465 - 57%.611 - - - 1,569,854 01/31/99
Scottsdale Towne Cantar 269,150 - 132,563 . - - 136,557 02/01/97
Scoltsdale Flesta Center 2,311,915 . 827 450 - - {381,301 1,303,064 02/01/02
Scaltsdale Auto Mall 2,100,200 - - . . - 2,100,000 09/25/99
WeslWord - 3,997,000 - - - 3,597,000 200
Carefree Ranch 2,085,723 - 266,180 - - (57,236) 1,762,307 Q3/01/02
Anzona Department of Transportation - 964,000 - - - - 394,000 1999
Tetal Conlracts §  12,682.591 $ 4,991,000 5 1640682 § - § - 8 {438,537 5 15,585,372
TOTAL BONDS AND CONTRACTS $ 362921866 § 60,541,000 § 26,135,747 8 - § 4349565 § 1,142,808 § 394,120,171

* This exhibit includes bath ganeral long temm debt and long-termn 92T pait out of the Enerprise Funtd



City of Scottsdale, Arizona Table of Contents Exhibit J-2
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

General Obligation Bonds*

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1997

General Obligation Bonds Issued

To Provide Water, Sewer, Light General Obligation Bonds Issued
Parks, and Open Spaces For All Other Purposes Total General
20% Limitatlon 6% Limitation Obligation Bonds
Fiscal Principal Interest Total Principal Interest Total Principal Interest Total
Year
1998 $ 1695000 $ 5340005 § 7035005 $ 7265000 §$ 4437460 §$ 11,702,460 $ 8,960,000 § 9777465 § 18,737,465
1999 3,200,000 5,257,003 8,457,003 6,765,000 3,938,055 10,703,055 9,965,000 9,185,058 19,160,058
2000 4,540,000 5,104,643 9,644,643 6.485,000 3,840,068 10,325,068 11,025,000 8,944,711 19,969,711
2001 5,865,000 4,877,348 10,742,348 6,815,000 2,931,450 9,746,450 12,680,000 7,808,798 20,488,798
2002 6,315,000 4,571,728 10,886,728 4,610,000 4,866,910 9,476,910 10,925,000 9,438,638 20,363,628
é 2003 6,680,000 4,235,453 10,925,453 4,860,000 4,599,523 9,459,523 11,550,000 8,834,976 20,384,976
2004 2,905,000 9,968,533 12,873,533 5,480,000 2,005,885 7,485,885 8,385,000 11,974,418 20,359,418
2005 4,584 400 9,974,608 14,559,088 4,160,600 1,685,610 5,846,210 8,745,000 11,660,308 20,405,308
2006 10,236,000 3,614,008 13,850,008 5,174,000 1,467,180 6,641,180 15,410,000 5,081,188 20,491,188
2007 5,225,000 3,082,688 8,307,688 5,615,000 1,190,870 6,805,870 10,840,000 4,273,558 15,113,558
2008 6,115,000 2,815,580 8,930,580 5,300,0C0 891,190 6,191,190 11,415,000 3,706,770 15,121,770
2009 7,005,000 2,496,945 8,501,945 5,035,000 607,500 5,642,500 12,040,000 3,104,445 15,144,445
2010 11,220,000 2,122,563 13,342 563 1,560,000 338,000 1,898,000 12,780,000 2,460,563 15,240,563
2011 7,865,000 1,539,285 9,404,285 1,640,000 260,000 1,900,000 9,505,000 1,799,285 11,304,285
2012-2016 22,060,000 2,873,338 24,933,338 3,560,000 271,000 3,831,000 25,620,000 3,144,338 28,764,338
105,520,400 67,873,818 173,394,218 74,324,600 33,330,701 107,655,301 179,845,000 101,204,519 281,049,519
Capital
Appreciation ** 3,525,311 (3,525,311} 1,892,325 (1,992,325) 5,517,636 (5,517,636)
TOTALS $ 109,045,711 $ 64,348,507 $ 173,394,218 $ 76316925 § 31,338,376 § 107655301 $ 185,362,636 $ 05,686,883 § 281,049,519

*This page excludes general obiigation bonds of community facilities districts. General obligation bonds of community facilities districts are shown on the third page of this exhibit.
** For GAAP financial statement reporting, accretion of capital appreciation bonds is added to the principal balance outstanding.
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City of Scottsdale, Arizona Table of Contents Exhibit J-2
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity (Continued here and on folfowing page)
Highway User Revenue Bonds, Water and Sewer Revenue Bonds

and Municipai Property Cerporation Bonds

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1997

Highway User Water and Sower Municipal Property Scottsdale Preserve Authority Exclise
Revenue Bonds Revenue Bonds Corporation Bonds Tax Revenus Bonds
Fiscal Principal Interest Total Princlpal Interast Total Principal Interest Total Principal Interest Total
Year
1998 $ 1890000 % 1208538 § 3098538 $ 2275000 § 1043501 & 3,324 501 $ T.240000 § 4035783 $ 11,275,783 $ 170,000 $ 1535664 $ 1,705,664
1999 1,980,000 1,123,488 3,103,488 2,390,000 925,661 3,315,881 7,600,000 3,834,456 11,434,458 455,000 1,215,356 1,670,356
2000 2,170,000 1,031,913 3,201,913 1,660,000 794,966 2,484 966 7,990,000 3,625,603 11,615,603 475,000 1,180,094 1,655,094
2001 2,070,000 933,588 3,003,588 875,000 895,611 1571611 8,425,000 3,424,293 11,849,263 495,000 1,143,281 1,638,281
2002 2,275,000 827,800 3,102,800 915,000 643,811 1.555,811 7,025,000 3,183,991 10,208,951 515,000 1,104,919 1,618,919
2003 2,385,000 714,050 3,109,050 860,000 589,140 1,549,140 7,425,000 3,042,671 10,467,671 540,000 1,065,006 1,605,006
2004 2,515,000 591,306 3,106,306 1,000,000 540,117 1,540,117 7,840,000 2,886,465 10,726,465 555,000 1,023,156 1,588,156
2005 2,660,000 459,269 3,119,269 1,080,000 488,230 1,568,230 6,785,000 2,713,760 9,494,760 595,000 979,369 1,574,369
2008 2,825,000 316,294 3,141,284 1,130,000 431,295 1,561,295 2,785,000 2,615,623 5.410,623 620,000 933,256 1,553,256
2007 2,990,000 164,448 3,154 448 1,200,000 372,410 1572410 2,970,000 2,745,923 5,715,923 555,000 497 606 1,552,606
2008 - - - 1,270,000 308,810 1,578,810 3,150,000 2,875,793 6,025,793 685,000 862,891 1,547,891
- 2009 - - - 1,340,000 240,375 1,580,375 3,355,000 3,024,300 6,379,300 720.000 B25 801 1,545,901
8 2010 - - - 710,000 166,900 B76,300 3,570,000 3,175,925 6,745,925 760,000 786,301 1,548,301
2011 - - - 735,000 126,675 861,675 3,445,000 3,335,288 6,760,288 800,000 744,501 1,544,501
2012-201B6 - - - 1,610,000 158,312 1,768,312 4,765,000 8,810,794 18,675,794 12,450,000 4,588,946 17,038,946
Deferred Loss and
Issuance Cosls - - {748,005) 748,005 - -

TOTALS $ 23770000 $ 7,370,694 $ 31,140,694 $ 18431995 § 8281030 § 26713034 § 89,380,000 § 53,330,669 3§ 142,710,669 $ 20,500,000 $ 18,886,247 § 30,386,247
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Debt Service Requirements to Maturity {Continued)
Special Assessment Bonds, Contracts Payable, and

Community Facilities Districts General Obligation Bonds
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1897

Community Facilities Districts

Special Assessment Bonds Contracts Payable General Obligation Bonds
Fiscal Principal Interest Total Principal Interest Total Principal Interest Total
Year

1998 $ 3726379 $ 1,281439 $ 5007818 $ 4770523 % 489,824 §  57260,347 $ - % 1318350 $ 1,316,350
1999 3,488,379 1,059,984 4,548,363 5,062,206 377,438 5,439,644 100,000 1,316,352 1,416,352
2000 3,491,379 B48,209 4,339,588 1,622,556 275,439 1,897,995 460,000 1,310,677 1,770,677
2001 3,566,379 634,612 4,200,991 1,517,323 225,234 1,742,557 495,000 1,278,145 1,773,145
2002 2,640,815 451 953 3,092,768 549,861 174,893 724,754 525,000 1,243,020 1,768,020
2003 2,445 815 309,005 2,754,820 59,151 172,015 231,166 560,000 1,205,695 1,765,695
g 2004 2,165,815 180,855 2,346,670 62177 168,989 231,166 610,000 1,165,761 1,775,761
2005 2,167,207 60,422 2,227,629 65,358 165,808 231,166 650,000 1,122,071 1,772,071
2008 - - - 68,701 162,465 231,168 695,000 1,075,151 1,770,151
2007 - - - 72,216 158,950 231,166 750,000 1,024,441 1,774,441
2008 - - - 75910 155,256 231,166 805,000 968,741 1,773.741
2008 - - - 79,794 151,372 231,166 870,000 909,181 1,779,181
2010 - - - 83,877 147,289 231,168 815,000 844,778 1,659,778
2011 - - - 88,168 142,998 231,166 880,000 784,003 1,664,003
2012-2032 - - - 2,706,967 1,534,549 4,241,516 9,185,000 3,408,070 12,593,070
$ 23690168 § 4826479 $ 28,516,647 $ 16,884,788 3 45025619 $ 21,387,307 $ 17,400,000 $ 18,972,436 $ 36,372,436
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? This section includes selected financial and demographic
information for the City and surrounding areas, generally
presented on a multi-year basis
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City of Scotisdale, Arlzona Tablel
General Governmental Expenditures by Function

General, Special Revenue, and Debt Service Funds

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Planning
. and
Flscal General Financial Community  Managemsnt  Community Water Municipal Streatiight Capital Dabt
Year Government Pollce Services Transportatfon Services Sarvices Devefopment Flre Resources Services Districts improvements Service Total
1988 $3,532,276 $13,571954 . $2,665,064 $13,592 848 $12.455,464 $4,482,015 $5,758,673 $4,155.740  $1,283892 - $408,668 $1,269,248 $26,551,601 $69,727.533
1989 5,202,464 14,138,466 2,856,972 6,504,125 12,323,666 4,441,009 5,889,450 4,787 139 1418078 $8,081,417 415,041 1.976,266 27,611,812 95,645,945
o 1980 3,917,752 14,510,678 2,465,924 6,782,224 12,179,223 4,992,759 5,935,822 5,020,994 - 2,891,248 432,177 . - 25,752,256 84,801,157
- 194 5,305,286 17,057,240 3,535,711 2,312,664 13,704,744 4,150,444 8,424 554 5,810,722 - 9,998,678 431,424 - 26,121,373 96,852,880
1992 6,104,747 18,399,147 3,550,155 2,308,548 14,410,866 4,445,853 9,437,654 6,193,207 - 11,181,964 440,809 - 26,971,339 103,444,109
1993 9,409,602 19,753,890 3,751,965 2,580,418 15,465,007 5005942 9,182,452 6,595,200 - 12,625,650 448,557 - 28,205,338 114,024,019
1994 12,437,057 21619410 4,300,956 3,128,180 16,467,971 ' - 12,932,762 7,544,821 - 13,992,754 460,644 - 29,611,405 122,504,960
1995 13,978,893 24,225,550 4,496,186 3,879,148 18,258,121 - 14,002,241 8,434,827 - 14.282.57% 457,954 - 3122135 133,234,810
1996 16,797,055 27,253,065 4,967,431 4,870,062 19,937,442 - 16,563,197 10,131,958 - 16,405,247 485,782 - 36,439,573 153,840,812
1997 17,449,330 30,744,661 £,389,047 7,551,466 30,960,859 - 18,116,963 10,905,666 - 8,852,881 522,893 - 38,523,041 169,416,807

Source: Gity of Scottsdale Financial Services Department

@ A deparimental recrganization occurred in fiscal 1996/87. Prior years have not been recast.



City of Scottsdale, Arizona
General Governmental Revenues by Source

General, Special Revenue, and Debt Service Funds

Last Ten Fiscal Years
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Table li

Inter- Charges Fines Use of
Fiscal Governmental Special For and Money and Streetlight
Year Taxes Revenue Assessments Licenses Services Forfeitures Property Districts Misceilaneous Total
1088  $37,560,884  $23,136,401 $3,132,161 $489,775  $10,921,238 $1,515621 $6,499,076 $299,856 $5,853,038 $89,408,050
1989 40,349,302 23,956,139 2,527 537 596,233 10,594,369 1,838,584 7,708,925 609,184 6,305,752 94,386,035
1990 43,300,830 25,182,676 2,957 646 817,200 5,483,953 2,052,306 6,320,488 564,046 7,079,453 93,538,598
1991 46,358,382 25,176,007 2,774,035 630,070 5,152,757 2,215,138 6,345,610 558,163 8,079,640 97,289,802
1992 48,890,219 26,553,493 4,260,961 704,935 6,336,520 2,228,091 5,512,701 499,529 9,727,189 104,713,638
1993 55,214,104 27,970,288 4,941,656 737,854 7,586,803 1,720,511 4,564,692 513,846 12,976,009 116,225,663
1994 63,996,207 29,940,801 5,643,993 875,563 10,499 462 1,711,295 4,817,950 514,956 13,861,333 131,861,560
1995 71,635,337 32,830,633 5,514,188 850,215 12,410,462 1,989,546 6,384,243 542,761 14,714,685 146,972,070
1996 81,389,052 34,648,673 7,895,567 1,054,866 12,586,956 2,747,841 6,813,218 473,987 17,375,454 164,585,614
1997 89,086,041 41,094,507 6,696,260 1,107,118 14,423 661 3,343 880 5,999,491 505,069 20,237,169 182,493,196
Source: City of Scottsdale Financial Services Department
~ City of Scottsdale, Arizona Table il
Tax Revenues by Source
General, Special Revenue, and Debt Service Funds
Last Ten Fiscal Years
Transient
Fiscai Privilege Occupancy General In-Lieu
Year & Use Tax Property Franchise Property Total Taxes
1988 $24,315,105 $1,638,194 $9,094,087 $2,407,878 $106,620 $37,560,884
1989 25,816,236 2,585,026 9,125,216 2,720,995 101,828 40,349,302
1990 27,242,055 3,220,068 8,822,930 2,835,445 80,334 43,300,830
1991 27,803,826 3,355,669 11,924,840 3,122,093 151,954 46,358,382
1992 29,743,502 3,419,820 12,287,540 3,281,655 157,602 48,890,219
1993 32,883,245 3,856,181 14,677,069 3,697,046 200,563 55,214,104
1994 37,740,940 4,465,415 17,665,772 3,885,445 238,635 £63,996,207
1995 43,755,416 5,047,986 18,382,963 4,159,498 289,474 71,635,337
1996 49,476,176 5,702,290 21,396,327 4 532,820 281,439 81,389,052
1997 54,529,621 6,493,377 22,836,041 4,945,198 281,804 89,086,041

Source: City of Scottsdate Financial Services Department
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City of Scottsdale, Arizona Table of Contents Table IV
Excise Tax Collections by Source
General, Debt Service, and Capital Projects Funds
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Privilege Privilege Privilege Transient State State Light &
Fiscal & Use - & Use - & Use - Occupancy Shared Revenue Power
Year General Transportation McDowell Mtn Tax Sales Sharing Franchise
1988 $24,315,105 - - $1,638,194 $6,103,255 $5,841,228 $1,875,015
1989 25,816,236 - - 2,585,026 6,680,399 6,375,140 2,061,528
1990 27,242,055 - - 3,220,086 6,978,440 6,630,937 2,163,258
1991 27,803,826 $5,043,226 - 3,355,669 7,199,220 7,303,349 2,279,126
1992 29,743,502 5,627,759 - 3,419,920 7,874,427 8,059,664 2,404,508
1993 32,883,245 6,226,443 - 3,856,181 8,497,024 8,409,335 2,634,645
1994 37,740,940 7,205,262 - 4,465,415 9,209,619 8,479,364 2,821,729
1995 43,755,418 8,481,878 - 5,047,986 10,019,685 9,375,240 3,004,165
1996 49,476,176 9,521,843 $9,084,851 5,702,290 10,675,911 9,936,322 3,186,961
1997 54,529,621 10,545,008 10,662,579 6,493,377 11,870,268 12,734,402 3,484,262
Fire Business Development
Fiscal Cable TV Insurance Licenses Permits Recreation Fines &
Year Franchise Franchise & Fees & Fees Fees Forfeitures Total
1988 $381,665 $151,198 $489,775 $5,119,833 $1,052,202 $1,515621  $48,483,091
1989 511,374 148,093 596,233 4,451,464 1,212,128 1,838,594 52,276,215
1990 620,686 151,501 617,200 4,089,761 1,394,192 2,052,300 55,140,402
1991 693,109 149,858 830,070 3,623,083 1,529,674 2,215,138 61,825,348
1992 735,777 141,370 704,935 4,726,282 1.610,238 2,228,091 67,276,473
1993 819,009 143,392 737,854 5,970,233 1,616,570 1,720,511 73,514,442
1994 916,197 147,518 875,563 8,732,504 1,766,958 1,711,295 84,072,365
1995 1,003,439 151,894 950,215 10,690,062 1,820,400 1,989,546 96,189,926
1996 1,175,283 170,576 1,054,866 10,917,901 1,669,055 2,747,842 115,319,877
1997 1,274,652 186,285 1,107,118 12,018,713 2,404,949 3,343,880 130,718,114

Source; City of Scottsdale Financial Services Department



City of Scottsdale, Arizona Table of Contents Table V
Privilege and Use Tax Collections by Category

General, Debt Service, and Capital Projects Funds

Last Ten Fiscal Years

License Fees,

Major Penalties,
Fiscal Construc- Department Misc. Other Interest &
Year  Automofive tion Food Hotel Stores Retall Tax Rentals Restaurants Utilities Refunds Total
1988  $3338,020 $4,440909 $1,743,110  $1,520,137  $3,175,151 $3,478425 $1,568,247  $2,102,071 $1,555,346  $1,184,534  $325,603 $24,431,553
1989 3,564,633 4,308,633 1,659,514 1,883,952 3,614,683 3,933,318 1,432,253 2,409,060 1615272 1,296,156 275926 25,993,400
1990 4,094 977 4,019,530 1,866,704 2,345,782 3,747,356 4,419,946 1,780,002 2,789,671 1,901,748 1.461,192 511,842 28,938,750
1991 4,542,078 4,332,523 2,296,554 2,483,558 4,202,030 5,214,309 1,939,815 3,227,507 2,185,545 1,688,003 725,130 32,847,052
1992 4,700,912 4795717 2,585,589 2,438,312 4,334,794 5,821,293 2,144 673 3,611,754 2,465,553 1,843,756 728,908 35,371,261
1993 5,282,944 5612123 2,908,296 2,585,283 4,497,068 5,654,958 2,288,212 3,872,041 2,734,377 1,868,059 806,327 39,109,688
1594 6,273,749 7,498,000 3,261,262 2,982,766 4,674,071 7,484,103 2,483,584 4,245,851 3,169,798 2,082,826 750,192 44,946,202
1995 7,009,614 10,322,236 3,682,377 3,373,325 4,755,407 8,706,997 2,784,890 4,815,931 3,560,953 2,334,867 880,697 52,237,294
- 1896 9,402,923 14,008,553 4,802,588 4,459,110 5687726 11,437,163 4,174,251 5,921,855 4,632,320 3,026,382 528,999 68,082,870
- 1997 10,494,306 18,078,200 5,570,599 5,034,976 5,765,211 12,159,684 5,189,033 6,677,210 4,929,564 3,389,818 448,607 75,737,208

Source: City of Scottsdale Financial Services Department

)y € 3 o3 OO O 3 D o o o3¢ o oD o o B




S | M ——

L3 oo o ¢ oy oty Dy O3 Ly 03 U oo o 3 0D

City of Scottsdale, Arizona Table of Contents Table VI

Privilege and Use Tax Collections by Source ©
Genetral, Debt Service, and Capital Projects Funds
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal McDowell

Year General Transportation @ Preserve @ Total
1988 $24, 431,553 - - $24,431,553
1989 25,993,400 . - 25,993,400
1690 26,911,083 $2,027 667 - 28,938,750
1991 27,803,826 5,043,226 - 32,847,052
1992 29,743 5602 5,627,759 - 35,371,261
1993 32,883,245 6,226,443 - 39,109,688
1994 37,740,940 7,205,262 - 44,946,202
1995 43,755 416 8,481,878 - 52,237,294
1996 49,476,176 9,521,843 $9,084,851 68,082,870
1997 54,529,621 10,545,008 10,662,579 75,737,208

GLi

Source; City of Scottsdale Financial Services Department

@  Privilege Tax rates are 1 percent General, .2 percent for Transportation, and .2 percent
for McDowell Reserve. Tota! City Privilege Tax rate is 1.4 percent.

@  Transportation Privilege Tax Legislation became effective in 1990 and is restricted to use
for tfransportation capital projects only.

@  McDowell Preserve Privilege Tax Legislation became effective in 1996 and is restricted
to use for acquisition of land for the McDowell Preserve.



City of Scottsdale, Arizona Table of Contents Table VIl

Property Tax Levies and Collections
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Total Qutstanding

Delinquent  Future Year Total Tax Collections OQutstanding  Delinquent
Tax Fiscal Total Current Tax % of Levy Tax Tax Colflections % of Delinquent % of
Year Year Tax Levy Collections Collected Collections  Collections @ Current Levy Taxes Current Levy
1987 1988 $8.943,980 $8,321,524 93.0% $669,796 $102,767 $9,094,087 101.7% $602,824 6.7%
1988 1989 9,095,857 8,540,625 93.9 537 687 46,904 9,125,216 100.3 692,636 7.6
1989 1990 9,863,616 9,179,323 93.1 601,806 41,967 9,823,096 99.6 740,805 7.5
1390 1991 12,465,643 11,220,265 80.0 644,872 59,702 11,924,839 g85.7 933,490 7.5
1991 1992 12,406,428 11,242,860 90.6 833,008 111,672 12,187,540 98.2 850,230 6.9
1892 1993 15,475,472 14,124,653 91.3 440,545 111,871 14,677,069 94.8 1,354,977 88
1993 1994 17,133,276 16,403,621 95.7 1,225,789 36,361 17,665,771 1031 697,135 41
1994 1995 20,272,698 18,993,325 937 636,791 8,963 19,639,079 96.9 727,688 36
1995 1996 21,475,486 20,960,272 976 622,938 18,502 21,601,712 1006 708,087 33
1996 1997 24,408,075 23,862,295 97.8 532,902 21,089 24,416,296 100.0 552,799 2.3

9Ll

Source: Maricopa County Treasurer's Office
Annual Collection and Delinqguency Report

® Amounts represent property taxes recorded in the General and Debt Service, beginning in 1995, the Self-Insurance Fund.
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City of Scottsdale, Arizona Table Vllla
Assessed and Estimated Actual Value of Taxable Property
Last Ten Fiscal Years
COMPARATIVE ASSESSED VALUATION CLASSIFICATION
Estimated
Utilities Net Actual
Fiscal Real Estate Secured Unsecured Rails Gross Taxable Valuation
Year © Improvements Personal Personal Wires Valuation Exemptions Valuation {000)
1988 P - $884,855,850 $15,960,085 $52,975,475 $48,231,835 $1,000,023,245 $511,936 $999,511,309 $6,824,658
S $500,624,140 539,400,325 15,960,085 53,014,855 46,258,720 1,155,258,125 501,752 1,154,756,373 7,766,372
1989 P - 997,492,015 16,141,580 61,292 800 48,590,545 1,123,516,940 506,116 1,123,010,824 7,598,557
S 575199010 584,018,330 16,141,580 61,280,715 48,689,065 1,285,328,700 506,543 1,284,822,157 8,503,650
1950 P - 1,135,696,035 16,335,940 72,491,425 52,966,020 1,277,489.420 475,955 1,277,013,465 8,660,247
S 657,418,600 641,834,315 16,335,840 72,491 425 53,002235 1,441,082515 478,085 1,440,604,450 9,609,263
1991 P - 1,223,412100 17,661,195 77,524,985 56,007,880 1,374,606,160 462,542 1,374,143,616 9,328,072
S 659,705,245 667,306,900 17,661,195 77,544 940 56,057,300 1,478,275580 462,211 1,477,813,367 8,921,082
1992 P - 1,220,208,593 13,420,160 81,408,370 59,724 832 1,374,761,755 462,386 1,374,299,369 9,455,811
S 626,794,230 644,386,540 13,420,160 81,436,505 59,805,265 1,425842,700 464,083 1,425,378,617 9,753,991
1993 P - 1,187,255,765 20,121,045 86,390,875 60,550,760  1,354,318,445 446,309 1,353,872,138 9,421,433
S 568,714,830 643,541,770 20,121,045 86,390,875 60,568,640 1,379,337,160 448,396 1,378,888,764 9,557,639
1994 P - 1,136,492,041 30,271,207 94,650,835 67,694,174 1,329,108,2567 477,507 1,328,630,750 9,415,061
S 541,279,527 619,463,313 30,271,207 94,662,190 67,724,546  1,353,400,783 478,546 1,352,922,237 9,560,218
1995 P - 1,175,120,569 32,826,310 93,393,680 70,031,345 1,371,371,804 455,969 1,370,915,935 8,913,549
S 537114149 666,181,836 32,826,310 93,393,680 70,057,553 1,399,573,328 447,149 1,399,126,179 10,081,538
1996 P - 1,286,788,974 32,768,270 50,495 555 73,849,425 1,454 002224 410,156 1,453,592,068 10,816,431
S 550,624,508 822,631,456 32,768,270 50,495,555 73,975954 1,530,485,743 407,426 1,530,088,317 11,361,417
1997 P - 1,484,460,185 39,384,315 45,357,855 101,414,801  1,670,317,256 122,496,413 1,547,820,843 11,615,286
S  625326,243 909,634,578 39,384,315 45 357 B55 101,143,260  1,720,846,251 129,045,309 1,591,800,942 11,869,943

Source: Maricopa County Finance Department
@ Real estate and improvements are combined in the primary valuation.

Under Arizona, law, there are two property valuation bases: PRIMARY (P} and SECONDARY (S). The primary (limited) assessed valuation is used
when levying for maintenance and operation of cities, school districts, community college districts, counties, and the state. The secondary (full cash)
assessed valuation is used when levying for debt retirement, voter-approved budget overrides, and maintenance and operation of special service

districts.
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Assessed Values by Property Class

Last Ten Fiscal Years
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Table Viiib

Class 10B Class 11 Total
Class 4 Class 6 Historical Improvements Class 12 Net Full Cash
Fiscal Class 2 Class 3 Vacant Class 5 Rented Class 8 Rented on Government Possessory Assessed
Year Utilities Commercial Land Residential Residential Historical Residential Property Interest Value

1988 P $42671,505 $335971,112 $128,316,121 $397,851,311  $94,691,433 $5,132 - - - $999,506,614
S 42,671,505 375,874,187 222,146,580 414,219,343 99,832,903 7,180 - - - 1,154,751,678
19839 P 43,939,855 385,803,297 163,237,782 429,633,087 100,392,353 4,450 - - - 1,123,010,824
S 43,939,855 444 221727 253,517,558 437,349,078 105,788,039 5,900 - - - 1,284,822,157
1990 P 48,800,726 440,747,098 208,645463 471,956,166 106,859,077 4,935 - - - 1,277,013,465
S 48,800,726 486,625,184 314,428,116 479,914,364 110,829,675 6,385 - - - 1,440,604 450
1991 P 43,215,227 488,832,901 238,360,252 499,843,286 102,886,527 5,426 - - - 1,374,143,618
S 43,215,227 521,041,917 304,470,173 504412569 104,667,098 6,385 - - - 1,477,813,369
1992 P 46,776,336 476,394,419 239,096,614 517,233,050 94,773,830 12,066 - - - 1,374,286,3156
S 46,776,336 490,136,001 272,312,329 520,084,030 96,064,146 5775 - - - 1,425,378,617
S 1993P 45828070 484,610,388 201,567,942 533,104,153 88,746,323 6,260 - - - 1,353,872,136
o S 45,828,070 494,350,123 215,082,726 534,464,840 89,156,745 6,260 - - - 1,378.888,764
1994 P 51,199,357 458,830,925 186,348,823 552,151,868 80,086,448 6,260 - $7.068 - 1,328,630,750
S 51,199,357 470,717,424 193,930,770 554,900,677 82,160,681 6,260 - 7.068 - 1,352,922,237
1995 P 52,594,412 457581726 186,548,483 597,708,157 76,427,846 6,611 $48,570 150 - 1,370,915,936
S 52594412 473,000,873 192,308,136 602,266,565 78,900,862 6.611 48,570 150 - 1,399,126,179
1996 P 55,882,074 450,852 461 170,988,826 688,355,968 87,279,358 174,461 - 58,920 - 1,453,592,068
S 55882073 493,284,268 186,704,280 694,908,407 98,650,458 599,902 - 58,920 - 1,530,088,317
1997P 60,726,894 487,528,326 169,960,388 725,150,516 104,196,744 181,085 - - $76,890 1,547,820,843
S 60,726,894 513,840,075 178,832,354 727402931 110,977,763 235,035 - - 76,890 1,591,800,942

A statewide reappraisal program assesses property values by usage classification on varying percentages of actual cash value. These percentages are as follows:

Source:

Arizona Department of Revenue

Abstract of the Assessment Roll Pubfication
Maricopa County Department of Finance

NeeoswN

Property Class Ratio
Utilities 28%
Commercial-Industrial 25

Agriculture, Vacant Land

Residential
Lease-Rental
Historic

Passessory Interest
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Last Ten Fiscal Years
Tax Rates Per $100 Assessed Valuation

School Districts

Central Educa.

Fiscal City of Scottsdate Community Maricopa Stateof Flood Arizona Fire Equali-
Year  Scottsdale Unified College County  Arizona District Project District Library EVIT @ zation Total
1988 P $.4100 $5.2000 $.5100 $1.4300 $.3800 - - - - - - $.0300
S .4200 4900 .0700 .2100 - $.5000  $.1000 $.0100 $.0300 - - 1.8300
Total .8300 5.6900 6800 1.8400 .3800 5000 .1000 .0100 .0300 - - 9.8600
1989 P 4031 43393 8473 1.4370 4700 - - - - - - 7.2967
S .3556 .8458 .0684 1656 - .5000 .1000 .0087 .0445 - - 2.0886
Total 7587 5.1851 7157 1.6026 4700 5000 1000 .0087 0445 - - 9.3853
1980 P .3919 43220 6869 1.4426 4700 - - - - - - 7.3134
S .3373 9637 .0639 1637 - 4303 .1000 .0064 .0420 - - 21073
Total 7292 5.2857 .7508 1.6063 4700 4303 .1000 .00B4 .0420 - - 94207
1991 P .3941 41697 7047 1.5045 4700 - - - - - - 7.2430
S 4772 .8093 .0916 .1683 - 4235 1060 .0064 0420 - - 22183
= Total .8713 5.0790 7963 1.6728 4700 4235 .1000 .0064 .0420 - - 9.4613
© 1992 P 4101 4.1346 .7459 1.5143 4700 - - - - - - 7.2749
S 4750 1.1437 0943 1741 - 4447 1400 0082 0444 - - 2.5244
Total .B851 52783 .8402 1.6884 4700 4447 1400 .0082 .0444 - - 9.7993
1993 P 4926 4.1373 .7938 1.6039 4700 - - - - - - 7.4976
s .6387 1.2120 05672 1409 - .31 1400 0088 0426 - - 2.6314
Total 1.1313 5.3493 .8510 1.7448 4700 3901 1400 0099 0426 - - 10.1290
1994 P .4940 4.3194 .8532 1.5848 4700 - - - - - - 7.7214
S 7812 1.5225 - 1878 - 3632 .1400 .0104 0417 - - 3.0468
Total 1.2752 5.8419 .8532 1.7726 4700 3632 1400 0104 .0417 - - 10.7682
1995 P .5987 4.5296 .8934 1.2394 4700 - - - - - $.5300 8.2611
S .8623 1.4114 - .0D32 - 3632 1400 .0107 0417 $.0554 - 2.8879
Total 1.4610 5.9410 .8934 1.2426 4700 3632 1400 0107 0447 0554 5300 11.1480
1996 P 5477 4.6058 .9455 1.1580 4700 - . - - - 5300 8.2570
s .8832 1.4597 1675 1464 .3332 1400 .0108 0099 .0693 - 3.2200
Total 1.4309 6.0655 1.1130 1.3044 4700 3332 1400 0108 0099 0693 5300 11.4770
1997 P .6480 4.3390 9772 1.1054 - - - - - - 5300  7.50996
5 .8032 1.5526 .0704 1575 - .3425 1400 .0109 0421 1616 - 3.3808
Total 1.6512 5.8916 1.0476 1.2629 - 3425 1400 .0109 0421 1616 5300 10.9804

Scottsdale residents residing outside 1596/97 T
. > ax
Scottsdale Unified Schogl District; School District Rate Total
Source: Maricopa County Assessor's Office Balsz Elementary $14.36

Maricopa County Tax Levies and Rates Publication

@ East Valley Institute of Technology

Cave Creek
Fountain Hills
Paradise Valley

Tempe

10.63
12.24
1270
13.06



City of Scottsdale, Arizona Table of Contents Table IXb
Property Tax Levies - Direct and Overlapping Governments
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Tax Levies
School Districts
Central East Valley
Fiscal City of Scottsdale  Community Maricopa State of Flood Arizona Fire Institute of Education
Year Scottsdale Unified College County Arizona District Project District Library Technology  Equalization Total

1988 P  $4,131,980 §63,154347  $70,272,141 $165,318,498 $43,656,031 B - - - - - $346,532,997
s 4,812,000 6,532,030 9,057,513 27,251,761 - $47.860,799 $12,402456  $1,184,118 $4,135 868 - - 113,236,545
TOTAL 8,943,980 69,686,377 79328654 192,570,259 43,656,031 47,860,799 12,402,456 1,184,118 4,135,868 - - 459,768,542
1989 P 4,526,857 57,697,334 80,098,810 177,809,767 58,121,461 - - - - - - 378,254,229
S 4,569,000 12,426,366 9,218,850 12,324,183 - 50,832,192 13,480,787 1,179,127 6,000,000 - - 110,030,505
TOTAL 9,095,857 70,123,700 89,317,660 180,133,950 58,121.461 50,832,192 13,480,787 1,179,127 6,000,000 - - 488,284,734
1990 P 5004616 63,682,375 94,016,141 197,430,202 64,324,340 - - - - - - 424457674
S 4859000 15,336,527 9,382,900 24,041,307 - 47234724 14 687,785 982,630 6,618,870 - - 123,143,743
TOTAL 9,863,616 79,018,902 103,399,041 221471509 64,324,340 47234724 14,687,785 982,630 6,618,870 - - 547,601,417
1991 P 5413,466 64,113,108 99,559,163  208,542215 63,689,678 - - - - - - 442,317,630
) 7,052,177 14,778,034 13,524,900 26,049,981 - 46,551,742 14,187,368 1,192,883 5,958,707 - - 129,205,822

N TOTAL 12465643 78,891,142 113,084,063 235592,196 63,689,678 46,551,742 14,187,398 1,192,883 5,958,707 - - 571,813,452
8 1992 P 5,836,002 63,651,363 103,498,218 210,113,008 65,215,394 .- - - - - - 448,113,985
s 6,770,426 18,014,779 13,421,470 25,868,883 - 46,536,815 19,929,247 1,167,284 6,320,418 - - 138,029,322
TOTAL 12,406,428 81,666,142 116,919,688 235981891 65215384 46536,815 19,929,247 1,167,284 6,320,418 - - 586,143,307
1993 P 6,668,886 62,866,388 108,004,302 218,224,368 63,845,919 - - - - - - 459,709,863
S 8,806,586 18,650,305 7,898,265 19,461,200 - 39,254429 19,332 340 1,367,073 5,882,555 $1,586,673 - 122,239,426
TOTAL 15475472 81,516,693 115,902,567 237,685,568 63,945,919 39,254 429 19,332,340 1,367,073 5,882,555 1,586,673 - 581,949,289
1994 P 6,564,100 63,548,946 113,440,000 140,248,266 62,492,117 - - “ - - $70,469,834 456,763,263
S 10,569,176 22,689,826 - 25,360,203 - 35142441 18,905,751 1,404,427 5,631,213 3,595,963 - 123,299,000
TOTAL 17,133,276 86,238,772 113,440,000 165608469 62,492,117 35142441 18,905,751 1,404,427 5,631,213 3,595,953 70,469,834 580,062,263
1995 P 8,207,959 67,792,691 118,841,866 164,865,317 62,520,835 - - - - - 70,502,331 492 731,099
S 12,064,737 21,559,083 - 428,377 - 35318,672 18,829,645 1,447,315 5,638,330 2,863,873 - 98,250,032
TOTAL 20,272,696 89,351,774 118841866 165293694 62,520,935 35318672 18,929,645 1,447,315 5,638,330 2,863,873 70,502,331 590,981,131
1696 P 7,961,161 71,686,142 127,583,281 156,257,472 63,420,563 - - - - 2,390,823 71,516,805 500,816,247
S 13,514,325 23,677,497 23,643,816 20,670,863 - 36,078,354 19,767,209 1,517,982 1,397,824 1,452,107 - 141,719,977
TOTAL 21,475,486 95,363,639 151,227,097 176,928,335 63,420,563 36,078,354 19,767,209 1,617,982 1,397,824 3,842,930 71,516,805 642,536,224
1697 P 10,030,511 71,235494 136,570,230 154,487,036 - - - - - 3,231,860 74,071,041  443626,172
S 14,377,564  26,054.014 10,099,590 22,590,472 - 38118477 20,080,420 1,567,061 6,038,469 6,120,184 - 145,046,251
TOTAL 24,408,075 97,289,508 146,659,820 177,077,508 - 38,118,477 20,080,420 1,567,061 6,038,469 9,352,044 74,071,041 594,672,423

Source: Maricopa County Assessar's Office Maricapa County Tax Levies and Rates Publication

The primary (P} tax levy is for maintenance and operatian of citigs, school districts, community college districts, counties, and the state. The secendary (S) tax levy is for debt retirement, voter-approved
budget overrides, and maintenance and operation of special service districts.
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City of Scottsdale, Arizona Table of Contents Table X
Principal Taxpayers
June 30, 1997

Assessed % of Secondary

Taxpayer Type of Business Valuation Assessed Valuation

Arizona Public Service Gas and Electric Utility $40,244 372 2.53%
U.8. West Communications Telecommunications 26,709,046 1.68
Scoltsdale Fashion Square Shopping Center 21,229,280 1.33
Motorola Electronics Manufacturing 20,708,951 1.30
Scottsdale Princess Resort 18,185,060 1.14
Mayo Foundation Medical Facility 15,278,828 .96
Gainey Dr. Associates Resort 11,588,199 73
PCS, Inc. Commercial Real Estate 9,876,562 62
Evans Withycombe, Inc. Multifamily Real Estate 8,808,162 55
Sauthwest Gas Corpaoration Gas and Electric Utility 7,980,524 50
Scottsdale Conference Center Commercial Real Estate 6,580,807 42

$187,189,791 11.76%

Source: The City of Scottsdale's Financial Advisor, as obtained from the records of the Arizona Department of Revenue,

Division of Utilities and Mines and the tax rolls of the Maricopa County Assessor's office.

The Salt River Project Agricultural Improvement and Power District's (SRP) assessed valuation is not reflected in the total
assessed valuation of the City. SRP is subject to a "voluntary contribution” in lieu of ad valorem taxation. The 1986/97 secondary
assessed valuation of the Salt River Project within the City is $18,166,894. The estimated secondary in lieu contribution is

$164,083.
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Special Assessment Billings and Collections

Last Ten Fiscal Years
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Table XI

Special Current Ratio of Total Outstanding
Fiscal Assessments Assessments Collections Current and Delinquent
Year Billed Collected to Amount Due Assessments O
1988 $3,052,968 $3,029,100 99.2% $23,868
1989 3,039,493 3,000,260 98.7 38,233
1990 3,000,779 2,936,746 97.9 64,033
1991 3,154,734 3,107,553 98.5 47,181
1992 4,277,490 4,232,313 98.9 45,177
1993 4,922 155 4,893,184 99.4 28,971
1994 5,646,017 5,598,649 99.2 47,368
1995 6,436,272 6,404,060 99.5 32,212
1996 7,488,340 7,467,187 99.7 21,153
1997 5,852,784 5,832,462 99.7 20,322

ccl

(@  Under Arizona law, public auctions are held in January of each year at which disposition of delinquent assessments is
made. By bid, special lien rights to properties against which due but unpaid assessments exist are offered in return for
payment of all outstanding amounts plus penalties. In the event there are not interested bidders, the delinquency must be
satisfied from budgetary funds of the sponsoring governmental unit. Thus, in January of each year, all outstanding
delinquent assessments are collected. The amounts shown in this column represent unpaid balances of the June 1 semi-

annual interest installment only.

Source: City of Scottsdale Financial Services Department
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City of Scottsdale, Arizona Tabhle Xl
Ratio of Net General Obligation Bonded Debt tc Assessed Value
and Net Bonded Debt Per Capita
Last Ten Fiscai Years
Less Fund Ratio of
General Balance Net Bonded
Obligation Reserved for Net Debt to Net Bonded
Fiscal Assessed Population Bonded Debt Bonded Assessed Debt Per
Year Value (June 30) Debt © Service @ Debt Value Capita
1988 $1,154,756,373 124,562 $32,950,000 $7,028,420 $25,921,580 2.2 $208.10
[ 1989 1,284,822 157 127,663 29,535,000 6,256,289 23,278,711 1.8 182.50
| 1990 1,440,604,450 130,720 52,400,000 5,438,209 46,961,791 33 359.25
% 1991 1,477,813,367 133,949 50,615,000 5,674,407 44,940,593 30 335.51
55 1992 1,425,378,617 139,050 67,290,000 4,931,821 62,358,179 44 448 46
I 1993 1,378,884,764 145,920 80,300,000 3,021,190 77,278,810 56 529.60
' . 1994 1,352,922,237 155,260 110,965,000 3,478,905 107,486,095 7.9 692.30
5 1995 1,399,126,179 165,620 121,915,000 342,402 121,572,598 8.6 734.05
1996 1,530,088,317 174,000 131,340,000 829,933 130,510,067 85 760.06
1997 1,591,800,942 183,030 162,235,000 588,100 151,646,900 9.5 828.54

Source: City of Scottsdale Financial Services Department

O Includes all General Obligation Bonds outstanding at June 30 except for the 1986 Water System Improvement General Obligation Bonds and
all general obligation refunding bonds paid out of the Water Enterprise Fund. Excludes accretion on capital appreciation bonds and original
issue premium. Also Excludes all general obligation bonds of community facilities districts, since such bonds are not obiigations of the City.

@ Includes the fund balance of the general Obligation Bond Debt Service Fund only.
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City of Scottsdale, Arizona Table Xili
Computation of Legal Debt Margins
June 30, 1897

Net Secondary Assessed Valuation as of June 30, 1997 $1,591,800,942
Debt Limit Equal to 20% of Assessed Valuation 318,360,188

General Obligation Bonded Debt Subject to 20% Debt Limit (net of amounts
available in Debt Service Funds for payment on July 1, 1997}

1991 Refunding $ 2,045,000

1989 Series C (1992) CIP 11,500,000

1993 Refunding 29,121,000

1989 Series D (1993) 15,000,000

1893A Refunding 14,654,400

1989 Series E (1994) 7,400,000

1994 Various Purpose 7,300,000

1995 Storm Sewer & Streets 12,500,000

1997 Series H Storm Sewer 6,000,000
Net Qutstanding Bonded Debt Subject to 20% Limit 108,520,400
Legal 20% Debt Margin (Available Borrowing Capacity) $212,839,788
Debt Limit Equal to 6% of Assessed Valuation $95,508,057

General Obligation Bonded Debt Subject to 6% Debt Limit {net of amounts
available in Debt Service Funds for payment on July 1, 1897):

1989 Series A (1980) CIP 3,375,000

1989 Series B (1991) CIP 6,855,000

1988 Series C (1892) CIP 6,035,000

1993 Refunding 12,429,000

1989 Series D (1993) CIP 2,340,000

1993A Refunding 8,030,600

1989 Series E (1994) 5,575,000

1984 Various Purpose 7,350,000

1995 Pima Read Improvements 1,675,000

1997 Series H Pima Road 3,200,000

1997 Series H Roads 17,460,000
Net Outstanding Bonded Debt Subject to 6% Limit 74.324 600
Legal 6% Debt Margin (Available Borrowing Capacity) $21,183,457

(1) Under Arizona law, cities can issue general obligation bonds for purposes of water, sewer, light, parks, and
open space purposes, but outstanding bonds issued for such purposes may not exceed 20 percent of the
city's net secondary assessed valuation. Qutstanding general obligation bonded debt for all other purposes
may not exceed 6 percent of the city's net secondary assessed valuation.

{2} The computation of legal debt margins excludes premium on capital appreciation bonds.

(3) General obligation bonds of community facilities districts are not subject to or included in this computation
since they are not bands of the City of Scottsdale.

Source: City of Scottsdale Financial Services
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City of Scottsdale, Arizona Table XIV

Summary of General Governmentat Bond Expenditures and Debt Ratios
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Total
General Ratio of Total
Governmental Debt Service
Fiscal Total Operating To Total Operating

Year Principal Interest Debt Service © Expenditures @ Expenditures
1988 $3,415,000 $2,339,321 $5,754,321 $91,528 855 6.29
1989 3,445,000 2,178,611 5623611 95,645 945 5.88
1990 2,475,000 2,724,699 5,199,699 84,881,157 6.13
1991 2,515,000 3,462,318 5,877,318 92,217,407 6.48
1992 2,325,000 4,448 878 6,773,878 88,616,817 6.87
1993 6,045,000 4,586,896 10,631,896 114,024,019 932
1994 4,585,000 4,896,738 9,481,738 122,504,560 774
1995 5,050,000 5,860,083 11,910,083 134,366,213 8.86
:M; 1996 5,575,000 7,492 959 - 13,067,959 153,840,812 8.49
1997 6,605,000 8,064,469 14,669,469 169,416,807 8.66

Scurce: City of Scottsdale Financial Services Department

®  Amounts exclude 1986 Water System Improvement General Obligation Bonds and ail general obiigation
refunding bonds paid out of the Water Enterprise Fund. Also excluded are all general obligation bonds of
community facilities districts, since such bonds are not obligations of the City.

@ Includes total expenditures of the General, Special Revenue, and Debt Service Funds,
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Summary of Water and Sewer Utility Bond Expense and Debt Ratios Table of Contents
Last Ten Fiscal Years

General
Operating & Net Revenue Obligation
Fiscal Operating Maintenance  Operating  Development Total Bond Bond Total
Year Revenue @  Expenses @ Revenue Fee Revenue Net Revenue Expense Expense Bond Expense
1988 $26,327.551  $12208,834 $14,118,717 $7,255,336  $21,374,053 $1,724,798 $2,950,053 $4,674,851
1989 28,081,975 15,044,722 13,037,253 5,930,109 18,967,362 1,729,798 3,003,078 4,732,876
1990 33,204,682 19,749,304 13,455,378 4,368,326 17,823,704 1,978,375 3,059,463 5,037,838
1991 34,101,914 25,034,722 9,067,192 5,401,611 14,468,803 3,034,346 2,526,662 5,561,008
1992 36,784,727 23,685,494 13,099,233 6,050,006 19,149,239 2,469,281 3,164,823 5,634,104
1993 38,534 538 26,113,738 12,420,800 10,040,502 22,461,302 1,794,094 2 585,695 4,379,789
1994 49,233,337 33,423,319 15,810,018 12,376,897 28,186,915 2,672,210 3,123,780 5,785,990
1995 @ 56,899,957 31,737,939 25,162,018 14,934,055 40,096,073 3,216,208 3,926,585 7,142,793
1996 68,523,076 39422196 29,100,880 15,820,749 44 921,629 2,898,160 3,987,093 6,885,253
1997 74,708,016 41,620,504 33,087,512 18,895,754 51,983,266 3,231,173 3,401835 6,633,008
-
& Ratio of Net
Ratio of Net Operating Ratio of Total Net
Ratio of Total Net QOperating Revenue to Revenue to Revenue Bond
Fiscal Revenue to Total Revenue to Total Revenue Bond Revenue Bond Indenture
Year Bond Expense Bond Expense Expense Expense Required Ratio

1988 4.57 3.02 8.19 12.35 1.20

1989 4.01 275 7.54 10.97 1.20

1990 3.54 267 6.80 9.01 1.20

1991 2.60 1.63 299 477 1.20

1992 3.40 2.32 5.30 7.75 1.20

1993 513 2.84 6.92 12,52 1.20

1994 486 2.73 592 10.55 1.20

1905 @ 5.61 352 7.82 1247 1.20

1996 6.52 4.23 10.04 15.50 1.20

1997 7.84 499 10.24 16,09 1.20

Source: City of Scottsdale Financial Services Depariment

@ Revenue - includes all operating revenues and interest earnings recorded in the Water and Sewer Ulility Enterprise Fund.

@ Expenses - includes total operating expenses and interest expense of the Water and Sewer Utility Enterprise Fund, excluding
depreciation and amortization.

® 1995 interest expense has been restated to reflect an accounting adjustment.

BEB@@@@@@@@@@@@L@Q@CE@
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City of Scottsdale, Arizona Table XVI
Total Direct and Overlapping General Obligation Debt

The City's proportionate share of general obligation debt of all local governmental units which provide services within the City's boundaries and which
must be borne by properties in the City is summarized below:

% Applicable $ Applicable
Net Bonds within the within the
Name of Governmental Unit Outstanding City of Scottsdale City of Scottsdale
Maricopa County $137,215,000 11.10% $15,230,865
Maricopa County Community Cellege District 205,720,000 11.10 22,834,920
Tempe Elementary School District No. 3 44 905,000 0.005 2,245
Balsz Elementary School District No. 31 24,650,000 4.05 998,325
Scottsdale Unified School District No. 48 220,210,000 69.46 152,957 8C6
Paradise Valley Unified School District No. 69 277,515,000 20.08 55,752,764
Cave Creek Unified School District No. 93 77,395,000 4577 35,423,692
5 Ternpe Union High School District No. 213 161,575,000 0.002 3,232
~ Phoenix Union High Schooi District No. 210 189,540,000 0.28 530,712
Fountain Hills Unified Schoot District No. 98 23,855,000 0.23 54,867
East Valley Institute 41,055,000 20.15 8,272,583
Scottsdale Mountain Community Facilities District 5,450,000 100.00 5,450,000
MeDowell Mountain Community Facilities District 11,850,000 100.00 11,850,000
Total Overlapping Debt 309,462,071
City of Scottsdale 185,362,636 100.00 185,362,636
Total Direct and Overlapping Debt $494 824 707

Source: The City of Scottsdale's Financial Advisor, obtained from the Maricopa County Assessor's Office
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Demographic Statistics

Last Ten Fiscal Years
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Fiscal Per Capita Median School Unemployment
Year Population @ Income @ Age © Enrollment @ Rate ®
1988 124,562 $16,891 39.0 20,081 35
1989 127,653 17,926 35.0 19,350 27
1990 130,720 20,543 35.0 19,276 3.0
1891 133,949 20,937 37.0 19,647 3.1
1992 139,050 23,482 391 20,357 4.7
1993 145,920 24,186 39.1 21,130 42
1994 155,260 24,925 391 22,096 3.1
1995 165,260 28,000 39.1 24,089 27
1996 174,000 29,288 39.1 24,467 22
1997 183,030 30,460 39.7 25,103 25

8cl

Sources:

@ City Planning staff

@ Arizona Department of Education {Enroliment statistics are not available until six months after the close of the fiscal
year. The numbers presented on each line represent the prior year's statistics.)

6] Arizona Department of Economic Security {fiscal year 1994); City Planning staff (fiscal years 1988 through 1993, 1995
through 1997)
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City of Scottsdale, Arizona Table XVII
Property Value, Construction, and Bank Deposits
Last Ten Fiscal Years
Commercial Residential
Property Value @ Construction @ Construction @
Number Bank Deposits
Number of Maricopa
Fiscal of Dwelling County
Year Commercial Residential Nontaxable Permits Value Units Value (000) @
1988  $3,034,294,469 $4,807,553,647 $390,010,293 1416  $172,700,000 3,886  $545,900,000 $15,373,219
1989 3,607,855,829  5,076,358,189 457,067,285 1,287 243,007,000 1,832 360,424,000 14,491,100
1990 4,074,473,248  5534,789,752 606,445,209 1,035 116,911,202 1,571 229,271,970 17,119,454
1991 4,131,284,706  5789,786,355 607,232,155 935 53,179,292 2,028 363,705,832 18,992,331
1992 3,818/532,680  5,935,463,922 621,380,175 1,296 33,101,112 2,327 490,763,126 19,425 952
1993 3,474,552 9668  6,083,107,311 677,123,439 2,489 89,192,106 4663 618,384,060 19,011,574
1994 3,265,815,082  6,294,430,240 671,709,817 2,516 153,331,023 4,595 593,418,369 20,598,522
1995 3,269,863,844 6,810,084 933 743,350,656 2,751 162,541,354 4,954 652,362,926 20,753,634
1996 3,345470,222  8,024,933,904 735,697,810 2,923 152,488,291 4,449 607,709,758 21,124,505
1997 3400,494 977  8,448,076,246 723,544 918 3,275 305,831,585 4,451 621,891,408 20,998,441
Sources:

@ Abstract published by the Arizona Department of Revenue
@ City Building Inspection staff
® Arizona Bankers Association



City of Scottsdale, Arizona
Schedule of Insurance
June 30, 1997
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Table XIX

Amount of
Carrier Policy Description Coverage
Arkwright Mutual insurance Company Property Insurance $200,000,000
Repair or Replace Per Gceurrence
$25,000 Deductible
Lexington Insurance Company Excess Liability Coverage $20,000,000

Associated Aviation Underwriters

American Home Ihsurance Company

oel

Lumberman's Mutual Casualty Company

$1,000,000 Deductible Per Qccurrence
Airport Premises and Hangarkeepers
Liability

Excess Workers' Compensation
Coverage $300,000 Deductible each
Occurrence.

Fidelity/Crime Insurance
No Deductible

Source: City of Scottsdale Risk Management Division

Per Occurrence and Aggregate

$50,000,000
Per Occurrence and Aggregate

Statutory

$1,000,000 Primary
$4,000,000 Excess for
specific positions only
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City of Scottsdale, Arizona
Salarsies and Surety Bonds of Principal Officials
For Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1997
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Table XX

Official Title Maximum Bond
Mayor $27,600 $10,000
Councilmen (€) 13,800 10,000
City Manager 130,832 1,000,000
City Clerk 62,857 1,000,000
City Attorney 112,923 1,000,000
City Treasurer 97,614 1,000,000
City Judge 88,379 1,000,000
City Auditor 76,419 1,000,000

Public Employees Honesty
and Faithful Performance Bond
Alt City Employees $1,000,000
per employee

Source: City of Scottsdale Financial Services Depariment
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City of Scottsdale, Arizona Table XXI
Miscellaneous Statisticai Data
June 30, 1997

Date of Incorporation - June 25, 1951
Date Charter Adopted - November 16, 1961
Form of Government - Council/Manager

SAIMBIY . evoveveoee oo se oo es oo oo st e ss e eere e see e e e, 862
Fire Protection
U DT Of S B OIS oot ettt et ee e e e e et e e et et aaeaemtee s enn eeeeee e eaeesaeeasea et ntaeeanrrbasan rar b aasannmneraaneans ]

The City of Scottsdale has no fire employees but contracts with RuraMetro Corporation to provide fire
service to all residents.

Police Protection
NUMBDET Of EMIPIOYEES. ...ttt et bt et r s an e sme e e e e 407
Number of Traffic Citations (Excluding parking and Criminal} ... 43,575
Number of Photo Radar Citations (Began Phota Radar in Jan, 1997} ... s 26,087
NUMDBEE OF WBNICIES ... e e e 203

The City jail is a holding facility. All long-term prisoners are incarcerated in the County jail.
Recreation

Parks - Developed parks @CrEage. ... ..o i 5412
Number of SWImmIng POOIS.............co.ooi e USRS 3
Number of Other Recreation FACIHHIES. ... et se v re e e e er e aareeee e e eaaer e e s e e e 56

These include schools and school playgrounds in cooperation wnth Scottsda[e Unified School District.
Water Enterprise

Number of Water Customers...................... et bt e e e e eeieaeseeaeeateteeteeetaeseemaeeaeeeneeneeneeesneassareaseenenn 64,112

Annual Consumption (Gallons) ................. e e ettt ettt earne 20,497,710,000

System Capacity (Gallons Per Day)..... ..o oo et e s 100,437,760

Mles OF DISHDULION LINES........ ittt ettt e e e ee e e ete e et e e eee e e e e et beae e se e eneessanesesrasraeaessteeeaen 1,203
Number of Streetlights ... e e 9,068
Employees as of June 30, 1997

L I 1 1 OO OSSR 1,422

Lo 1 1 7= U UUO PR PRSP 285

Grant AN UGt FUNAEA .o ettt et e e e e e e e e b e e e e e e bb e e e ebaa e e e erraeaeas 45

TORAN oo e e et ettt et et at et A e e r v e ae neean s eaaeereantaaneames e e ansbentense 1,752

Elections

Number of registered voters as of last regular election, March 1986 ... ... 101,371

Number/% voting in fast municipal @lection ... 25,373/25.0%
Population

Median Age of ReSIHENDS ... o e ey et e 39.7

Mean Average Household INCOME. ..ot ettt et $62,000

Mean Average Home Value - Single Famiily ..o e, $180,000

Source: City of Scottsdale Financial Services Department
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